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 Plot No. 42, Haribhakti Society, Nr. Bird Circle,
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CORPORATE
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS Shri Kanubhai S. Patel Chairman & Managing Director 

Shri Kunjalbhai L. Patel Vice Chairman & Managing Director 

Shri Hemant P. Shaparia (Upto March 17,2025) Independent Director 
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WORKS - II
Village Vadadala, Jarod-Samlaya Road, 
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F : +91 2667 - 251250
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CIN : L31100GJ1967PLC001437
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(Formerly LINK INTIME INDIA PVT. LTD.)
“Geetakunj” 1, Bhakti Nagar Society,
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Phone No. 0265-3566768
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
SUMMARY

325
(In ` Crores)

FY 2025 FY 2023

200
(In ` Crores)

307
(In  Crores)₹

FY 2024

PROFIT AFTER TAX

1588
(In ` Crores)

FY 2025 FY 2023

1107
(In ` Crores)

1354
(In  Crores)₹

FY 2024

NETWORTH

436
(In ` Crores)

FY 2025 FY 2023

260
(In ` Crores)

398
(In  Crores)₹

FY 2024

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

101
(In ` Crores)

FY 2025 FY 2023

61
(In ` Crores)

91
(In  Crores)₹

FY 2024

DIVIDEND PAYOUT

366
(In ` Crores)

FY 2025 FY 2023

231
(In ` Crores)

322
(In  Crores)₹

FY 2024

EBIDTA

1,616
(In  Crores)₹

FY 2024

1,934
(In ` Crores)

FY 2025 FY 2023

1,385
(In ` Crores)

REVENUE
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Powering Progress for Over Six Decades:

Voltamp Transformers Limited (VTL) is a trusted leader in 
manufacturing energy-efficient transformers with over 
62 years of industry expertise. With a legacy of more than
80,000 successful installations across domestic and 
international markets, VTL delivers high-quality, reliable
solutions.
Specializing in the design, manufacture and supply of 
both oil-filled and dry-type transformers, VTL serves a 
wide range of sectors—including Power, Oil &amp; Gas, 
Petrochemicals, Steel, Cement, Data Centers, Green 
Energy and Commercial Infrastructure. Its clientele 
spans quality-focused corporates, utilities, PSUs, EPC 
contractors and global engineering firms.

Industry Leadership & Clientele:

Voltamp holds a commanding leadership position in India’s 
transformer industry, trusted by over 95% of listed 
corporates and multinational companies. The company is a 
preferred partner of top-tier EPCs such as L&T, Technip, Tata 
Projects, Toyo, Petrofac and Engineers India. Also vendor 
partner with global technology leaders including 
Siemens, ABB, GE and Hitachi, consistently delivering 
high-quality transformer solutions up to the 220 kV class for 
more than three decades.

Product Portfolio:

Voltamp offers a comprehensive, energy-efficient and 
customizable range of transformers and related services:

• Oil-Filled Power & Distribution Transformers

(Up to 160 MVA,11–220 kV)

• Dry-Type Transformers (Up to 10MVA, 3.3–33 kV)

• Compact Substations (Up to 2.5MVA, 33 kV class)

• Ring Main Units (RMUs) – 12 kV, 630 Amps

ABOUT US

4

58TH  ANNUAL  REPORT  2024-25



Full-Service Business Unit providing:

• Maintenance & Testing

• Repairs & Overhaul

• Spares with Pan-India support

Financial Highlights (FY 2024–25):

• Revenue: ₹1,934.23 Crores

• Sales Volume: 15,460 MVA

• Net Worth: ₹1,588 Crores

• Credit Rating: AA (Stable) – CARE Ratings

• Capacity Utilization: Over 100%

Manufacturing Infrastructure:
VTL operates four state-of-the-art manufacturing 

facilities in Gujarat, with a total installed

capacity of 14,000 MVA.

Makarpura, Vadodara:

Power Transformers up to 160 MVA, 220 kV

Savli, Vadodara:

Distribution Transformers, Dry-Type Transformers 

RMUs and Compact Substations

Technology & Market Leadership:

VOLTAMP’s cast resin dry-typetransformers have been 
manufactured using technology transferred from HTT,
Germany, in compliance with established international 
standards since 1998. The brand enjoys a leadership 
position in the Indian market, with over 22,500 
installations nationwide.

Certifications & Quality Standards:

• ISO 9001:2015 – Quality Management
• ISO 14001:2015 – Environmental Management
• ISO 45001:2018 – Occupational Health & Safety
• NABL-Accredited in-house laboratories for testing

and calibration

Powering Progress with Precision and Purpose:

Voltamp Transformers Ltd. stands as a benchmark of 
reliability and excellence in the Indian transformer 
industry. With over six decades of proven expertise, the 
Company consistently delivershigh-performance, energy-
efficient solutions tailored to the evolving needs of its 
diverse clientele. Voltamp is the trusted partner of choice 
for industry leaders across sectors such as power, 
infrastructure, oil & gas, Data centres and heavy 
industries—both domestically and internationally.

Backed by robust financial strength, a debt-free balance 
sheet and India Institutions Base, Voltamp operates 
on a foundation of financial prudence and governance 
excellence. Its state-of-the-art manufacturing facilities, 
equipped with cutting-edge global technologies, produce
transformers that meet the most stringent national and 
International quality standards.

Complementing its manufacturing process is Voltamp’s 
dedicated pan-India after-sales service network, ensuring 
prompt and dependable service support that reinforces 
long-term customer relationships and operational 
continuity. This unique  combination of experience, 
capability, credibility and customer focus positions Voltamp 
as a leader committed to powering India’s industrial  and
infrastructural growth.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

No�ce is hereby given to the Members of VOLTAMP TRANSFORMERS LIMITED, that the 58th Annual General Mee�ng (“AGM”) of the
Members of the Company will be held on Tuesday, July 29, 2025 at 10:00 a.m. (IST) through video conference / other audio-
visual means (“VC/OAVM”), to transact the following business. The venue of the mee�ng shall be deemed to be the Registered
office of the Company situated at Makarpura, Vadodara – 390 014.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1) To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025, together with the
Directors’ and the Auditors’ Reports thereon.

2) To declare a final dividend of ` 100/- (Rupees One Hundred Only) per equity share for the year ended March 31, 2025.

3) To appoint a Director in place of Smt. Taral K. Patel (DIN 00023066), who re�res by rota�on and being eligible offers
herself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4) To ra�fy remunera�on of the Cost Auditors.

To approve remunera�on of the Cost Auditors for the financial year 2025-26 and in this regard to consider and if thought
fit, to pass, the following resolu�on as an Ordinary Resolu�on:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 148 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment
thereof, for the �me being in force), M/s. Y. S. Thakar & Co., Cost Accountants (FRN: 000318), who has been appointed as the
Cost Auditors by the Board of Directors of the Company, to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the
financial year 2025-26, be paid the remunera�on of `75,000/- (Rupees Seventy Five Thousand Only) per annum plus
applicable taxes / levies and reimbursement of actual out of  pocket expenses that may be incurred during the course of
audit.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, be and are hereby
authorized to take such steps and do such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary or desirable to give effects to this
Resolution or incidental thereto.”

5) Appointment of Secretarial Auditor.

To appoint Secretarial Auditors for the term of 5 (five) consecu�ve years and in this regard to consider and if thought fit,
to pass, the following resolu�on as an Ordinary Resolu�on:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regula�on 24A of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons,
2015, read with the provisions of Sec�on 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013, (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the �me being in force) and as per the
recommenda�ons of Board of Directors of the Company, consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded for appointment
of M/s. J J Gandhi & Co., Prac�cing Company Secretaries, (Firm Registra�on No. - S1996GJ018900 and Peer review No.-
1174 / 2021) as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company to hold office for a period of 5 (five) consecu�ve years commencing
from the Financial Year 2025-26 �ll the end of Financial Year 2029-30, who shall conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to determine the remunera�on of the Secretarial Auditors including the revision in the remunera�on during
the tenure, if any, basis or the infla�on, in consulta�on with the Secretarial Auditors, in addi�on to reimbursement of
actual out-of-pocket expenses, to be incurred by them in connec�on with the Secretarial Audit and to file necessary forms
with Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds and things, as may be necessary, to give effect to the above said
resolu�on.”

Regd. Office: By order of the Board of Directors
Makarpura, Vadodara,
Gujarat – 390 014.
Date : May 03, 2025
CIN : L31100GJ1967PLC001437 Sanket Rathod
e-mail : sanket_act@voltamptransformers.com Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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NOTES:

1) The explanatory statement as required under Sec�on 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) se�ng out all material
facts and reasons For the proposal(s) is annexed to the no�ce of the AGM (“no�ce”). Addi�onal informa�on for items 3,
4 and 5 as required under Regula�ons 36 of the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure
Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 (“SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons”) and Clause 1.2.5 of the Secretarial Standards -2 (“SS-2”) is
annexed to the No�ce.

2) The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’), inter-alia, vide its General Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated April 08,2020 and
17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, followed by General Circular Nos. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, 10/2022 dated December
28, 2022, 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 and subsequent circulars issued in this regard, the latest being and 09/2024
dated September 19, 2024 (collec�vely referred to as ‘MCA Circulars’) has permi�ed the holding of the AGM through Video
Conferencing (‘VC’) or through Other Audio-Visual Means (‘OAVM’), without the physical presence of the Members at a
common venue. The deemed venue for the 58th AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company.

Na�onal Securi�es Depositories Limited (‘NSDL’) will be providing facility for remote e-vo�ng par�cipa�on in the AGM
through VC/OAVM and e-vo�ng during the AGM.

3) A member en�tled to a�end and vote at the Annual General Mee�ng is en�tled to appoint a proxy to a�end and vote
instead of himself and a proxy need not be a member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held through VC/OAVM, in
terms of the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available
for this AGM. Hence, proxy form and a�endance slip including route map are not annexed to this no�ce.

4) The a�endance of the Members a�ending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5) The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Wednesday, July 23, 2025 to Tuesday, July 29,
2025 (Both days inclusive).

6) Pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administra�on) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regula�on 44 of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons & Disclosure Requirements)
Regula�ons 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs the Company is providing
facility of remote e-Vo�ng to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the
Company has entered into an agreement with Na�onal Securi�es Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilita�ng vo�ng through
electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of cas�ng votes by a member using remote e-Vo�ng system as well
as vo�ng on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

7) In line with the aforesaid Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circulars the No�ce of AGM along with Annual Report for
2024-25 is being sent only through electronic mode to those members whose email addresses are registered with the
Company or their respec�ve Depository Par�cipants. Members may also note that the No�ce of the 58th AGM and the
Annual Report 2024-25 will also be available on the website of the Company at .,
websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and Na�onal Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and
www.nseindia.com respec�vely and on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Vo�ng facility) i.e.

. Investors are requested to register their e-mail address with MUFG In�me India Pvt. Ltd. (Previously
known as Link In�me India Pvt. Ltd.), if shares are held in physical mode or with their DP, if the shares are held in electronic
mode.

8) The remote e-vo�ng period begins on Saturday, July 26, 2025 at (9:00 A.M.IST) and ends on Monday, July 28, 2025 at (5:00
P.M.IST) The remote e-vo�ng module shall be disabled by NSDL for vo�ng therea�er. The Members, whose names appear in
the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. Tuesday, July 22, 2025, may cast their
vote electronically. The vo�ng right of shareholders shall be in propor�on to their share in the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being Tuesday, July 22, 2025.

9) The voting right shall be as per the number of equity shares held by the member(s) as on Tuesday, July 22, 2025, being the
cut-off date. Members are eligible to cast vote electronically only if they are holding shares as on that date.

10) Mr. Vijay Bha� of M/s. Vijay Bha� & Co., Company Secretaries, (Membership No. FCS: 4900) (Address 409-410 Vihav
Supremus, Nr. Iscon Heights, Gotri Road, Vadodara - 390 021) has been appointed as the Scru�nizer for providing facility
to the members of the Company to scru�nize the vo�ng and remote e-vo�ng process in a fair and transparent manner.

h�p://www.voltamptransformers.com

www.evo�ng.nsdl.com
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11) The results of the electronic vo�ng shall be declared to the Stock Exchanges a�er the conclusion of AGM. The results along
with the Scru�nizer’s Report, shall also be placed on the website of the Company at www.voltamptransformers.com.

12) Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company a�er dispatch of the no�ce and
holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, July 22, 2025, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request
at evo�ng@nsdl.co.in or RTA. However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-vo�ng then you can use your
exis�ng user ID and password for cas�ng your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using
“Forgot User Details/Password” op�on available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.:
1800-222-990.

13) Subject to the approval of the Members at the AGM, the dividend will be paid within 30 days from the conclusion of the
AGM, to the members whose names appear on the Company’s register of members as on Record date, and in respect of the
shares held in dematerialized mode, to the members whose names are furnished by Na�onal Securi�es Depository
Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited as beneficial owner as on that date.

14) Payment of dividend shall be made through electronic mode to the Members who have updated their bank account details.
Dividend warrants / demand dra�s will be dispatched to the registered address of the members who have not updated
their bank details. Members are requested to register / update their complete bank details with their Depository Par�cipant(s)
with whom they maintain their demat accounts, if shares are held in dematerialized mode by submi�ng the forms and
documents as required by the Depository Par�cipants. With the Company / MUFG In�me India Pvt. Ltd. (RTA of the
Company), if shares are held in physical mode by submi�ng scanned copy of signed request le�er which shall contain
Member’s name, folio number, bank details (Bank account number, Bank and Branch name and address, IFSC MICR
details), self attested copy of PAN card and cancelled cheque leaf.

15) Pursuant to the Finance Act, 2020, dividend income will be taxable in the hands of the Members w.e.f. April 01, 2020 and
the Company is required to deduct tax at source (“TDS”) from dividend paid to the members at prescribed rates in the
Income Tax Act, 1961. In general, to enable compliance with TDS requirements, Members are requested to complete and /
or update their Residen�al Status, Permanent Account Number (“PAN”) category as per the IT Act with their Depository
Par�cipants (‘DPs’) or in case shares are held in physical form, with the Company by sending documents by July 22, 2025.

16) In terms of the provisions of Sec�on 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the amount of dividend not encashed or claimed
within 7 (seven) years from the date of its transfer to the unpaid dividend account, will be transferred to the Investor
Educa�on and Protec�on Fund (IEPF) established by the Government. Accordingly, the unclaimed dividend in respect of
financial year 2017-18 is due for transfer to the IEPF by September 2025.

17) Pursuant to sec�on 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended and Investor Educa�on and Protec�on Fund Authority
(Accoun�ng, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, (the IEPF Rules,2016) all shares in respect of which dividend has not
been paid or claimed for seven consecu�ve years or more will become due for transfer to the IEPF Demat account.
Shareholders may note that the unclaimed dividend amount transferred to IEPF and the shares transferred to the Demat
Account of the IEPF Authority including all benefits accruing on such shares, if any, can be claimed back by them from the
IEPF Authority by making an online applica�on in Form IEPF-5 (available on www.iepf.gov.in) along with the fee prescribed
to the IEPF authority with a copy to the Company.

18) All the documents referred to in the accompanying No�ce and Explanatory Statements, shall be available for inspec�on
through electronic mode, basis on the request being sent on sanket_act@voltamptransformers.com �ll the date of AGM.

19) Pursuant to the requirements of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 on Corporate
Governance, the informa�on about the Directors proposed to be appointed/ re-appointed at the Annual General Mee�ng
is given in the Annexure to the No�ce.

20) Members holding shares in dematerialised form may please note that, while opening a depository account with Par�cipants
they may have given their bank account details, which will be printed on their dividend warrants. However, if Members
want to change/correct the bank account details, they should send the same immediately to the Depository Par�cipant
concerned. Members are also requested to give the MICR code of their bank to their Depository Par�cipant. The Company
will not entertain any direct request from Members for cancella�on/change in the bank account details furnished by
Depository Par�cipants to the Company.
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21. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN)
by every par�cipant in securi�es market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit
the PAN to their Depository Par�cipants with whom they are maintaining their Demat accounts. Members holding shares
in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or the Company.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:-

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Vo�ng system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Vo�ng system consists of “Two Steps” which are men�oned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Vo�ng system:

A) Login method for e-Vo�ng and joining virtual mee�ng for Individual shareholders holding securi�es in demat mode:

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Vo�ng facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders
holding securi�es in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Par�cipants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in
order to access e-Vo�ng facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securi�es in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders  Login Method

Individual Shareholders 1. Exis�ng IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL V iz. h�ps://
holding securi� es in  either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services
demat mode with NSDL. home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available

under ‘IDeAS’ sec�on, this will prompt you to enter your exis�ng User ID and Password.
A�er successful authen�ca�on, you will be able to see e-Vo�ng services under Value
added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Vo�ng services and you will be
able to see e-Vo�ng page. Click on company name or e-Vo�ng service provider i.e.
NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Vo�ng website of NSDL for cas�ng your vote
during the remote e-Vo�ng period or joining virtual mee�ng & vo�ng during the
mee�ng.

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, op�on to register is available at
.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Vo�ng website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
 either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once

the home page of e-Vo�ng system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ sec�on. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. A�er successful
authen�ca�on, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see
e-Vo�ng page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Vo�ng website of NSDL for cas�ng your vote during the remote

e-Vo�ng period or joining virtual meeting & vo�ng during the mee�ng.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility
by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless vo�ng experience.

eservices.nsdl.com

h�p://eservices.nsdl.com

h�ps://www.evo�ng.nsdl.com/
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Individual Shareholders 1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their exis�ng
holding securi�es in demat user id and password. Op�on will be made available to reach e-Vo�ng page without
mode with CDSL any further authen�ca�on. The users to login Easi / Easiest are requested to visit

CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab
and then user your exis�ng my easi username & password.

2. A�er successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Vo�ng op�on for
eligible companies where the e-vo�ng is in progress as per the informa�on provided
by Company. On clicking the e-vo�ng op�on, the user will be able to see e-Vo�ng page
of the e-Vo�ng service provider for cas�ng your vote during the remote e-Vo�ng period
or joining virtual mee�ng & vo�ng during the mee�ng. Addi�onally, there is also
links provided to access the system of all e-Vo�ng Service Providers, so that the user
can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, op�on to register is available at CDSL
website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then
click on registra�on op�on.

4. Alterna�vely, the user can directly access e-Vo�ng page by providing Demat Account
Number and PAN No. from a e-Vo�ng link available on www.cdslindia.com home page.
The system will authen�cate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentica�on, user will be able to
see the e-Vo�ng op�on where the evo�ng is in progress and also able to directly
access the system of all e-Vo�ng Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login creden�als of your demat account through your
(holding securi� es in Depository Par�cipant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Vo�ng facility. Upon logging in, you
d e m a t  m o d e )  l o g i n will be able to see e-Vo�ng op�on. Click on e-Vo�ng op�on, you will be redirected to NSDL/
through their depository CDSL Depository site a�er successful authen�ca�on, wherein you can see e-Vo�ng feature.
par�cipants Click on company name or e-Vo�ng service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to

e-Vo�ng website of NSDL for cas�ng your vote during the remote e-Vo�ng period or joining
virtual mee�ng & vo�ng during the mee�ng.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID / Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget
Password op�on available at abovemen�oned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securi�es in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through
Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

            Login type                                                             Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a
holding securi� es in request at evo�ng@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000
demat mode with NSDL

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a
holding securi� es in request at helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33
demat mode with CDSL

B) Login Method for e-Vo�ng and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securi�es in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Vo�ng website?
1. Visit the e-Vo�ng website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
2. Once the home page of e-Vo�ng system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/

Member’ section.
3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verifica�on Code as shown on

the screen.
Alterna�vely, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at  with your
exis�ng IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices a�er using your log-in creden�als, click on e-Vo�ng and you can
proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.
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4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Your User ID is:
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
demat account with NSDL. For example, if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12******

then your user ID is IN300***12******.

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
demat account with CDSL. For example, if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** then your

user ID is 12**************.

c) For Members holding shares in EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the
Physical Form. Company

For example, if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then
user ID is 101456001***.

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Vo�ng, then you can user your exis�ng password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Vo�ng system for the first �me, you will need to retrieve the ‘ini�al password’ which was
communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘ini�al password’, you need to enter the ‘ini�al password’ and the
system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘ini�al password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the Company, your ‘ini�al password’ is
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the
email and open the a�achment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8
digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in
physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘ini�al password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps men�oned below in process for those shareholders
whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Ini�al password” or have forgo�en your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?” (If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL)
op�on available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) op�on available on
www.evo�ng.nsdl.com.

c) If you are s�ll unable to get the password by aforesaid two op�ons, you can send a request at evo�ng@nsdl.com
men�oning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for cas�ng the votes on the e-Vo�ng system of
NSDL.

7. A�er entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Condi�ons” by selec�ng on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” bu�on.

9. A�er you click on the “Login” bu�on, Home page of e-Vo�ng will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Mee�ng on NSDL e-Vo�ng system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Mee�ng on NSDL e-Vo�ng system?

1. A�er successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the Companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose
vo�ng cycle and General Mee�ng is in ac�ve status.

2. Select “EVEN” of Company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Vo�ng period and cas�ng your vote
during the General Mee�ng. For joining virtual mee�ng, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Mee�ng”.

3. Now you are ready for e-Vo�ng as the Vo�ng page opens.
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4. Cast your vote by selec�ng appropriate op�ons i.e. assent or dissent, verify / modify the number of shares for which you
wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirma�on, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print op�on on the confirma�on page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on resolu�on, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders:

1. Ins�tu�onal shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format)
of the relevant Board Resolu�on/ Authority le�er etc. with a�ested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies)
who are authorized to vote, to the Scru�nizer by e-mail to vbhatt2004@yahoo.co.in with a copy marked to evo�ng@nsdl.com.
Ins�tu�onal shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolu�on / Power of
A�orney / Authority Le�er etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolu�on / Authority Le�er" displayed under "e-Vo�ng" tab in
their login.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confiden�al. Login to the e-vo�ng website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful a�empts to key in the correct password.
In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details / Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?”
op�on available on  to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Ques�ons (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-vo�ng user manual for
Shareholders available at the download sec�on of  or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request at
evo�ng@nsdl.com.

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and password and
registra�on of e mail ids for e-vo�ng for the resolutions set out in this no�ce:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share
cer�ficate (front and back), PAN (self a�ested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar
Card) by email to sanket_act@voltamptransformers.com.

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name,
client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self a�ested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self
a�ested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to sanket_act@voltamptransformers.com. If you are an Individual shareholder
holding securi�es in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method
for e-Vo�ng and joining virtual mee�ng for Individual shareholders holding securi�es in demat mode.

3. Alterna�vely, shareholder / members may send a request to evo�ng@nsdl.com for procuring user id and password for
e-voting by providing above men�oned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 09, 2020 on e-Vo�ng facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders
holding securi�es in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Par�cipants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat
account in order to access e-Vo�ng facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Vo�ng on the day of the AGM is same as the instruc�ons men�oned above for remote e-vo�ng.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their
vote on the Resolu�ons through remote e-Vo�ng and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote
through e-Vo�ng system in the AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Vo�ng will be eligible to a�end the AGM. However, they will not be eligible to
vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Vo�ng on the day of the
AGM shall be the same person men�oned for Remote e-vo�ng.
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to a�end the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Vo�ng system. Members
may access by following the steps men�oned above for Access to NSDL e-Vo�ng system. A�er successful login, you can see
link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link
placed under Join Mee�ng menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of
Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Vo�ng or have
forgo�en the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Vo�ng instruc�ons men�oned in the
no�ce to avoid last minute rush.

2. Members are encouraged to join the Mee�ng through Laptops for be�er experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the
mee�ng.

4. Please note that Par�cipants Connec�ng from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connec�ng via Mobile Hotspot
may experience Audio / Video loss due to Fluctua�on in their respec�ve network. It is therefore recommended to use

Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connec�on to mi�gate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their ques�ons in advance men�oning their
name demat account number / folio number, email id, mobile number at sanket_act@voltamptransformers.com. The same
will be replied by the Company suitably.

6. Registra�on of Speaker related point needs to be added by Company.

PROCEDURE TO RAISE QUESTIONS / SEEK CLARIFICATIONS WITH RESPECT TO ANNUAL REPORT:

1. As the AGM is being conducted through VC / OAVM, members are encouraged to express their views / send their queries in
advance men� oning their name, DP Id and Client Id / Folio No., e-mail id, mobile number at
sanket_act@voltamptransformers.com to enable smooth conduct of proceedings at the AGM. Ques�ons / Queries received
by the Company on or before Sunday, July 20, 2025 on the aforemen�oned e-mail id shall only be considered and responded
to during the AGM.

2. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of ques�ons and number of speakers, as appropriate, to ensure the
smooth conduct of the AGM.
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“the Act”)

The following Statement sets out all material facts rela�ng to the Business men�oned under item no. 4 & 5 in the accompanying
Notice:

Item No. 4

The Board, on the recommenda�on of the Audit Commi�ee, has approved the appointment of M/s. Y. S. Thakar & Co., Cost
Accountants (FRN: 000318) as the Cost Auditors and remuneration payable to them, to conduct the audit of the cost records of
the Company for the financial year 2025-26. In accordance with the provisions of Sec�on 148 of the Act read with the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remunera�on of `75,000/- (Rupees Seventy Five Thousand only) payable to
the Cost Auditors has to be ra�fied by the shareholders of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolu�on as set out at Item No. 4 of the No�ce for
ra�fica�on of the remunera�on payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending March 31, 2026.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their rela�ves, are, in any way, concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in this resolu�on.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolu�on set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval by the shareholders.

Item No. 5

In accordance with the provisions of Sec�on 204 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Appointment & Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or
re-enactment(s) thereof, for the �me being in force) (“the Act”) and Regula�on 24A of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�on and Disclosure
Requirements) Regula�on, 2015, every listed Company and certain other prescribed categories of Companies are required to
annex a Secretarial Audit Report, issued by a Prac�cing Company Secretary, to their Board’s report, prepared under Sec�on
134(3) of the Act.

Accordingly, based on the recommenda�on of the Audit Commi�ee, the Board of Directors has approved the appointment of
M/s. J. J. Gandhi & Co., Prac�cing Company Secretaries, as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a period of five
consecu�ve years, commencing from April 01, 2025, to March 31, 2030. The appointment is subject to shareholders’ approval
at the Annual General Mee�ng.

The Board of Directors and the Audit Committee, a�er evalua�ng various parameters including Secreatrial exper�se, industry
standing, client profile, and the ability to manage a complex business’s statutory requirement, the Board recommend the
appointment of M/s. J. J. Gandhi & Co. as Secretarial Auditor. The firm has demonstrated the requisite capability and experience
in handling the Company’s business segments and compliance requirements.

M/s. J. J. Gandhi & Co., a peer-reviewed and reputed firm of Prac�cing Company Secretaries registered with the Ins�tute of
Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), is led by Shri J. J. Gandhi (Fellow Member of ICSI) with proven exper�se in corporate
governance, compliance, advisory, and legal services.

The terms and condi�ons of M/s. J. J. Gandhi & Co.’s appointment include a tenure of five consecu�ve years, from April 01,
2025, to March 31, 2030. The fixed remunera�on for the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2025-26 is set at ` 60,000/-
(Rupees Sixty Thousand only), plus applicable taxes and other out-of-pocket costs incurred in connec�on with the audit. The
remunera�on for the subsequent years of remaining tenure will also be approved by the Board.

M/s. J. J. Gandhi & Co. has provided its consent to act as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company and has confirmed that the
proposed appointment, if made, will be in compliance with the provisions of the Act and the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons. Accordingly,
the consent of the shareholders is sought for the appointment of M/s. J. J. Gandhi & Co. as the Secretarial Auditors of the
Company.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolu�on set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval by the shareholders.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), or their rela�ves have any financial or other interest in the proposed
resolu�on.

Regd. Office: By order of the Board of Directors
Makarpura, Vadodara,
Gujarat – 390 014.
Date : May 03, 2025
CIN : L31100GJ1967PLC001437 Sanket Rathod
e-mail : sanket_act@voltamptransformers.com Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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Profile of Director recommended for Appointment/ Re-appointment as required under Regula�on 36 of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons
and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�on, 2015 and Secretarial Standard -2 on General Mee�ngs issued by Ins�tute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICSI).

Name of Director Smt. Taral K. Patel (DIN: 00023066)

Date of Birth 28/12/1975

Age 50 Years

Date of first appointment on Board August 14, 2020

Qualification Master in Business Administra�on from The B K School of Management,
Ahmedabad

Exper�se in specific functional area Social wellness, charitable ac�vi�es, Life Skill Development and Human
Resource.

Brief Resume & details of the Companies in Smt. Taral K. Patel, (DIN: 00023066) is holding Master in Business
which Directorship held Administra�on degree from the B.K. School of Management, Ahmedabad,

Teacher Trainer for Fastrackids Interna�onal a global early childhood
educa�onal franchise Company based in USA & Cer�fied Professional
Coach from LTW (USA) ACTP and having vast experience in the field of
social wellness, charitable ac�vi�es, Life Skill Development and Human
Resource. She has been Founder Director of the Banyan Club Since 2005
to �ll date, an early childhood educa�on center that focuses on life skill
development, Managing Trustee of Samvedana Founda�on, a founda�on
for suppor�ng and funding various NGO and individual primarily in
educa�on and healthcare, apart from this, she is Trustee and Treasure of
Arpan Charitable Trust and Arpan School – NGO since 2006, Trustee at
the New era Senior Secondary School, Nizampura since 2009, Managing
Commi�ee Member at Baroda Management Associa�on, Vadodara and
V ice Chairperson and Trustee at Baroda Ci�zen’s Council (NGO),
Vadodara.

Companies in which Directorship held Samvedana Founda�on

Listed Companies in which membership of –
Commi�ees of Directors held other than this
Company

Relationship with other Directors and Spouse of Shri Kunjal L. Patel, V ice Chairman and Managing Director of
Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”) the Company and not related to any other Director / Key Managerial

Personnel

No. of shares held in the Company. 20,640 equity shares

Commi�ee Memberships and Chairmanships in Chairperson of Corporate Social Responsibility Commi�ee
the Company

Listed en�ty from which she has resigned in —
past three years

Regd. Office: By order of the Board of Directors
Makarpura, Vadodara
Gujarat – 390 014.
Date : May 03, 2025
CIN : L31100GJ1967PLC001437 Sanket Rathod
e-mail : sanket_act@voltamptransformers.com Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presen�ng the 58th Directors’ Report and Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2025.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

(` in Lakhs)

                                  PARTICULARS 2024-2025 2023-2024

Net Sales and Service Income 1,93,423.03 1,61,622.27

Profit before Finance cost and Deprecia�on 45,091.72 41,132.78

Finance Cost 144.60 208.16

Deprecia�on 1,316.81 1,136.97

Profit Before Tax* 43,630.31 39,787.65

Current Tax 10,337.26 8,611.01

Deffered Tax 740.25 413.04

Income Tax of earlier year 11.48 27.53

Net profit a�er Tax before comprehensive loss 32,541.32 30,736.07

Other Comprehensive Loss (35.20) (27.11)

Net Profit a�er Tax 32,506.12 30,708.96

* Includes profit (gain) of ̀  36.84 crores towards appreciation in value of investment Marked to Market adjustment) (Previous

year: ` 53.67 crore), being book entry.

PERFORMANCE REVIEW & STATE OF THE COMPANY AFFAIRS:

Opera�ons :

During the year under review, the Company achieved its highest-ever sales and service revenue of ` 1,934.23 crores, marking
a significant increase from ` 1,616.22 crores in the previous year. This growth was also reflected in sales volume, which rose
to 15,460 MVA from 13,070 MVA in the previous year.

The Company’s profitability remained robust, with Profit Before Tax (PBT) increasing to ̀  436.30 crores, compared to ` 397.88
crores in the previous year. Profit A�er Tax (PAT) also improved, reaching ` 325.41 crores, up from ` 307.36 crores in the
previous year.

This strong opera�onal and financial performance underscores the Company’s con�nued focus on efficient execu�on, market
responsiveness, and value crea�on for stakeholders.
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Opera�ng and Financial Performance Overview:

The Company’s opera�ng performance for the year under review was aligned with its strategic business plan to enhance
revenue and volume. During the year, the Company achieved excep�onal results, recording its highest-ever sales revenue and
profitability in its vibrant history. Despite a challenging macroeconomic environment characterized by vola�le raw material
prices, the Company reported record-breaking revenue, EBITDA, and PAT, with capacity u�liza�on exceeding 100%.

Reflec�ng the Company’s outstanding performance, the Board of Directors has proposed a dividend of 1000%, i.e., ` 100 per
equity share on a face value of ` 10—also the highest in the Company’s history. This translates to a total payout of ` 101.17
crores, represen�ng a 43% payout of a�er-tax profit (adjusted for CAPEX and marked-to-market gains, which are book entries).

Sector Outlook and Business Environment:

Looking ahead, the outlook for the Indian power sector remains promising and transforma�ve. A con�nued shi� towards
renewable energy, accompanied by a focus on capacity expansion, is expected. The sector is poised for sustainable growth and
is set to be a key enabler of the na�on’s future development.

Market momentum remains strong, with a robust enquiry pipeline. The Company does not currently foresee any slowdown in
CAPEX spending across its addressable market segments, which will support full u�liza�on of produc�on capacity. However,
the an�cipated new capacity addi�ons in the transformer industry may affect price realiza�on, leading to margin normaliza�on
over �me.

Strategic Focus and Capacity Planning:

For FY 2025–26, the Company is targe�ng full capacity u�liza�on. Consistent with its strategic approach, the Company
remains selec�ve in order acquisi�on. In the current environment of supply chain constraints, it has adopted a policy of not
accep�ng orders with delivery schedules beyond nine months, in order to mi�gate the risk of margin erosion.

As of today, the Company holds a healthy order book of ` 1129 crores (equivalent to 9856 MVA). Sufficient market demand
exists to support full capacity u�liza�on in FY 2025–26. The Company will con�nue to pursue only profitable growth
opportuni�es, with a strong emphasis on maintaining a healthy balance sheet.

For detailed analysis of the performance, please refer to the Management Discussion and Analysis sec�on of the Annual
Report given in Annexure-IV.

UPDATE ON CAPEX:

All the formali�es related to acquisi�on of land got completed during the financial year 2024-25 and factory building
construc�on has started for new power transformers factory at Jarod, Vadodara. New power transformer factory construc�on
work is progressing as planned. Long lead �me plant and machinery orders concluded with vendors.

DIVIDEND:

Your Directors take pleasure in recommending payment of dividend at 1000% (i.e. `100 per share) of `10 each, for the year
ended March 31, 2025. The Dividend Distribu�on Policy of the Company has been posted on the website of the Company
(https://www.voltamptransformers.com/index.php/dashboard/policies).

AMOUNT PROPOSED TO BE TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES :

The Company has made no transfer to reserves during F.Y. 2024-25.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There is no change in the nature of business during the financial year 2024-25.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

There have been no material changes and commitments, affec�ng the financial posi�on of the Company which have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.
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DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

During the year 2024-25 no significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impac�ng the
going concern status and company’s opera�ons in future.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Your Company has no Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies. Further, the Policy determining “material” subsidiaries
has been posted on the website of the Company i.e.  .

DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any deposit during the year and there was no deposit at the beginning of the year. Therefore,
Chapter V of the Companies Act 2013 rela�ng to acceptance of deposits is not applicable and hence, no detail of the deposit is
given in the report.

SHARE CAPITAL:

During the year under review, the Company has neither issued any securi�es nor has taken any Corporate Ac�on for cancella�on
of issues securi�es, hence, there is no change in share capital structure of the Company.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND AND SHARES TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

The unclaimed dividend amount aggrega�ng to `1,45,440/- for the financial year ended on March 31, 2017 was transferred to
the Investor Educa�on and Protec�on Fund established by the Central Government, during the financial year ended March 31,
2025, pursuant to Sec�on 124 of the Companies Act, 2013. During the year Company has also transferred shares on which
dividend remained unclaimed and unpaid for a period of consecu�ve seven years pursuant to the provisions of Investor
Educa�on and Protec�on Fund Authority (Accoun�ng, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 and subsequent amendments
thereto by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The disclosure of par�culars rela�ng to conserva�on of energy and technology absorp�on and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo as required by Sec�on 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
is given in Annexure – I forming part of this report.

EMPLOYEES:

The industrial rela�ons during the year under review have remained cordial and sa�sfactory. The Board thanks all the
Employees for their valuable contribu�on to the working of the Company.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) and Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the names and other par�culars of employees and the
Disclosure pertaining to remunera�on and other details are set out in the Annexure - II to the Directors’ Report. However, as per
the provisions of Sec�on 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors’ Report is being sent to the shareholders without this
Annexure. Shareholders interested in obtaining a copy of the Annexure may write to the Company Secretary at the Company’s
Registered Office. The informa�on is also available for inspec�on at the corporate office during working hours up to the date
of the Annual General Mee�ng.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

In compliance with the requirements of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a separate
report on Corporate Governance is given in Annexure –III along with cer�ficate from M/s. J. J. Gandhi & Co., Prac�cing
Company Secretaries, FCS No.3519 and CP No.2515, confirming compliance with the requirement of Corporate Governance.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

A detailed review of the opera�ons, performance and future outlook of the Company and its businesses is given in the
Management Discussion and Analysis Report which forms part of this Report as Annexure - IV.
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STATUTORY AUDITORS:

At the 55th Annual General Mee�ng held on 12th August 2022, M/s. CNK & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountant (FRN: 101961W),
were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office �ll the conclusion of the Annual General Mee�ng to be
held in the year 2027.

The Report issued by M/s. CNK & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountant (FRN: 101961W), Statutory Auditor for FY 2024-25 does
not contain any qualifica�on, reserva�on, adverse remark or disclaimer.

COST AUDITORS:

The Board of Directors, on recommenda�on of the Audit Committee, has re-appointed M/s Y.S. Thakar & Co., Cost Accountants
(Firm Registra�on No.000318) as Cost Auditor of the Company, for the Financial year ending March 31, 2026, at a remunera�on
as men�oned in the No�ce convening the 58th AGM and same is recommended for your considera�on and ra�fica�on.

The maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-sec�on (1) of Sec�on 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013 is required by the Company and accordingly such accounts and records are made and maintained. The Company has
filed the Cost Audit Report for F.Y. 2023-24 on August 02, 2024, which is within the �me limit prescribed under the Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014. The Report does not contain any qualifica�on, reserva�on or adverse remark or
disclaimer.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

In accordance with the provisions of Sec�on 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the Company has appointed M/s. J. J. Gandhi & Company, Prac�cing Company Secretaries,
Vadodara, to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025. The Secretarial Auditor has
submi�ed their report which is appended to this Report as Annexure V. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any
qualifica�on, reserva�on, adverse remark or disclaimer.

The Auditor’s cer�ficate confirming compliance with condi�ons of corporate governance as s�pulated under Lis�ng Regula�ons,
for FY:2024-25 is enclosed to the Director’s Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE :

The Company has an Audit Commi�ee pursuant to the requirements of the Act read with the Rules framed thereunder and LODR.
Powers and role of the Audit Commi�ee are included in Corporate Governance Report forming part of this report.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

The details of all Committees and their terms of reference are set out in the Corporate Governance Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY AND INTERNAL FINANCE CONTROL ADEQUACY:

The Company has in place a mechanism to iden�fy, assess, monitor and mi�gate various risks in achieving key objec�ves of
the Company. The Company has developed and implemented Risk Management Policy of the Company to iden�fy & evaluate
business risks and opportuni�es. This framework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse impact on the business
objec�ves and enhance the Company’s compe��ve advantage.

The internal control systems are commensurate with the nature, size and complexity of the business of the Company. These are
rou�nely tested and cer�fied by Statutory as well as Internal Auditors.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

There is no change in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, during the year 2024-25.

RETIREMENT BY ROTATION AND SUBSEQUENT RE-APPOINTMENT:

Smt. Taral K. Patel (DIN: 00023066), Non-Execu�ve Director of the Company is liable to re�re by rota�on at this 58th AGM,
pursuant to sec�on 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Appointment
and Qualifica�on of Directors) Rule, 2014 (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the �me
being in force) and being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment. Appropriate resolu�on for his reappointment is
being placed for the approval of shareholders of the Company at this AGM.
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of Sec�on 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors, to the best of their knowledge and belief and according
to the informa�on and explana�ons obtained by them in the normal course of their work, state that, in all material respects:

(a) that in the prepara�on of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025, the applicable accoun�ng
standards had been followed along with proper explana�on rela�ng to material departures, if any;

(b) that the Directors have selected such accoun�ng policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and es�mates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year March 31, 2025 and of the profit of the Company for that period;

(c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preven�ng and detec�ng fraud and other
irregulari�es;

(d) that Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;

(e) that internal financial controls to be followed by the Company have been laid down and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and are opera�ng effec�vely. and

(f) that proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws are in place and that such systems are
adequate and opera�ng effec�vely.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors hold office for a fixed term and are not liable to re�re by rota�on.

Each Independent Director has given wri�en declara�on to the Company confirming that he/she meets the criteria of
independence as men�oned under Sec�on 149(6) of the Act and regula�on 16(1)(b) of the Lis�ng Regula�ons. The Independent
Directors have also submi�ed a declara�on that  they are not aware of any circumstance or situa�on, which exist or may be
reasonably an�cipated, that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their du�es with an objec�ve independent
judgment and without any external influence, pursuant to Regula�on 25 of the Lis�ng Regula�ons.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

During the financial year under review, four Mee�ngs of the Board of Directors were held. The details of the a�endance of
Directors at the Board Mee�ngs are men�oned in the report on the Corporate Governance annexed hereto.

POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

The Policy of the Company on Directors’ appointment and remunera�on including criteria for determining qualifica�ons,
posi�ve a�ributes, independence of a Director and other ma�ers provided under sub-sec�on (3) of sec�on 178, is appended
as Annexure - VI to this Report. The Policy has been posted on the website of the Company 

ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD:

The evalua�on framework for assessing the performance of Board including the Independent Directors are based on certain
key measures, viz. A�endance of Board Mee�ngs and the Commi�ee Mee�ngs, qualita�ve contribu�on in delibera�ons on
agenda items, long term view in the inputs regarding development and sustainability of the Company and considera�on of
shareholders and other stakeholders’ interests.

The evalua�on involves Self-Evalua�on by the Board Member and subsequently assessment by the Board of Directors. A
member of the Board does not par�cipate in the discussion of his / her evalua�on. The Board of Directors has expressed their
sa�sfac�on to the evalua�on process.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

There are no guarantees and securi�es given in respect of which provision of Sec�on 186 of the Act are applicable. Provision
of Sec�on 186 in respect of loans and advances given and investment made have been complied with by the Company. Details
of the same is available in notes to the financial statements.
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SECTION 188(1):

There are no contracts or arrangements entered into with related par�es fall under the scope of sec�on 188(1) of the Companies
Act 2013, except payment of managerial remunera�on to Managing Directors.

Further, the policy on Related Party Transac�ons duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company has been posted on the
website of the Company. .

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Commi�ee is cons�tuted by the Board of Directors, pursuant to Sec�on 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and CSR policy has also been framed by the Board as per the said Sec�on and the Rules made thereunder.
The Policy on CSR has been posted on the website of the Company 

The details about ini�a�ves taken by the Company on Corporate Social Responsibility during the year is appended at
Annexure – VII of the report.

ANNUAL RETURN:

In accordance with the provisions of Sec�on 92(3) of the Act, Annual Return of the Company can be accessed at https://
www.voltamptransformers.com/investors_desk/others.

VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Whistle Blower Policy (Vigil Mechanism) was cons�tuted by the Board of Directors, pursuant to Sec�on 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Regula�on 22 of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015,to
report genuine concerns of Directors and Employees. The Policy has been posted on the website of the Company https://
www.voltamptransformers.com/index.php/dashboard/policies. Further, we affirmed that no personnel have been denied access
to the Audit Committee.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place an An�-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women
at the Workplace (Preven�on, Prohibi�on and Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder. Internal Complaint Commi�ee
(ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. During the year under review, no complaints were reported to the Board.

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY & SUSTAINABILITY REPORT:

As s�pulated under the lis�ng Regula�ons, the Business Responsibility & Sustainability Report describing the ini�a�ves taken
by the Company from an environmental, social and governance perspec�ve is a�ached in the format prescribed as Annexure
VIII and forms integral part of the Annual Report.

SECERETARIAL STANDARD:

The Company comply with all applicable secretarial standards issued by the Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India.

APPRECIATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to place on record their apprecia�on for the con�nued support & co-opera�on extended during the year
by the Company’s customers, business associates, vendors, bankers, investors, Govt. authori�es & other Stakeholders.

The Board also expresses its apprecia�on towards the contribu�on made by all the Employees of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place : Vadodara Kanubhai S. Patel
Date : May 03, 2025 Chairman & Managing Director

DIN:00008395

h�ps://www.voltamptransformers.com/investors_desk/policies

h�ps://www.voltamptransformers.com/investors_desk/policies
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ANNEXURE - I TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

A] CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

[a] Energy conserva�on measures taken:

Systema�c studies of power consump�on to avoid unwanted energy losses.

[b] Addi�onal investments and proposal if any, being implemented for reduc�on of consump�on of energy:

Installation of Vacuum Ovening for distribu�on transformers manufacturing facility.

[c] Impact of the measures at [a] and [b] above for reduc�on of energy consump�on and consequent impact on the cost
of produc�on of goods:

The various measures taken by the Company have resulted in reduc�on in consump�on of energy and efforts are
going on to further reduce the consump�on of energy, quality improvement, �me saving and the consequent impact
on the cost of produc�on.

[d] Total energy consump�on and energy consump�on per unit of produc�on as per Form-A : Not Applicable.

B] TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Research and Development (R&D):

[a] Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the Company:

1. Electrosta�c field calcula�on using Electro so�ware.

2. Impulse Voltage distribu�on analysis using VLN so�ware from Ukraine.

3. Short circuit strength calcula�on using ELDINST from VIT Ukraine.

4. Temperature rise using SAPRTON from VIT Ukraine.

5. Development of Ester fluid filled transformer.

6. Extensive use of par�al discharge & impulse test facility.

7. Development of design software.

8. Use of Finite element based so�ware for transformers parameter analysis.

[b] Benefits derived as a result of the above R&D :

1. Transformer is able to withstand severe short circuit, impulse voltage distribu�on condi�ons without damage,
hence reliability is ensured.

2. Price Compe��veness.

3. Improvement in quality with cost saving.

4. Higher ra�ng transformers winding become easier and with be�er quality.

5. First �me right manufacturing reduces trial and error efforts.

[c] Further plan of ac�on:

1. Con�nued emphasis on development of cost effec�ve components and work on import subs�tu�on.

2. Iden�fica�on and narrowing down the gaps in the areas of product, process, manufacturing and informa�on
technologies.

3. Wastage reduc�on / control by implementa�on of 5-S.

4. Solar panel installa�on for office building, power supply.

5. Web based tes�ng facility to avoid physical travelling of customer representa�ve. This will save �me and cost.

Technology Absorp�on, Adapta�on and Innova�on:

[a] Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorp�on, adapta�on and innova�on:

Extensive training in technical and management fields with a special emphasis on Total Quality Management.

[b] Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts: Improvement in product quality.

[c] Technology imported during the last five years: The Company has executed technical license agreement with PROCOM,
Germany for get�ng Aluminum Foil Winding Technology.

C] FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

[a] Foreign Exchange used : `11,21,82,751/-

[b] Foreign Exchange earned : `26,53,67,700/-
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ANNEXURE II TO THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

DISCLOSURE IN DIRECTOR’S REPORT UNDER RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION) RULES, 2014.

A. Ra�o of the remunera�on of each director to the median remunera�on of the employees of the Company for FY 2024-25:

Name Designation Ra�on to Median Remunera�on

Shri Kanubhai S. Patel Chairman & Managing Director 57.92:1

Shri Kunjal L. Patel Vice Chairman & Managing Director 54.29:1

Shri Hemant P. Shaparia$ Independent Director NA*

Smt. Taral K. Patel Non-Execu�ve Director NA*

Ms. Visha S. Suchde@ Independent Director NA*

Shri Jabal C. Lashkari*@ Independent Director NA*

Shri Sameer S. Khera# Independent Director NA*

Smt. Roopa B. Patel*# Independent Director NA*

Shri Mayur K. Swadia** Independent Director NA*

Percentage increase in remunera�on of each Execu�ve Director, Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Chief Execu�ve Officer and
Company Secretary:

Name Designation % Increase in remunera�on in the financial year.

Shri Kanubhai S. Patel Chairman & Managing Director 5.99%

Shri Kunjal L. Patel Vice Chairman & Managing Director 5.80%

Shri Shailesh Prajapa� Chief Financial Officer 25.68%

Sanket Rathod Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 34.81%

Note: The Directors (other than the two Managing Directors) are not paid any remunera�on as a Director, except si�ng
fees and hence, their remunera�on is not considered in calcula�on of ra�o, increase in remunera�on, etc.

$ Ceased to be Independent Director w.e.f. March 17, 2025 on account of comple�on of tenure.

@ Ceased to be Independent Director w.e.f. June 26, 2024 on account of resigna�on from the posi�on as director.

*@ Ceased to be Independent Director w.e.f. June 15, 2024 on account of resigna�on from the posi�on as director.

# Appointed as Independent Director w.e.f. May 02, 2024

*# Appointed as Independent Director w.e.f. May 02, 2024.

** Appointed as Independent Director w.e.f. January 30, 2025.

B. Percentage increase in the median remunera�on of all employees in FY 2024-25:

The percentage increase in the median remunera�on of employees in the financial year (i.e., increase in the financial year
2024-25 compared to financial year 2023-24) is 7.95%.

C. Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2025:

There were 381 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2025.

D. Average percen�le increase made in the salaries of the employees other than the managerial personnel in the last
financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remunera�on and jus�fica�on thereof and
point out if there are any excep�onal circumstances for increase in managerial remunera�on:

Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel for the year 2024-25
was 18.47% whereas there is an increase in the managerial remunera�on by 7.44%

E. Affirma�on that the remunera�on is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:

It is hereby affirmed that the remunera�on paid is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company for Directors, KMP and
other Employees of the Company.
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ANNEXURE - III TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Our Corporate Governance prac�ces foster a culture of ethical behavior and fair disclosures, which aims to build trust of
our Stakeholders. The Company has established systems and procedures to ensure that its Board is well-informed and
well equipped to fulfill its overall responsibili�es and to provide the management with the strategic direc�on needed to
create long-term shareholders value. It ensures fairness, transparency, accountability, and integrity of the management.
The Corporate Governance philosophy of the Company has been further strengthening through the Company’s Code of
Conduct, Code for Fair Disclosure and Code for Preven�on of Insider Trading.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

In terms of Regula�on 17 of Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements)
Regula�ons, 2015 (Lis�ng Regula�ons), at least 50% of the Board should comprise of Non-Execu�ve Independent Directors
with at least one Independent Woman Director. The Company has an op�mum combina�on of Execu�ve and Non-Execu�ve
Directors including Independent Woman Director. As on March 31,2025, the Company has 6 Directors comprising of 2
Managing Directors 1 Non-Execu�ve Director & 3 Non-Execu�ve Independent Directors. The Company has two woman
directors on Board out of which one is Independent Woman Director. Shri Kunjal Patel, Vice Chairman & Managing
Director and Smt. Taral K. Patel, Non-Execu�ve Director are related to each other.

The details of the composi�on, nature of directorship, the number of meetings attended and the directorships in other
Companies as at March 31, 2025 are detailed below:

No. of Board Attendance       Membership of No. of
Meetings held At the Last             Commi�ees  Directorship
and a�ended AGM held in other

during the on July As a As a Companies
      

Name of Director Posi�on
year 2024-25 29, 2024 Member Chairman

Held A�ended

Shri Kanubhai S. Patel C & MD 4 4 Yes 1 1 2

Shri Kunjalbhai L. Patel VC & MD 4 4 Yes 3 0 1

Shri Hemant P. Shaparia# NED & I 4 4 Yes 0 0 2

Smt. Taral K. Patel NED 4 4 Yes 1 1 1

Shri Jabal C. Lashkari# NED & I 4 1 NA 0 0 1

Ms. Visha  S. Suchde# NED & I 4 1 NA 0 0 0

Shri Sameer S. Khera* NED & I 4 3 Yes 5 0 5

Smt. Roopa B. Patel* NED & I 4 3 Yes 3 0 3

Shri Mayur K. Swadia* NED & I 4 0 NA 4 3 8

# C: Chairman, MD: Managing Director, VC: Vice Chairman, NED: Non-Execu�ve Director, I: Independent Director

# Tenure of Shri Hemant P Shaparia has completed as an Independent Director on March 03, 2025.
# Shri Jabal C. Lashkari resigned as an Independent Director w.e.f. June 15, 2024.
# Ms. Visha S. Suchde resigned as an Independent Director w.e.f. June 26, 2024.
# Shri Mayur K. Swadia appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. January 30, 2025.
* Smt. Roopa B. Patel appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f.  May 02, 2024.
* Shri Sameer S. Khera appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. May 02, 2024.
* Shri Mayur K. Swadia appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. January 30, 2025.
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Notes :

i. Following Directors held Directorship in other listed En�ty.

Sr. No. Name of Directors Name of Listed En�ty

    1 Shri Kanubhai S. Patel - Epigral Limited (previously known as
Chairman and Managing Director Meghmani Finechem Limited)

    2 Shri Mayur K. Swadia – Independent Director Ambalal Sarabhai Enterprises Limited

    3 Smt. Roopa B. Patel - Independent Director Paushak Limited

    4 Shri Sameer S. Khera - Independent Director 1.  Shri Dinesh Mills Limited

2.  Munjal Auto Industries Limited

ii. Except Smt. Taral K. Patel, Non-Execu�ve Director of the Company, who is holding 20640 shares of the Company, no
other Non-Execu�ve Directors are holding shares in the Company.

iii. During the Financial Year 2024-25, four Board Mee�ngs were held on May 02, 2024, July 29, 2024, October 26, 2024
and January 30, 2025.

iv. The gap between any two mee�ngs did not exceed 120 days. Further, Company has adopted and adhered to the
Secretarial Standards prescribed by the Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India.

v. The Board of Directors have noted the declara�on received from the Independent Director pursuant to LODR with
regard to their Independence and are of the opinion that the Independent Directors fulfill the condi�on of Independence
and are independent of the management of the Company.

vi. Detailed agenda notes were made available to the Directors in respect of the ma�ers listed in Part-A of Schedule-II of
the Lis�ng Regula�ons, at least 7 (seven) days prior to the date of Mee�ngs, as required under Secretarial Standard -
1 – ‘Mee�ngs of the Board of Directors’. The Company has obtained consent of all the Directors for giving notes on
agenda items which are price sensi�ve in nature at a shorter no�ce.

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

Recognizing the immense contribu�on that commi�ees make in assis�ng the Board of Directors in discharging its du�es
and responsibili�es and with a view to have a close focus on various facets of the business, the Board has cons�tuted the
following five (5) Commi�ees of the Board.

1. Audit Committee

2. Nomination and Remunera�on Commi�ee

3. Stakeholders’ Rela�onship Commi�ee

4. Corporate Social Responsibility Commi�ee

5. Risk Management Commi�ee

The cons�tu�on and terms of reference of all the mandatory commi�ees are decided by the Board in line with the
applicable provisions of the Act, Rules and LODR Regula�ons.

These commi�ees meet at the frequency, if any, prescribed under the Act and addi�onally as and when the need arises
and the minutes of their mee�ngs are placed before the Board in its next mee�ng for the Board to take note thereof.

The Company Secretary of the Company will be act as the Secretary of all commi�ees of the Board.

(i) Audit Commi�ee:

The term of reference:

Role of the Audit Commi�ee in accordance with the provisions of Sec�on 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 7 of Companies (Mee�ngs of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, and Regula�on 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons,
2015 and includes:

(1) Oversight of the listed en�ty’s financial repor�ng process and the disclosure of its financial informa�on to
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

(2) Recommenda�on for appointment, remunera�on and terms of appointment of auditors of the listed en�ty;
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(3) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the Statutory Auditors;

(4) Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before submission
to the Board for approval, with par�cular reference to:

(a) Ma�ers required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in the Board’s
report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Sec�on 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

(b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and prac�ces and reasons for the same;

(c) Major accoun�ng entries involving es�mates based on the exercise of judgment by management;

(d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

(e) Compliance with lis�ng and other legal requirements rela�ng to financial statements;

(f) Disclosure of any related party transac�ons;

(g) Modified opinion(s) in the dra� audit report;

(5) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval;

(6) Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / applica�on of funds raised through an issue (public
issue, rights issue, preferen�al issue, etc.), the statement of funds u�lized for purposes other than those stated
in the offer document / prospectus / no�ce and the report submi�ed by the monitoring agency monitoring the
u�lisa�on of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommenda�ons to the board to
take up steps in this ma�er;

(7) Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effec�veness of audit process;

(8) Approval or any subsequent modifica�on of transac�ons of the listed en�ty with related par�es;

(9) Scru�ny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

(10) Valua�on of undertakings or assets of the listed en�ty, wherever it is necessary;

(11) Evalua�on of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

(12) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal
control systems;

(13) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit func�on, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department,
staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, repor�ng structure coverage and frequency of
internal audit;

(14) Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

(15) Reviewing the findings of any internal inves�ga�ons by the Internal Auditors into ma�ers where there is suspected
fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and repor�ng the ma�er to the
Board;

(16) Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

(17) To look into the reasons for substan�al defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders
(in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

(18) To review the func�oning of the whistle blower mechanism;

(19) Approval of appointment of chief financial officer a�er assessing the qualifica�ons, experience and background,
etc. of the candidate;

(20) Carrying out any other func�on as is men�oned in the terms of reference of the Audit Commi�ee.

(21) Reviewing the u�liza�on of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the Holding Company in the Subsidiary
exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the Subsidiary, whichever is lower including exis�ng
loans / advances / investments exis�ng as on the date of coming into force of this provision.

C
o

rp
o

rate
 O

ve
rvie

w
Statu

to
ry R

e
p

o
rt

Fin
an

cial Statm
e

n
ts



32

58TH  ANNUAL  REPORT  2024-25

(22) Review of following informa�on:

(1) Management discussion and analysis of financial condi�on and results of opera�ons;

(2) Statement of significant related party transac�ons (as defined by the Audit Commi�ee), submi�ed by
management;

(3) Management le�ers / le�ers of internal control weaknesses issued by the Statutory Auditors;

(4) Internal audit reports rela�ng to internal control weaknesses; and

(5) The appointment, removal and terms of remunera�on of the Chief Internal Auditor shall be subject to
review by the audit committee.

(6) Statement of devia�ons:

(a) Quarterly statement of devia�on(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submi�ed
to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regula�on 32(1).

(b) Annual statement of funds u�lized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/
prospectus/no�ce in terms of Regula�on 32(7).

(23) consider and comment on ra�onale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, demerger,
amalgama�on etc., on the listed en�ty and its shareholders.

The Audit Commi�ee of the Company meets as per criteria laid down under Sec�on 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regula�on 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 2015.

Composi�on and A�endance of Audit Commi�ee Meeting:

Name of the Directors Category Position at the Commi�ee Number of Meeting a�ended

Shri Hemant P. Shaparia# NED & I Chairman 4/4

Shri Kanubhai S. Patel C & MD Member 4/4

Shri Jabal Lashkari# NED & I Member 1/4

Ms. Visha Suchde# NED & I Member 1/4

Smt. Roopa B. Patel* NED & I Member 2/4

Shri Sameer S. Khera* NED & I Member 1/4

Shri Mayur K. Swadia* NED & I Member 0/4

# C: Chairman, MD: Managing Director, VC: Vice Chairman, NED: Non-Execu�ve Director, I: Independent Director

# Tenure of Shri Hemant P Shaparia has completed as Independent Director on March 03, 2025.
# Shri Jabal C. Lashkari resigned as an Independent Director w.e.f. June 15, 2024.
# Ms. Visha S. Suchde resigned as Independent Director w.e.f. June 26, 2024.
* Smt. Roopa B. Patel appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f.  May 02, 2024.
* Shri Sameer S. Khera appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. May 02, 2024.
* Shri Mayur K. Swadia appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. January 30, 2025.

The Commi�ee met four �mes during the financial year ended March 31, 2025, on May 02, 2024, July 29, 2024,
October 26, 2024 and January 30, 2025.

The Minutes of the mee�ngs of the Audit Committee are circulated to the members of the Commi�ee, discussed
and taken note of it and the recommenda�ons of the Audit Committee are accepted by the Board.

The Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee was present at the last Annual General Mee�ng held on July 29, 2024.
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(ii) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The terms of Reference:

In compliance with Sec�on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regula�on 19 of the SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 2015,
the Company has cons�tuted a Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee of the Board. All members of the Commi�ee
are Non-Execu�ve and Independent Directors. The terms of reference of the Commi�ee inter alia, include:

(1) Formula�on of the criteria for determining qualifica�ons, posi�ve a�ributes and independence of a Director
and recommend to the Board of Directors a policy rela�ng to, the remunera�on of the Directors, key
managerial personnel and other employees;

(2) Formula�on of criteria for evalua�on of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of Directors;

(3) Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors;

(4) Iden�fying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management
in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of Directors their appointment and
removal.

(5) Whether to extend or con�nue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis of the
report of performance evalua�on of Independent Directors.

(6) Recommend to the Board, all remunera�on, in whatever form, payable to senior management.

(7) For every appointment of an independent director, the Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee shall
evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of such evalua�on,
prepare a descrip�on of the role and capabili�es required of an independent director.

Composi�on and A�endance of Nomina�on & Remunera�on Committee Meeting:

Name of the Directors Category Position at the Commi�ee Number of Meeting a�ended

Shri Hemant P. Shaparia# NED & I Chairman 2/2

Smt. Taral K. Patel NED Member 2/2

Shri Jabal C. Lashkari# NED & I Member 1/2

Ms. Visha S. Suchde# NED & I Member 1/2

Smt. Roopa B. Patel* NED & I Member 0/2

Shri Sameer S. Khera* NED & I Member 1/2

Shri Mayur K. Swadia* NED & I Member 0/2

# NED: Non-Execu�ve Director, I: Independent Director

# Tenure of Shri Hemant P Shaparia has completed as Independent Director on March 17, 2025.
# Shri Jabal C. Lashkari resigned as an Independent Director w.e.f. June 15, 2024.
# Ms. Visha S. Suchde resigned as Independent Director w.e.f. June 26, 2024.
* Smt. Roopa B. Patel appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f.  May 02, 2024.
* Shri Sameer S. Khera appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. May 02, 2024.
* Shri Mayur K. Swadia appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. January 30, 2025.

The Commi�ee met twice during the financial year ended March 31, 2025, on May 02, 2024 & January 30, 2025.

Performance Evalua�on Criteria for Independent Directors:

Performance of Independent Directors is based on certain key measures, viz. A�endance of Board Mee�ngs and
the Commi�ee Mee�ngs, leadership, team work, accountability and decision making communica�on, Staying
updated on developments, Ensuring Risk Management system & mi�ga�on measures are in place qualita�ve
contribu�on in delibera�ons on agenda items, complying with the independence criteria as specified by the
Companies Act and as per Lis�ng Regula�ons and independence from the Management, long term view in the
inputs regarding development and sustainability of the Company and considera�on of shareholders and other
stakeholders’ interests.

Remunera�on Policy:

The Company has a credible and transparent policy in determining and accoun�ng for the remunera�on of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel & employees of the Company. (Website: www.voltamptransformers.com/
pdf/nomina�on_&_remunera�on_policy.pdf)
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(iii) STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The terms of reference:

In compliance with Sec�on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regula�on 20 and Schedule II, Part D of the SEBI
(LODR) Regula�ons, 2015, a Stakeholders’ Rela�onship Commi�ee of the Board has been cons�tuted. The terms
of reference of the Commi�ee inter alia, include:

(1) Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed en�ty including complaints related to transfer/
transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/
duplicate cer�ficates, general mee�ngs etc.

(2) Review of measures taken for effec�ve exercise of vo�ng rights by shareholders.

(3) Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed en�ty in respect of various services
being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

(4) Review of the various measures and ini�a�ves taken by the listed en�ty for reducing the quantum of
unclaimed dividends and ensuring �mely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory no�ces by
the shareholders of the Company.

Composi�on and Attendance of Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee Mee�ng:

Name of the Directors Category Position at the Commi�ee Number of Meeting a�ended

Shri Hemant P. Shaparia# NED & I Chairman 1/1

Shri Kunjalbhai L. Patel VC & MD Member 1/1

Shri Jabal C. Lashkari# NED & I Member 0/1

Ms. Visha S. Suchde# NED & I Member 0/1

Shri Sameer S. Khera* NED & I Member 1/1

Shri Mayur K. Swadia* NED & I Member 0/1

# MD: Managing Director, VC: Vice Chairman, NED: Non-Execu�ve Director, I: Independent Director,

# Tenure of Shri Hemant P Shaparia has completed as Independent Director on March 17, 2025.
# Shri Jabal C. Lashkari resigned as an Independent Director w.e.f. June 15, 2024.
# Ms. Visha S. Suchde resigned as Independent Director w.e.f. June 26, 2024.
* Shri Sameer S. Khera appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. May 02, 2024.
* Shri Mayur K. Swadia appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. January 30, 2025.

During the financial year ended on March 31, 2025, commi�ee met once on July 29, 2024.

Details of investor complaints received and redressed during the year 2024-25 are as follow:

Number of Shareholders Number of complaints Number of pending complaints
complaints received during the year resolved during the year at the end of the year

0 0 0

(iv) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE:

The terms of reference:

In compliance with sec�on 135 of the Companies Act 2013 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Commi�ee of
the Board has been cons�tuted. The Committee recommend the Board Budget for CSR ac�vi�es for the par�cular
financial year, monitor the CSR ac�vi�es undertaken by the Company. The whole details ac�vi�es undertaken
during the Financial year 2024-25 has been given in Annexure -VII.
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Composi�on and A�endance of CSR Commi�ee Mee�ng:

        
Name of the Directors

Category# Position at the Number of
Commi�ee Meeting a�ended

Smt. Taral K. Patel NED Chairperson 4/4

Shri Kunjalbhai L. Patel VC & MD Member 4/4

Shri Jabal C. Lashkari# NED & I Member 1/4

Ms. Visha S. Suchde# NED & I Member 1/4

Smt. Roopa B. Patel* NED & I Member 3/4

Shri Sameer S. Khera* NED & I Member 3/4

# MD: Managing Director, VC: Vice Chairman, NED: Non-Executive Director,  I: Independent Director
# Shri Jabal C. Lashkari resigned as an Independent Director w.e.f. June 15, 2024.
# Ms. Visha S. Suchde resigned as Independent Director w.e.f. June 26, 2024.
* Smt. Roopa B. Patel appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f.  May 02, 2024.
* Shri Sameer S. Khera appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. May 02, 2024.

The Commi�ee met four �mes during the financial year ended March 31, 2024, on May 02, 2024, July 29, 2024,
October 26, 2024 and January 30, 2025.

(v) RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:

The terms of reference:

In compliance with Regula�on 21 and Schedule II, Part D of the SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 2015, a Risk Management
Commi�ee of the Board has been constituted. The terms of reference of the Commi�ee inter alia, include:

1) Formula�on of detailed risk management policy which shall include:

(a) A framework for iden�fica�on of internal and external risks specifically faced by the listed en�ty, in
par�cular including financial, opera�onal, sectoral, sustainability (par�cularly, ESG related risks),
informa�on, cyber security risks or any other risk as may be determined by the Commi�ee.

(b) Measures for risk mi�ga�on including systems and processes for internal control of iden�fied risks.

(c) Business con�nuity plan.

2) Ensure that appropriate methodology, processes and systems are in place to monitor and evaluate risks
associated with the business of the Company;

3) To monitor and oversee implementa�on of the risk management policy, including evalua�ng the adequacy
of risk management systems;

4) Review of the risk management policy, at least once in two years, including by considering the changing
industry dynamics and evolving complexity;

5) Keep the Board of Directors informed about the nature and content of its discussions, recommenda�ons
and ac�ons to be taken;

6) Appointment, removal and terms of remunera�on of the Chief Risk Officer (if any) shall be subject to review
by the Risk Management Commi�ee.
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Composition and A�endance of Risk Management Commi�ee Mee�ng:

       
Name of the Directors

Category Position at the Number of
Commi�ee Meeting a�ended

Shri Kanubhai S. Patel C & MD Chairman 2/2

Shri Kunjalbhai L. Patel VC & MD Member 2/2

Shri Hemant P. Shaparia# NED & I Member 2/2

Smt. Taral K. Patel NED Member 1/2

Shri Sameer S. Khera* NED & I Member 1/2

Smt. Roopa B. Patel NED & I Member 1/2

Shri Mayur K. Swadia* NED & I Member 0/2

# C: Chairman, MD: Managing Director, VC: Vice Chairman, NED: Non-Execu�ve Director, I: Independent Director

# Tenure of Shri Hemant P Shaparia has completed as Independent Director on March 17, 2025.
* Smt. Roopa B. Patel appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f.  May 02, 2024.
* Shri Sameer S. Khera appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. May 02, 2024.

* Shri Mayur K. Swadia appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. January 30, 2025.
The Commi�ee met two �mes during the financial year ended March 31, 2025, on July 29, 2024 & January 30, 2025.
There is no change in senior management reported during the financial year 2024-25.

4. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

All pecuniary rela�onship or transac�ons of the Non-Execu�ve Directors vis-à-vis the listed en�ty:

Except sit�ng fees of a�ending Board mee�ng and Commi�ee mee�ng, no other pecuniary rela�onship that Non-Execu�ve
Directors have with the Company.

Criteria of making payments to Non Executive Directors:

Criteria for making payments to Non-Execu�ve Directors is defined as per the policy which can be accessed at https://
www.voltamptransformers.com/investors_desk/policies

Disclosure with respect to remunera�on:

(` in Lakhs)

Name of the Directors Si�ing Fees Salary & Perquisite Commission Stock Op�on Pension

Shri Kanubhai S. Patel —- 391.81 433.88 —- —-

Shri Kunjalbhai L. Patel —- 367.13 200.00 —- —-

Shri Hemant P. Shaparia 3.35 —- —- —- —-

Smt. Taral K. Patel 2.50 —- —- —- —-

Shri Jabal Lashkari 0.55 Nil Nil Nil Nil

Ms. Visha Suchde 0.55 —- —- —- —-

Smt. Roopa B. Patel 2.65 —- —- —- —-

Shri Sameer S. Khera 2.40 —- —- —- —-

Fixed Component / Performance Linked Incen�ve / Criteria:

During the year 2024-25, 1% of the net profit (profit before tax) of the Company paid to two Managing Directors of the
Company respec�vely.

Service Contract / No�ce Period / Severance Fees:

A. The Contract of Service entered into by the Company with Shri Kanubhai S. Patel, Chairman & Managing Director, &
Shri Kunjal L. Patel, Vice Chairman & Managing Director of the Company.

B. In case of termina�on of the office of Managing Director before the expiry of the period of his appointment, the
Managing Director shall be en�tled to be paid compensa�on for loss of office, subject to the provisions of Sec�on

202 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
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5. FAMILIARISATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors have been familiarized with the Company, their roles and responsibili�es in the Company,
nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company etc. The details of familiariza�on
programs imparted to the Independent Directors are put up on the website of the Company and can be accessed at h�p:/
/www.voltamptransformers.com/index.php/dashboard/policies.

6. THE FOLLOWING IS THE LIST OF CORE SKILLS/EXPERTISE/COMPETENCIES IDENTIFIED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS REQUIRED
IN THE CONTEXT OF ITS BUSINESS(ES) AND SECTOR(S) FOR IT TO FUNCTION EFFECTIVELY AND THOSE ACTUALLY AVAILABLE
WITH THE BOARD:

i. Knowledge - understand the Company’s business, policies, and culture (including its mission, vision, values, goals,
current strategic plan, governance structure, major risks and threats and poten�al opportuni�es) and knowledge of
the industry in which the Company operates,

ii. Behavioral Skills - a�ributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to func�on well as team members
and to interact with key stakeholders,

iii. Strategic thinking and decision making,

iv. Financial Skills, insurance and leasing,

v. Technical/Professional skills and specialized knowledge to assist the ongoing aspects of the business, Retail Business.

vi. Expertise / Skills of Directors:

Sr. No. Name of the Directors Expertise / Skills

    1 Shri Kanubhai S. Patel Strategic Business Management, Stakeholder Rela�onship, Marke�ng and
Business Development, Finance, Accoun�ng Taxa�on and Banking, Resource
Planning, Corporate Affairs and also the General Management of the
Company.

    2. Shri Kunjalbhai L. Patel General Management comprising of purchase and planning, technical
aspects of quality, design, manufacturing technology aspects of
transformers.

    3. Smt. Taral K. Patel Social Ac�vi�es, Skill Development and Human Resource

    4. Shri Hemant P. Shaparia Financial and management consultancy services like capital raising, loan
syndica�on,mergers and acquisi�on, foreign collabora�ons and joint
ventures and corporate law ma�ers.

    5. Shri Jabal Lashkari Insurance and leasing.

    6. Ms. Visha Suchde Retail Business.

    7. Smt. Roopa B. Patel Strategic Investment, Social Entrepreneurship, Community Leadership

    8. Shri Sameer S. Khera Business Management in Manufacturing Industrial aspects and Community
Development

    9. Shri Mayur K. Swadia Finance and Accoun�ng include statutory audits, internal audits, tax audits,
concurrent audits, taxa�on in both domes�c and interna�onal.

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

(A) Loca�on and �me where the last three Annual General Mee�ngs were held:

Financial Year Date Time Venue

2023-24 July 29, 2024 10:00 a.m. Through Video Conference / Other Audio-Visual Means.
2022-23 August 07, 2023 10:00 a.m. Deemed venue of Mee�ng is Registered Office of the
2021-22 August 12, 2022 10:00 a.m. Company situated at Makarpura, Vadodara - 390014
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(B) Special Resolution passed in the last three Annual General Mee�ngs (“AGM”):

AGM No. AGM Date Details of Special Resolu�on Passed

57th July 29, 2024 The following Special Resolu�on was passed at 57th AGM of the Company.

1. Appointment of Smt. Roopa B. Patel (DIN: 0090105) as an Independent Director
with effect from May 02, 2024 to May 01, 2029.

2. Appointment of Shri Sameer Khera (DIN: 00009317) as an Independent Director
with effect from May 02, 2024 to May 01, 2029.

56th August 07, 2023 No Special Resolu�on was passed at 56th AGM of the Company.

55th August 12, 2022 No Special Resolu�on was passed at 55th AGM of the Company.

(C) Postal Ballot:

Details of Postal Ballot Details of Special Resolution

   Date of Postal Ballot Resolu�on No. 1
  Notice:January 30, 2025 Approval of re-appointment of Shri Kanubhai S. Patel (DIN: 00008395) as a Chairman

and Managing Director of the Company for further period of five years with effect
  Date of declara�on of from February 11, 2025 to February 10, 2030.
  results : March 08, 2025 Resolu�on No. 2

Appointment of Shri Mayur K. Swadia (DIN: 01237189) as an Independent Director
with effect from January 30, 2025 to January 29, 2030.

Postal ballot procedures were carried out as per the provisions of Sec�on 108 and 110 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Rules 20 and 22 of the Companies (Management and
Administra�on) Rules, 2014 (“the Rules”), Regula�on 44 and other applicable regula�ons of the Securi�es and
Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 (“the SEBI Lis�ng
Regula�ons”), the Secretarial Standard-2 (SS-2)on General Mee�ng issued by the Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of
India (including any statutory modifica�on(s), amendment(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof from �me to �me) and the
General Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the General Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the General
Circular No. 22/2020 dated June 15, 2020, the General Circular No. 33/2020 dated September 28, 2020, General
Circular No. 39/2020 dated December 31, 2020, General Circular No. 10/2021 dated June 23, 2021, General Circular
No. 20/2021 dated December 08, 2021, General Circular No. 3/2022 dated May 5, 2022, 11/2022 dated December 28,
2022 and General Circular Nos. 9/2023 dated September 25, 2023 along with General Circular No. 9/2024 dated
September 19, 2024 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA Circulars”) other applicable laws and regula�ons
(including any statutory modifica�on(s) and/or re-enactment(s) thereof for the �me being in force).

Board of Directors of the Company have appointed Mr. J. J. Gandhi of M/s. J. J. Gandhi & Co., Prac�cing Company
Secretaries, F-46, India Bulls Mega Mall, Besides Dinesh Mill, Jetalpur, Vadodara - 390 007 (ICSI Membership No FCS-
3519, CP-2515), as Scru�nizer to scru�nize the postal ballot process and votes cast (through remote e-vo�ng) in a
fair and transparent manner.

Details of vo�ng pa�ern of the Special Resolutions passed through Postal ballot are as follows:

Sr. Details of Special Resolution No. of No. of No. of % of No. of % of
No. Shares Votes votes in votes in votes votes

held polled favour favour against against

1 Approval of re-appointment of Shri Kanubhai 10117120 8531442 8223844 96.39 307598 3.61
S. Patel (DIN: 00008395) as a Chairman and
Managing Director of the Company for further
period of five years with effect from February
11, 2025 to February 10, 2030.

2 Appointment of Shri Mayur K. Swadia 10117120 8531466 8531187 99.99 279 0.01
(DIN: 01237189) as an Independent Director
with effect from January 30, 2025 to January
29, 2030.

All the resolu�ons were passed with the requisite majority.
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(D) Special Resolu�on passed at National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”) convened mee�ng.: There is no special resolu�on
passed at NCLT convened mee�ng during the year 2024-25.

8. LIST OF CREDIT RATINGS OBTAINED BY THE COMPANY DURING FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25:

BANK FACILITIES RATING

Long term bank facili�es (Fund based) Care AA; Stable

Long term / Short term bank facili�es (Non-fund based) Care AA; Stable /Care A1 +

9. DISCLOSURES:

(A) Disclosure on materially significant related party transactions:

There was no materially significant related party transac�on during the year having poten�al conflict with the
interest of the Company. Further, the policy on Related Party Transactions duly approved by the Board of Directors of
the Company has been posted on the website of the Company.

(B) Details of non-compliance by the Company, penal�es and strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges
or SEBI or any Statutory Authori�es or any ma�er related to capital markets during the last three years:

The Company has complied with all the requirements of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements)
Regula�ons, 2015 as well as regula�ons and guidelines of SEBI. No penal�es have been levied or strictures have
been passed by SEBI, Stock Exchange, or any Statutory Authority on the ma�ers rela�ng to the capital market, in the
last three years.

(C) Whistle Blower Policy and affirma�on that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Commi�ee:

The Company has adopted Whistle Blower Policy. The details in this regard have been men�oned in the Board’s
Report forming part of this Annual Report.

(D) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adop�on of the non- mandatory requirements of this
clause:

The Company has fully complied with mandatory requirements of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure
Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015.

(E) Confirma�on that in the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfill the condi�ons specified in these
Regulations and are Independent of the Management:

Based on the declara�on submi�ed by the Independent Directors of the Company provided at the beginning of the
Financial Year 2024-25, the Board hereby cer�fy that all the Independent Directors appointed by the Company fulfills
the condi�ons specified in these Regula�ons and are independent of the management.

(F) The details of total fees for all services paid by the Company to the statutory auditor are as under:

Type of Service Amount (`) in lakhs

Audit Fees 14.25

Reimbursement of expenses 0.29

Total 14.54

(G) Outstanding global depository receipts or American depository receipts or warrants or any conver�ble instruments,
conversion date and likely to impact on equity :NA

(H) Disclosure in rela�on to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibi�on and Redressal) Act,
2013: The details in this regard have been men�oned in the Board’s Report forming part of this Annual Report.

(I) Company has no Subsidiary / Joint Ventures / Associate Companies. Further, the Policy determining “material”
subsidiaries has been posted on the website of the Company i.e., 
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(J) Pursuant to Regula�on 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securi�es Exchange Board of India
(Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015, the Company has obtained Cer�ficate from CS
J J Gandhi, Prac�cing Company Secretary that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred
or disqualified from being appointed or con�nuing as Directors of Company by the SEBI/ Ministry of Corporate
Affairs or any such statutory authority.

10. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

(A) Quarterly Financial Results:

The quarterly/ annual financial results are published in the Business Standard/ the Financial Express (English daily)
and Vadodara Samachar (Gujara�). The financial results and the official news releases are also placed on the
Company’s website www.voltamptransformers.com

(B) Official News Release:

The Company holds conference calls/ one to one meet with analysts and makes necessary presenta�on to appraise
and make available the public informa�on rela�ng to the Company’s working and future outlook.

11. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

i. Annual General Mee�ng: Date : Tuesday, July 29, 2025

Time : 10:00 a.m.

Venue : Via Video Conference / other audio-visual means and the venue
of the mee�ng shall be deemed to be the Registered office of the
Company, situated at Makarpura, Vadodara – 390 014

ii. Financial Year : The Company follows April-March as its financial year.

iii. Date of Book Closure: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 to Tuesday, July 29, 2025

iv. Dividend Payment Date: Within 30 days from the date on which the shareholders approve the
dividend.

v. Lis�ng on Stock Exchanges: BSE Limited Na�onal Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)

Stock Code: 532757 VOLTAMP-EQ

The Company has paid the lis�ng fees for the Financial Year 2024-25 to the aforesaid Stock Exchanges.

vi. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents: MUFG INTIME INDIA PVT. LTD. (Formerly Link In�me India Pvt. Ltd.)
”Geetakunj”, 1, Bhak� Nagar Society Behind Abs Tower,
Old Padra Road, Vadodara -390015.

vii. Share Transfer System: The Company’s shares are being in compulsory demat list, are transferable
through the depository system.

viii. Plant Location: Unit – I Makarpura, Vadodara, 390014, Gujarat, India.

Unit – II  Village Vadadala, Jarod-Samlaya Road, Tehsil Savli,
Dist.:Vadodara, 391520, Gujarat, India.

ix. Address for correspondence: Voltamp Transformers Limited,
Makarpura, Vadodara, 390 014, Gujarat.
Email id: sanket_act@voltamptransformers.com
Website: www.voltamptransformers.com

x Corporate Identification Number: L31100GJ1967PLC001437

xi. Compliance Officer: Shri Sanket Rathod, Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer
of the Company and Secretary to all Commi�ees of the Board.
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xii. Market Price Data for the year 2024-25:

PERIOD BSE (`) BSE SENSEX NSE (`) NIFTY

High Low High Low High Low High Low

April 2024 10663.9 9401.15 75124.28 71816.46 10,659.00 9,602.75 22,783.35 21,777.65

May 2024 12495 9531.65 76009.68 71866.01 12,500.00 9,510.00 23,110.80 21,821.05

June 2024 11999 9692.35 79671.58 70234.43 12,000.05 9,551.00 24,174.00 21,281.45

July 2024 14600 11029.45 81908.43 78971.79 14,567.00 11,022.00 24,999.75 23,992.70

August 2024 14800 12000.1 82637.03 78295.86 14,800.00 12,900.10 25,268.35 23,893.70

September 2024 14384.3 12910 85978.25 80895.05 14,400.00 12,910.00 26,277.35 24,753.15

October 2024 14260.3 10110.1 84648.4 79137.98 14,280.00 10,073.70 25,907.60 24,073.90

November 2024 12035.05 9177.05 80569.73 76802.73 12,024.95 9,171.00 24,537.60 23,263.15

December 2024 11539.15 9810 82317.74 77560.79 11,547.65 9,825.00 24,857.75 23,460.45

January 2025 10698.95 6900 80072.99 75267.59 10,565.00 6,880.25 24,226.70 22,786.90

February 2025 8480 6057.5 78735.41 73141.27 8,499.00 6,051.50 23,807.30 22,104.85

March 2025 7977.45 6060 78741.69 72633.54 7,960.00 6,051.00 23,869.60 21,964.60

xiii. Performance in comparison to broad-based indices BSE Sensex:

xiv. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity:

The shares of the Company are available under dematerialized form with Na�onal Securi�es Depository Limited
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The Company’s equity shares are compulsorily traded
in the dematerialized form. The code number allotted by NSDL and CDSL to your Company is INE540H01012.

xv. Commodity Price Risks or Foreign Exchange Risks and Hedging Ac�vi�es:

The Company has an effec�ve risk assessment and mi�ga�on framework in place, covering both commodity and
foreign exchange risks. As the Company does not have any material exposure to commodi�es, no hedging ac�vi�es
are undertaken in this regard.
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xvi.   Shareholding Pa�ern as on March 31, 2025:

Sr. Category No. of Shares % to total
No. Held Shareholding

1. Promoters and their Rela�ves 3844462 38.00

2. Mutual fund/ Alternate Investment Fund 2182991 21.57

3. Foreign Por�olio Investors 2419082 23.91

4. NRI & Foreign Na�onal 77646 0.77

5. IEPF 1427 0.01

6. Indian Public 1342427 13.27

7. Private Bodies Corporate 249085 2.47

Total 10117120 100.00

xvii. Distribu�on of Shareholding as on March 31, 2025:

Sr. No. of Equity No. of % of No. of Shares % of
No. Shares held Shareholders Shareholders held Shareholding

1.      1 - 500 57807 99.1697 1076269 10.6381

2. 501 - 1000 214 0.3671 158193 1.5636

3. 1001 - 2000 102 0.1750 143229 1.4157

4. 2001 - 3000 42 0.0721 106854 1.0562

5. 3001 - 4000 16 0.0274 54744 0.5411

6. 4001 - 5000 17 0.0292 78870 0.7796

7. 5001 - 10000 29 0.0498 211239 2.0879

8. 10001 - above 64 0.1097 8287722 81.9178

   Total 58291 100.00 10117120 100.00

xviii. Disclosure with respect to shares lying in suspense account : NA

xix. Explana�on in case of securities suspended from trading : NA

xx. Compliance with discre�onary requirement : Internal auditor repor�ng directly to the Audit Commi�ee.

xxi. Details of u�liza�on of funds raised through preferen�al allotment or qualified ins�tutions placement as specified
under Regula�on 32 (7A): NA

xxii. Informa�on disclosed under clause 5A of paragraph A of Part A of Schedule III of these regula�ons: NA

Place : Vadodara Kanubhai S. Patel
Date  : May 03, 2025 Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00008395

Shareholding Pattern
2.47% 38.00%

26.30%

0.01%

24.68%

13.27%
Promoters & Relatives

MF / AIF

IEPF

FPI / NRI / FN

Private Bodies Corporate

Indian Public
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                                                              DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

[Regula�on 34(3) read with Schedule V (Part D) of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons,
2015]

The Company has in place a Code of Conduct applicable to the Board Members as well as the Senior Management and
that the same has been hosted on the Company’s website: 
All the Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct 
as on March 31, 2025. The declara�on signed by the Chairman & Managing Director of the Company is given below:

“I, Kanubhai S. Patel, Chairman & Managing Director of the Company, hereby declare that all Board Members and
Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed the compliance of the Code of Conduct during the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2025.”

Place : Vadodara Kanubhai S. Patel
Date  : May 03, 2025 Chairman & Managing Director

DIN : 00008395

MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CFO CERTIFICATION

To,
The Board of Directors,
Voltamp Transformers Limited,
Makarpura, Vadodara.

We cer�fy that:

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement of Voltamp Transformers Ltd. for the year
ended March 31, 2025 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading;

(2) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are incompliance with
exis�ng accoun�ng standards, applicable laws and regula�ons.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transac�ons entered into by the Company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or viola�ve of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial repor�ng and that we
have evaluated the effec�veness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial repor�ng
and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Commi�ee, deficiencies in the design or opera�on of such
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rec�fy these
deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit commi�ee

(1) significant changes in internal control over financial repor�ng during the year;

(2) significant changes in accoun�ng policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements; and

(3) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial
repor�ng.

Place : Vadodara Kanubhai S. Patel Shailesh Prajapa�
Date : May 03, 2025 Chairman & Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

DIN : 00008395
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DECLARATION

This is to confirm that for the year 2024-25, all Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance
with the code of conduct of Voltamp Transformers Limited.

Place : Vadodara Kanubhai S. Patel Sanket Rathod
Date : May 03, 2025 Chairman & Managing Director Company Secretary

DIN : 00008395

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regula�on 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure
Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015)

To,
The Members of
Voltamp Transformers Limited,
Makarpura, Vadodara – 390014 Gujarat.

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Voltamp
Transformers Limited, having CIN L31100GJ1967PLC001437 and having registered office at Makarpura, Vadodara 390014
Gujarat (hereina�er referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Cer�ficate,
in accordance with Regula�on 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Subclause 10(i) of the Securi�es Exchange Board of India
(Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the verifica�ons (including Directors Iden�fica�on Number
(DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explana�ons furnished to us by the Company and its
officers, we hereby cer�fy that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending
on March 31, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or con�nuing as Directors of companies by the
Securi�es and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr. No.             Name of Directors DIN Date of appointment in Company

1. Mr. Kunjal Lalitkumar Patel 00008354 June 04, 1994

2. Mr. Kanubhai Shakarabhai Patel 00008395 February 11, 2010

3. Ms. Taral Kunjal Patel 00023066 August 14, 2020

4. Mr. Mayur Swadia 01237189 January 30, 2025

5. Mr. Sameer Subhash Khera 00009317 May 02, 2024

6. Ms. Roopa Bharat Patel 00090105 May 02, 2024

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment/con�nuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management
of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verifica�on.

This cer�ficate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effec�veness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For J. J. Gandhi & Co.
Prac�sing Company Secretaries
(J. J. Gandhi) Place: Vadodara
Proprietor Date: May 03, 2025
FCS No. 3519 and CP No. 2515
P R No. 1174 / 2021
UDIN No. F003519G000243110
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Cer�ficate on Corporate Governance

To,
The Members,
Voltamp Transformers Limited,
Makarpura, Vadodara.

We have examined the compliance of the condi�ons of Corporate Governance by Voltamp Transformers Limited
(CINL31100GJ1967PLC001437) (hereina�er referred to as the Company), for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 as prescribed
in Regula�ons 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regula�on 46(2) and Para C, D, E andF of Schedule V to the Securi�es and Exchange
Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015, as amended from �me to �me (hereina�er
referred to as the Lis�ng Regula�ons).

The compliance of condi�ons of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our examina�on
was limited to review of the procedures and the implementa�on process adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the
condi�ons of Corporate Governance. This Cer�ficate is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements
of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons and informa�on given to us, and the
representa�on made by the management, we cer�fy that the Company has complied with the condi�ons of Corporate Governance
as s�pulated in the above men�oned Lis�ng Regula�ons.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effec�veness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For J. J. Gandhi & Co.
Prac�cing Company Secretaries

Place : Vadodara (J. J. Gandhi)
Date : May 03, 2025 Proprietor

FCS No. 3519 and CP No. 2515
P R No. 1174 / 2021

UDIN number F003519G000243055
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ECONOMY / INDUSTRY OVERVIEW : 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS

The global economy, including India, is going through 
heightened uncertain�es as the global trade war con�nues. 
While the US has put higher reciprocal tariffs on hold for India 
for three months, the uncertainty on the trade policy front 
lingers. The reciprocal tariffs announced are much larger 
than an�cipated, not just for India but also for other 
countries. This will result in global trade war aggrava�ng, 
with nega�ve consequences for global as well as India's 
growth, if not resolved amicably in near future. Hopefully 
policy makers will find way out to resolve the issue. Amid this 
global turmoil, RBI's Monetary Policy Commi�ee (MPC) has 
indicated the need for suppor�ng growth. The MPC on 
expected lines has cut the policy rate by 25 bps and changed 
the stance to accommoda�ve from neutral.

With the ongoing trade war, the RBI governor has aptly 
highlighted that there are several known unknowns that 
make quan�fica�on of the adverse impact difficult. The 
Central Bank has lowered India's GDP growth projec�on for 
FY26 to 6.5% from its earlier assessment of 6.7%.

Apart from the direct impact of higher tariffs, there would be 
a severe indirect impact as global growth slows and capital 
flows to emerging economies are adversely impacted. India's 
domes�c investors will also get wary amid the ongoing global 
disrup�ons.

The Union Budget FY:25 lay out a comprehensive roadmap 
for transforming India in to a developed na�on. 
Infrastructure development con�nues to be a major focus 
with huge alloca�on. Budget strategically aims to boost 
India's economic landscape, emphasizing on employment 
genera�on, fiscal consolida�on and infrastructure 
development. The focus on capacity building through higher 
spending on infrastructure and consequently facilita�ng job 
crea�on has con�nued. CAPEX remains unchanged at 
Rs.11.10 lakh crore (3.4% of GDP). Overall, the budget 
ensures economic stability and growth amid global 
uncertain�es.

The recent report by the leading ra�ng Agency on 
Infrastructure, read that India will spend Rs.143 trillion on 
infrastructure between fiscal years 2024 and 2030 more than 
twice the Rs.67 trillion spent in the past seven financial years 
from 2017. The par�cipa�on of private sector in inves�ng 
infrastructure projects will be encouraged through viability 
gap funding and other enabling policies and regula�ons.         

During the FY:24-25, Indian corporates have navigated global 
uncertain�es with cau�ous op�mism. Sectors focused on 
the domes�c market have shown resilience buoyed by 
steady domes�c demand. The Indian economy remains well-
posi�oned experiencing healthy growth and modera�ng 
infla�on. Expected increase in the Government's capital 
expenditure and further pick-up in private capex will be 
suppor�ve of growth. 

India's robust economic fundamentals, including projected 
GDP growth of 6.2% in FY26, strong domes�c demand, and 
ongoing structural reforms, make it an a�rac�ve des�na�on 
for global capital. The con�nued focus on infrastructure 
development, digital transforma�on and manufacturing 
(through ini�a�ves like Make in India and PLI schemes) 
further enhances the long-term investment case. 
Nevertheless, while global economic condi�ons present 
challenges, India's rela�ve growth advantage and improving 
microeconomic stability provide a strong buffer that could 
posi�on it for sustained medium-term gains.

Indian economy, with low external trade exposure, is 
rela�vely be�er placed amidst the global trade war. 
However, in this intertwined world, India cannot remain 
unscathed from heightened global uncertain-�es. India's 
GDP growth was modera�ng even before the trade war 
erupted. Wide-based consump�ons pending in the economy 
remains elusive. The global trade war is expected to dent 
India's economic growth outlook further. The silver lining 
amid concerns about growth is the modera�on in domes�c 
infla�on.

ANNEXURE - IV TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

OUTLOOK OF THE COMPANY:

The Indian heavy electrical equipment manufacturing sector 
is naviga�ng a complex landscape influenced by global 
economic shi�s, domes�c policy interven�ons and evolving 
trade dynamics. The Reserve Bank of India's accommoda�ve 
monetary policy, aimed at s�mula�ng domes�c growth, is 
expected to support infrastructure development, thereby 
driving demand for capital goods. However, challenges such 
as high import dependency for cri�cal components pose 
constraints to the industry's growth. 

46



In the context of the ongoing U.S.-China tariff war, India has 

an opportunity to enhance its posi�on in the global supply 

chain. The Indian Electrical & Electronics Manufacturers' 

Associa�on (IEEMA) has highlighted the need for strategic 

policy measures, including exemp�ons on basic customs 

du�es for essen�al raw materials and the implementa�on of 

quality control orders, to bolster domes�c manufacturing 

capabili�es. With a projected industry size of $130 billion by 

2030 and a significant increase in exports, the sector is 

poised for substan�al growth, provided that these 

challenges are addressed and opportuni�es are leveraged 

effec�vely.

In the broader capital markets, investor confidence remains 

cau�ously op�mis�c. The green energy transi�on and 

renewable sector are expected to a�ract significant 

a�en�on from investors, as India moves to realize its 

sustainability goals. Despite global uncertain�es, India's 

capital markets are expected to con�nue their growth 

trajectory, driven by strong macroeconomic fundamentals 

and sectoral opportuni�es.

Based on the current macroeconomic and sectoral 

landscape, the Company is posi�oned on a stable and 

promising trajectory, bolstered by steady domes�c demand, 

par�cularly from the green energy and infrastructure 

segments. The global economic environment, while facing 

headwinds due to geopoli�cal tensions, trade disrup�ons, 

and shi�ing monetary policies, con�nues to offer 

opportuni�es for agile and resilient manufacturers. With 

global GDP growth projected at 3.3% for 2025-26, and India 

maintaining a growth forecast above 6%, the domes�c 

capital goods industry, especially in power infrastructure, is 

expected to benefit from increased industrial ac�vity and 

government-led capital expenditure. The Reserve Bank of 

India’s accommoda�ve monetary stance supports lower 

financing costs, further aiding infrastructure and energy 

projects that drive transformer demand.

Voltamp’s performance for the current financial year reflects 

this posi�ve backdrop, with produc�on and despatches 

aligning with budgeted targets. A key growth lever remains 

the momentum in green energy projects, data centre 

projects supported by consistent policy direc�on and 

investment under India's energy transi�on programs. The 

healthy enquiry pipeline underscores con�nued interest and 

order visibility. Import-related challenges, par�cularly in 

sourcing Cold Rolled Grain Oriented (CRGO) electrical steel 

sheets and other cri�cal components of import origin are 

compounded by geopoli�cal trade war. And it could   affect 

input costs and delivery schedules, thereby pressuring 

opera�onal margins.

The Company also recognizes intensifying compe��on in the 

domes�c market, which is expected to normalize margins 

going forward. However, the long-term power sector outlook 

remains encouraging. As noted by the Central Electricity 

Authority (CEA), peak power demand in India is set to rise at a 

CAGR of 7% over the next five years, driven by higher 

industrial and economic ac�vity. Moreover, the planned 

Na�onal Electricity Plan (NEP) for the distribu�on sector 

signals a holis�c and integrated approach to electricity 

infrastructure, transla�ng into sustained demand for 

transformers across genera�on, transmission, and 

distribu�on segments.

In this evolving scenario, Voltamp's strategic focus on 

selec�ve order booking, full capacity u�liza�on, and prudent 

delivery �melines is prudent and risk averse. By avoiding 

long-dura�on order commitments beyond nine months, the 

Company effec�vely mi�gates margin erosion risks 

stemming from uncertain supply chain dynamics. The overall 

business outlook remains stable and cau�ously op�mis�c, 

grounded in structural demand growth, policy support, and 

the Company’s disciplined approach to execu�on and cost 

control. Voltamp is well-posi�oned to leverage both 

domes�c and selec�ve interna�onal opportuni�es, provided 

supply chain risks are navigated with foresight and agility.
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW :

The financial performance of the Company over the past five 
years reflects a consistent and posi�ve trajectory in terms of 
revenue genera�on, profitability, and overall financial 
health. Focusing on the most recent fiscal year, the Company 
has demonstrated robust growth across key financial 
parameters:

1. Net Sales and Service Revenue

• In the current financial year, the Company achieved net 
sales and service revenue of `1,934.23 crores, 
registering a growth of 19.67% over the previous year’s 
revenue of ̀ 1,616.22 crores.

• This significant increase reflects the Company’s strong 
market presence, successful execu�on of strategic 
ini�a�ves, and expanding customer base.

• The double-digit growth also indicates effec�ve product 
and service delivery, market penetra�on, and possibly 
an improvement in pricing strategies or volume 
increases.

2. Profit Before Tax (PBT)

• Profit Before Tax rose to `436.30 crores, up from 
`397.88 crores in the previous year, represen�ng a 
growth of 9.65%.

• This improvement is a testament to the Company’s 
ability to manage costs effec�vely while scaling up its 
opera�ons.

• The steady rise in PBT demonstrates opera�onal 
efficiency and a strong control over administra�ve and 
other indirect expenses.

3. Profit A�er Tax (PAT)

• Profit A�er Tax increased to ₹325.41 crores, compared 
to ₹307.36 crores in the previous year, showing a growth 
of 5.86%.

• The PAT growth, although slightly moderated compared 
to revenue and PBT, indicates healthy bo�om-line 
sustainability despite poten�al tax rate adjustments or 
extraordinary expenses.

• This reflects the Company’s capacity to convert its 
opera�ng profits into shareholder value, which is crucial 
for long-term financial stability.

Overall Growth Trend

Over the last five years, the Company has consistently 
improved its financial performance. The most recent year 
marks a con�nua�on of this upward trend, with:

• Strong double-digit growth in revenue, indica�ng 
increasing demand and effec�ve delivery.

• Healthy profit margins, reflec�ng efficiency in 
opera�ons and cost control.

• Sustainable PAT growth, ensuring value crea�on for 
stakeholders.

Such performance underscores the Company’s strategic 
resilience, robust business model, and adaptability in a 
dynamic market environment. Going forward, maintaining 
this momentum will depend on con�nued innova�on, 
customer engagement, opera�onal efficiency, and prudent 
financial management.
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The future financial performance of the Company will be 

shaped significantly by an evolving global economic 

environment, characterized by moderate global growth, 

protec�onist trade policies, and ongoing geopoli�cal 

tensions. The resurgence of tariff wars, par�cularly between 

the U.S. and China, has disrupted global supply chains, 

contribu�ng to rising raw material costs and delivery delays. 

For the Company, which is reliant on cri�cal components 

imports such as CRGO electrical steel, this poses a risk of 

input cost vola�lity. 

Domes�cally, India remains a bright spot with a projected 

GDP growth of 6.2% in FY26, supported by robust 

infrastructure investment, digitaliza�on, and manufacturing 

expansion. This provides a favorable environment for the 

Company, par�cularly with increasing demand from power 

and green energy sectors, spurred by government-led capital 

expenditure and the PLI scheme. However, the Company 

must navigate intensifying compe��on—both local and 

interna�onal—amidst huge capacity expansion plans 

announced by organised players in transformer industry and 

aggressive pricing trends that could pressure margins. The 

Reserve Bank of India’s accommoda�ve stance, with reduced 

repo rates, supports lower borrowing costs and may aid 

project financing. Nevertheless, factors such as the 

availability of imported materials at budgeted costs, product 

pricing strategy adopted by small and mid sized transformer 

manufacturing delays in decision-making due to commodity 

price vola�lity, and shi�s in government policy on power and 

infrastructure remain cri�cal variables. Strategic focus on 

opera�onal efficiency, selec�ve order booking, and agile 

supply chain management will be key to maintaining growth 

and profitability in this complex landscape.

FACTORS AFFECTING OUR FUTURE
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS:

HUMAN RESOURCES/ INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The Company con�nue its focus on development of human 

resources. The Company is a firm believer that its employee 

are its strength and the Company therefore respects 

individual rights and dignity of all its employees. The 

rela�ons of the management with employees during the 

year con�nued to be cordial. Learning and development has 

been strengthened to bring value addi�on in the employee 

and to enhance team building leading towards success. The 

Company focuses on providing the employees, employee - 

friendly environment and culture and career growth 

opportuni�es.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS:

The Company has in place, commensurate with the size and 

complexity of Company’s business opera�on, effec�ve 

internal control systems and policies for compliance of laws 

and to safeguard the interest of the Company. The Company 

maintains a system of internal controls designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the efficiency and reliability 

of opera�ons and for safeguarding the assets of the 

Company and for ensuring appropriate recording and 

repor�ng of financial informa�on for ensuring reliability of 

financial controls and for ensuring compliance of applicable 

laws and regula�ons.

The internal financial controls are adequate and are 

opera�ng effec�vely and there are proper systems in place to 

ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

and such systems are adequate and opera�ng effec�vely.

The internal audit covers a wide variety of opera�onal 

ma�ers and ensures compliance with specific standards with 

regard to reliability and suitability of policies and procedures.

The internal auditors report to the top management through 

CFO and con�nuously monitor adherence to laid down 

systems and policies. Services of internal auditors are being 

outsourced through established audit firm. The systems are 

regularly reviewed and modified for changes in opera�ng 

and regulatory requirements. 

The Audit  Commi�ee reviews the adequacy and 

effec�veness of internal control systems and suggests 

improvement for strengthening the same from �me to �me.

RISKS & CONCERNS:

We are currently opera�ng in an environment marked by 

heightened geo-poli�cal instability, global trade disrup�ons, 

and persistent supply chain vulnerabili�es, all of which pose 

substan�al risks to its business opera�ons. The ongoing U.S.-

China trade tensions and regional conflicts, par�cularly in 

West Asia, have led to supply shortages and cost escala�ons 

in cri�cal raw materials like CRGO electrical steel, copper, and 

transformer oil—most of which are import-dependent. 

These disrup�ons are further compounded by the increasing 

vola�lity in global commodity prices, making it increasingly 

difficult to forecast material costs accurately over long 

project dura�ons. For a capital goods manufacturer dealing 

with fixed-price contracts, such cost unpredictability puts 

pressure on opera�onal margins and can significantly erode 

profitability if not effec�vely hedged or absorbed.
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STRENGTHS:

On the opera�onal front, Voltamp enjoys diversifica�on 

advantages, both in its client base and order inflow, 

minimizing dependency on any single industry, customer, or 

region. This diversified exposure insulates the Company from 

sector-specific downturns and regional economic 

slowdowns, enhancing revenue stability. Furthermore, the 

con�nuity of its senior leadership team, with many 

execu�ves serving long tenures, is a major intangible asset. 

This stability fosters ins�tu�onal knowledge reten�on, 

efficient decision-making, and the ability to scale opera�ons 

smoothly while maintaining quality and compliance 

standards. The experienced leadership also plays a pivotal 

role in naviga�ng complex project environments, managing 

customer rela�onships, and responding proac�vely to 

market shi�s—all of which are essen�al as the Company 

prepares to meet increasing demand in infrastructure, 

energy, and green technology sectors.

Voltamp's financial resilience is one of its core strengths, 

underpinned by a debt-free balance sheet and a strategically 

managed investment por�olio. The Company’s prudent 

approach to capital alloca�on is reflected in the effec�ve 

deployment of surplus funds across a diversified mix of asset 

classes, including debt and equity mutual funds, bonds, 

debentures, and tax-free instruments. This disciplined 

investment strategy ensures consistent income from non-

opera�onal sources, strengthens liquidity buffers, and 

enhances overall financial stability, even during periods of 

SEGMENT PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW :

The Company has demonstrated robust growth across its key 

business segments, driven by strategic investments, 

opera�onal efficiencies, and favorable market condi�ons. 

The Company's diverse product por�olio, encompassing oil-

filled power and distribu�on transformers, resin-

impregnated dry-type transformers, and cast resin dry-type 

transformers, has posi�oned it well to capitalize on the 

expanding infrastructure and green energy sectors.

Looking ahead, Voltamp's order book remains robust, with a 

healthy mix of domes�c and interna�onal projects. This 

posi�ons Voltamp to leverage upcoming business 

opportuni�es, ensuring healthy volume and value crea�on 

for its stakeholders.

PAN INDIA PRESENCE AND CUSTOMER OUTREACH:

With a focused approach to client servicing and market 

development, the Company has successfully built a robust 

and loyal customer base across India. Our Pan India outreach 

enables us to deliver customized solu�ons, prompt service, 

and con�nuous support, leading to enhanced customer 

sa�sfac�on and trust. The wide presence also supports a 

resilient and adap�ve sales strategy, making the Company 

well-posi�oned to cater to emerging market demands while 

sustaining long-term rela�onships with our clients.

In accordance with the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and 

Disclosure Requirements 2018)(Amendment) Regula�ons, 

2018, the Company is required to give details of significant 

changes (change of 25% or more as compared to the 

immediately previous financial year) in key sector specific 

financial ra�os.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL 
RATIOS:

Currency fluctua�on is another major concern, especially the 

wide swings of the Indian rupee against the U.S. dollar, which 

directly impact import costs of essen�al raw materials. Since 

the pricing of key inputs like copper and specialty steels is 

largely dollar-denominated, any deprecia�on in the rupee 

inflates procurement costs, thereby compressing margins 

unless contract terms account for price varia�on 

clauses—something not always feasible in compe��ve 

bidding environments. Furthermore, the intensifying 

compe��on in the domes�c market from both local and 

newly entered interna�onal /local players is expected to 

normalize pricing. As the Company navigates these 

challenges, its focus on selec�ve order booking, prudent cost 

control, and supply chain diversifica�on will be cri�cal to 

mi�ga�ng these risks and ensuring long-term sustainability.

market vola�lity. In addi�on, the Company’s efficient 

working capital management—marked by �ght control over 

receivables, inventory, and payables—provides strong 

opera�onal cash flows, enabling the Company to self-finance 

growth ini�a�ves and weather economic disrup�ons 

without external borrowings.
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Current Ra�o (in �mes)

Debt-Equity Ra�o

Debt Service Coverage 
Ra�o

Return on Equity Ra�o 
(in %)

Inventory Turnover Ra�o 
(in �mes)

Trade Receivables 
turnover ra�o (in �mes)

Trade Payable turnover 
ra�o (in �mes)

Net capital turnover ra�o 
(in �mes)

Net profit ra�o
(in %)

Return on Capital 
employed (in %)

Return on Investment
(in %)

Par�cularsSr.
No.

Current Asset

Total Debt

Earnings available 
for debt service

Net Profits a�er 
taxes

Cost of Goods Sold

Revenue From 
Opera�ons

Cost of Sales+Other 
expense

Revenue From 
Opera�ons

Net profit A�er Tax

EBIT

Income from 
Investment

Numerator

Current Liabili�es

Shareholder’s Equity

Debt Service

Average 
Shareholder’s Equity

Average Value of 
Inventory

Average Trade 
Receivable

Average Trade 
Payable

Working Capital

Total Income

Capital Employed

Average Investment

Denominator

4.44

NA

NA

22.13%

6.01

7.28

236.42

3.50

16.12%

27.33%

8.09%

FY
2024-25

3.71

NA

NA

24.98%

5.64

6.95

215.03

4.05

18.02%

29.35%

10.28%

FY
2023-24

19.74%

NA

NA

(11.42)%

6.58%

4.77%

9.95%

(13.56)%

(10.58)%

(6.89)%

(21.24)%

% 
Variance

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

Reasons for 
variance 

(if +/- 25%)

Net Sales (A) 

Expenditure (B) 

EBITDA (C=A-B) 

Interest & Bank  Charges. (D) 

Deprecia�on ('E) 

Other Income (F) 

PBT (G=C-D-E+F) 

Tax (H) 

PAT (I=G-H) 

Other Comprehensive 
Income/(Expense) (OCI) (J) 

TOTAL OCI (K=I+J) 

Key Ra�os (%)

EBITDA Margin (L=C/A*100)

Net Margin  (M=K/(A+F)*100)

Year ended
31st March
(Rupees in crores)

FY 16 FY 17 FY 18 FY 19 FY 20 FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24 FY 25

 563.30 610.94 639.02 828.83 858.58 692.31 1,127.21 1,385.10 1616.22 1,934.23

 525.89 550.75 573.00 735.25 744.84 614.86 988.21 1,154.23 1293.88 1,568.01

 37.41 60.18 66.02 93.58 113.74 77.45 139.00 230.87 322.34 366.22

 0.43 0.51 0.56 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.80 0.89 2.08 1.45

 5.98 5.82 5.99 7.15 8.99 8.85 7.94 9.69 11.37 13.17

 28.29 38.98 40.67 36.25 8.61 72.47 42.95 40.07 88.98 84.70

 59.29 92.83 100.14 122.68 113.36 140.47 173.21 260.36 397.87 436.30

 15.31 20.62 26.66 37.84 23.98 28.24 40.37 60.42 90.51 110.89

 43.98 72.21 73.48 84.84 89.38 112.22 132.84 199.94 307.36 325.41

 - (0.35) (0.11) 0.05 (0.44) (1.00) 0.45 0.55 (0.27) (0.35)
       

 43.98 71.86 73.37 84.89 88.94 111.22 133.29 200.49 307.09 325.06

 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24 FY 25

 6.64 9.85 10.33 11.29 13.25 11.19 12.33 16.67 19.94 18.93

 7.43 11.06 10.79 9.81 10.26 14.54 11.39 14.07 18.01 16.10

LAST 10 YEARS FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this report on Management Discussion and 

Analysis rela�ng to the Company’s objec�ves, projec�ons, 

es�mates, expecta�ons or predic�on may be forward 

looking within the meaning of applicable securi�es laws and 

regula�ons. These statements are based on certain 

assump�ons and expecta�ons of future events. By their 

nature, forward-looking statements require the company to 

make assump�ons and are subject to change based on risks 

and uncertain�es. Actual results might differ materially from 

those expressed or implied depending upon factors such as 

clima�c condi�ons, global and domes�c demand-supply 

condi�ons, finished goods prices, raw materials cost and 

availability, foreign exchange market movements, changes in 

Government regula�ons and tax structure, economic and 

poli�cal developments within India and the countries with 

which the Company has business and other factors such as 

li�ga�on and industrial rela�ons. The Company assumes no 

responsibility in respect of forward looking statements 

herein which may undergo changes in future on the basis of 

subsequent developments, informa�on or events.
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ANNEXURE - V TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

(For the Financial year ended on March 31, 2025)

[Pursuant to sec�on 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Voltamp Transformers Limited,
Makarpura, Vadodara.

Dear Sirs,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate prac�ce by Voltamp Transformers Limited (CIN L31100GJ1967PLC001437) (hereina�er called “the Company”).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evalua�ng the corporate conducts/
statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verifica�on of the Company’s books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company and also the informa�on provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representa�ves during
the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on March 31, 2025, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the repor�ng made
hereina�er:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company, for
the financial year ended on March 31, 2025, according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder.

2. The Securi�es Contracts (Regula�on) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regula�ons and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regula�ons made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment and Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings. - As reported to us there were no FDI,
ODI and ECB transac�ons in the Company during the Audit period.

5. The following Regula�ons and Guidelines prescribed under the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI
Act’).

A. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Substan�al Acquisi�on of Shares and Takeovers) Regula�ons, 2011.

B. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�ons, 2015.

C. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2018 - Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.

D. Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regula�ons, 2021 – Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.

E. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Lis�ng of Non- Conver�ble Securi�es) Regula�ons, 2021 - Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.

F. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regula�ons, 1993. -
The Company has appointed SEBI Registered Category I Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

G. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Delis�ng of Equity Shares) Regula�ons, 2021. - Not Applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period.

H. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securi�es) Regula�ons, 2018. - Not Applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period.
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6. Further, as per representa�on of management le�er, considering its nature of business, process and loca�on, the following
Acts are specifically applicable to the Company. There are adequate systems and processes in the Company to monitor
and ensure compliance.

1. The Environment (Protec�on) Act, 1986

2. The Air (Preven�on and Control of Pollu�on) Act, 1981

3. The Water (Preven�on and Control of Pollu�on) Act, 1974

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) The Mandatory Secretarial Standards (SS-1 and SS-2) issued by The Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 and
amendments made thereunder.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regula�ons, Guidelines,
Standards men�oned above except that the Company is yet to iden�fy.

We further report that;

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Execu�ve Directors, Non-Execu�ve Directors
and Independent Directors. The changes in the composi�on of the Board of Directors that took place during the year under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate no�ce is given to all directors to schedule the Board Mee�ngs, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
atleast seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further informa�on and clarifica�ons on the
agenda items before the mee�ng and for meaningful par�cipa�on at the mee�ng.

We further report that as per the minutes of the mee�ngs duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions were carried
at mee�ngs without any dissent.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and opera�ons
of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regula�ons and guidelines.

We further report that;

The Company has passed Special Resolu�ons at the 57th AGM held on July 29, 2024 for Appointments of Smt. Roopa B. Patel
(DIN: 00090105) and Shri Sameer Khera (DIN: 00009317) as an Independent Directors for the term of Five years commencing
from May 02, 2024 to May 01, 2029.

The Company has through the Postal Ballot process which was concluded on March 07, 2025 by Special Resolu�ons approved
the re-appointment of Shri Kanubhai S. Patel (DIN: 00008395) as a Chairman and Managing Director of the Company for five
years from February 11, 2025 to February 10, 2030 and appointment of Shri Mayur K. Swadia (DIN:01237189) as an Independent
Director of the Company for five years from January 30, 2025 to January 29, 2030.

For J. J. Gandhi & Co.
Prac�cing Company Secretaries

Place : Vadodara (J. J. Gandhi)
Date : May 03, 2025 Proprietor

FCS No. 3519 and CP No. 2515
P R No. 1174 / 2021

UDIN number F003519G000242934

This report is to be read with our le�er of evendate which is annexed as Annexure and forms an integral part of this report.
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Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report
Date: May 03, 2025

To,
The Members,
Voltamp Transformers Limited,
Makarpura, Vadodara.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this le�er.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit prac�ces and the processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts
are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and the prac�ces, we followed provided a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company. The
Compliance of applicable financial laws like direct and indirect laws have not been reviewed in this Audit since the same
have been subject to review by Statutory Financial Audit and Other designated professionals.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representa�on about the compliance of laws, rules and regula�ons
and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regula�ons, standards is the responsibility
of management. Our examina�on was limited to the verifica�on of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effec�veness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For J. J. Gandhi & Co.
Prac�cing Company Secretaries

(J. J. Gandhi)
Proprietor

FCS No. 3519 and CP No. 2515
P R No. 1174 / 2021
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ANNEXURE VI TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

Voltamp Transformers Limited (“the Company”) has cons�tuted Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee (“Commi�ee”) pursuant
to the provisions of sec�on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and clause 40 of the Lis�ng Agreement.
This Policy has been formed for nomina�on and deciding remunera�on of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and
other employees of the Company, by the Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee and approved by the Board of Directors at
their respec�ve mee�ngs held on May 20, 2015.

OBJECTIVE
The Policy has been formed with an objec�ve that the remunera�on of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and other
employees of the Company is appropriate considering short and long term performance objec�ves appropriate to the working
of the Company and the same is suitable based on the Company’s size, financial posi�on and prac�ces prevailing in peer
companies in the industries, with a view to ensure long term sustainability of the Company.

APPLICABILITY
The Remunera�on Policy shall be applicable to all Directors, KMPs and Other employees, present as well as future and shall
be of guidance for the Board.

SCOPE & FUNCTIONS
The Commi�ee shall iden�fy persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management,
in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board, their appointment and removal and shall carry out
evalua�on of every Director’s performance.

The Committee shall ensure that

- The level and composition of remunera�on is reasonable and sufficient to a�ract, retain and mo�vate Directors of the
quality required to run the Company successfully;

- Rela�onship of remunera�on to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

- Remunera�on to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and officials working at senior management level involves a
balance between fixed and incen�ve pay reflec�ng short and long-term performance objec�ves appropriate to the working
of the Company and its goals.

RETIREMENT &  REMOVAL
The Director, KMP and other employees of the Company, shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the regula�ons and the
prevailing policy of the Company and / or the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 & applicable Act, Rules and Regula�ons,
if any. The removal of Director and KMP shall be subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder.

REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR
- At the �me of appointment or re-appointment, the remunera�on (including perquisites, commission, etc.) to be paid to the

Managing Director, shall be recommended by the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee and approved by the Board. The
overall remunera�on shall be in accordance with the terms and condi�ons and overall limit prescribed as per the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder and schedules thereto and shall be
subject to prior / post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, if required.

- If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or the profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay remunera�on to
the Managing Director/s in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 OR with the previous
approval of the Central Government, if required.

REMUNERATION TO NON-EXECUTIVE / INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
- The Non-execu�ve Directors of the Company shall be paid si�ng fees as per the applicable regula�ons, and as approved

by the Board of Directors from time to �me.

REMUNERATION TO KMP AND OTHER EMPLOYEES
The KMPs and other employees of the Company shall be paid monthly remunera�on as per the Company’s HR policies and / or
as may be approved by the Commi�ee, if required. The break-up of pay scale and quantum of perquisites including employer’s
contribu�on to P.F., pension scheme, etc. shall be as per the Company’s HR policies.

AMENDMENT
The Company reserves its right to amend or modify this Policy in whole or in part, at any �me without assigning any reason
whatsoever. However, the same shall be recorded in the minutes of the Commi�ee and Board.



ANNEXURE – VII TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES

[as prescribed under Sec�on 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 

2014]

1. A brief outline of the Company's CSR Policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken and a 

reference to the web-link to the CSR Policy and projects or programs: 

 Vision

 At Voltamp Transformers Ltd., we believe that true business excellence is measured not only by economic success but by the 

posi�ve and las�ng impact we create for society and the environment. Our vision for Corporate Social Responsibility is to be a 

driving force for sustainable development—advancing social equity, environmental stewardship, and inclusive economic 

growth in the communi�es where we operate. Through responsible prac�ces and meaningful engagement, we aim to be 

recognized as a catalyst for holis�c and enduring progress.

 Mission

 Our mission is to proac�vely channel our CSR resources into ini�a�ves that:

 · Empower underprivileged children by providing access to quality educa�on and healthcare,

 · Upli� women and youth through skill development, sustainable livelihoods, and leadership opportuni�es,

 · Promote holis�c well-being and dignity for vulnerable and marginalized communi�es,

 · Support environmentally sustainable and resilient community infrastructure.

 We are commi�ed to aligning social purpose with business integrity, ensuring that our CSR ini�a�ves are impac�ul, ethical, 

and scalable—crea�ng las�ng value for both society and our stakeholders.

 Objec�ves: 

 As part of its long-term commitment to inclusive and sustainable development, Voltamp Transformers Ltd. has established 

CSR goals aligned with its Sustainability Roadmap 2027 and the United Na�ons Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs). 

These objec�ves reflect our belief in driving meaningful, measurable change in the communi�es we serve.

 Voltamp aims to:

 · Enhance educa�onal and life opportuni�es for underprivileged children through founda�onal learning programs, a�er-

school academic support, and ini�a�ves that promote con�nuity in educa�on.

 · Strengthen early childhood development by suppor�ng children aged 3–6 years with access to structured preschool 

educa�on and adequate nutri�on.

 · Promote gender equity by empowering adolescent girls and women through livelihood skills training, awareness 

programs, and pla�orms that foster leadership and community par�cipa�on.

 · Support maternal and child health by advancing safe motherhood through hygiene awareness, neonatal care educa�on, 

and behavioural health interven�ons.

 These goals are executed through strategic community partnerships and guided by:

 · Structured needs assessments,

 · Clearly measurable outcomes, and

 · A strong commitment to transparency in fund alloca�on.

 Through these efforts, Voltamp strives to deliver las�ng, inclusive impact that upholds both social responsibility and business 

integrity.
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Guiding Principles in Conduc�ng CSR Ac�vi�es

Voltamp's approach to Corporate Social Responsibility is grounded in a core set of principles that ensure relevance, accountability, 

and sustainable impact. These principles guide the planning, execu�on, and evalua�on of all CSR ini�a�ves:

1. Needs-Based Planning:

 All ini�a�ves are rooted in local reali�es—iden�fied through structured needs assessments and ongoing engagement with 

community stakeholders.

2. Strategic Partnerships:

 We collaborate with credible NGOs and ins�tu�ons such as Baroda Ci�zens Council and United Way of Baroda to deliver high-

impact, community-driven programs.

3. Transparency and Governance:

 Every project follows a well-defined framework for monitoring, repor�ng, and outcome evalua�on, ensuring transparency 

and accountability in fund u�liza�on and program delivery.

4. Holis�c Human Development:

 Our ini�a�ves address interconnected aspects of development, including:

 o Educa�on and nutri�on

 o Mental health and well-being

 o Digital literacy and financial inclusion

 o Safety and personal development

5. Scalability and Sustainability:

 Each program is designed with a long-term perspec�ve—focusing on solu�ons that can be scaled and sustained, thereby 

empowering individuals and building resilient communi�es.

These principles form the founda�on of Voltamp's CSR philosophy, ensuring that our social investments create meaningful, 

measurable, and enduring change.
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To bridge this gap, the project provides Shishu Kits— 
comprehensive packages containing 15 essen�al items, 
including baby clothes, wrap towels, sanitary napkins, plas�c 
ma�resses, mi�ens, and informa�onal leaflets. These kits are 
distributed to mothers delivering at district hospitals, 
ensuring they have the necessary supplies to promote safe 
and hygienic childbirth.



63

C
o

rp
o

rate
 O

ve
rvie

w
Statu

to
ry R

e
p

o
rt

Fin
an

cial Statm
e

n
ts



64

58TH  ANNUAL  REPORT  2024-25



65

C
o

rp
o

rate
 O

ve
rvie

w
Statu

to
ry R

e
p

o
rt

Fin
an

cial Statm
e

n
ts



Nova the Pup: Rescued with 

par�al paralysis, Nova received 

nerve tonics, steroids and infrared 

therapy at VCARE. A�er weeks of 

c a re ,  h e  m a d e  a  c o m p l e te 

recovery, regaining the ability to 

walk and play.

Ganny the Dog: Found 
with severe facial injuries 
and a broken jaw a�er an 
a c c i d e n t ,  G a n ny  w a s 
treated with an�bio�cs, 
pain relief and suppor�ve 
care. He healed remarkably 
and was vaccinated before 
being reunited with his 
family.

M a g g i e  t h e  S u r v i vo r : 

Abandoned a�er a botched 

s u rge r y  t h at  l e�  ro d s 

protruding from her leg, 

Maggie was rescued by 

VCARE. She underwent 

correc�ve surgery and, 

thanks to dedicated care, 

now thrives with restored 

mobility.

Misty the Puppy: Arriving with 

a painful leg fracture, Misty's 

wounds were cleaned and 

bandaged and she was given 

an�bio�cs. With �me and love, 

she healed completely.
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1. The Composi�on of the CSR Commi�ee:

These details are already given in Annexure III of Directors’ Report i.e. in Corporate Governance Report.

2. The weblink where composi�on of CSR Commi�ee, CSR Policy, and CSR Projects approved by the Board are disclosed on
the website of the Company :

The Company has framed a CSR policy in compliance with the provision of Sec�on 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
same is placed on the website of the Company www.voltamptransformers.com.

3. Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub rule (3) of Rule 8 of the Companies  (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable : Not Applicable

4. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of Rule 7of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any:

SR Financial Year Amount available for set-off from Amount required to be set-off for
No. preceding financial years the financial year, if any

1 2024-25 Not applicable NA

5. Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years as per Sec�on 135 (5):
(` in Lakhs)

Par�culars 2021-22 2022-23 2023.24

Net Profit 14606.69 23895.02 33,374.80

Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years is at ` 23,958.84 Lakhs

6. (a) Prescribed CSR expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 6 above) : ̀  479.18 Lakhs

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or ac�vi�es of the previous financial years : NIL

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any : NIL

(d) Total CSR obliga�on for the financial year (7a +7b +7c) : ` 479.18 Lakhs

7. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year :

Total amount spent Amount Unspent (in ̀  Lakhs)
for the financial year Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified under
(` in lakhs) Unspent CSR Account as per Schedule VII as per second proviso to sec�on 135(5)

sec�on 135(6)

Amount Date of transfer Name of the fund Amount Date of transfer

    395.18 83.99 16.04.2025 ---- ---- ----

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) (2) (3) (4)                      (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10)                       (11)

SI. Item from Local             Loca�on of Project Amount Amount Total Mode of   Mode of implementa�on
No. the list of area             the project Dura�on allocated spent Amount imple-      through implemen�ng

        Name of the Project activi�es in (Yes/ for the in the transferred menta- Agency
Schedule VII No) State District project current to Unspent tion *CSR

to the Act (`) Financial CSR Account Direct Name Registra�on
Year (`) as per sec�on (Yes Number

135(6) (`) / No)

1 Educa�on Promotion, (ii) & (i) Yes Gujarat Vadodara 2 years 8,960,890 500,000 8,460,890 No Baroda CSR00007015
Healthcare & employment Ci�zen

enhancing vocation Council

Total 8,960,890 500,000 8,460,890
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(c) Details of CSR amount spent against, other than ongoing projects, for the financial year:

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

SI Item from Local     Loca�on of the project Amount Mode of       Mode of implementa�on
No. the list of area spent implemen-  through implemen�ng agency

        Name of the Project activi�es in (Yes/ for the tation CSR
Schedule VII No) State District project Direct                  Name Registra�on
to the Act (in `) (Yes / No) Number

1 Educa�on Promo�on (ii) Yes Gujarat Vadodara 933,720 No Srotoshwini Trust CSR00001513

2 Educa�on Promo�on (ii) Yes Gujarat Vadodara 1,100,000 No AURA Educa�on Trust CSR00005084

3 Eradica�ng hunger and (i) Yes Gujarat Vadodara 3,876,000 No The Akshaya Patra CSR00000286

malnutri�on Founda�on

4 Women Empowerment and (ii), (iii) Yes Gujarat Vadodara 3,049,000 No ARCH Founda�on CSR00039971

Livelihood Enhancement

5 Eradica�ng Hunger (i) Yes Gujarat Vadodara 1,980,000 No Lagni Founda�on CSR0000051

6 Educa�on Promo�on and (ii) Yes Gujarat Vadodara 900,000 No Arpan Charitable Trust CSR00021830

Livelihood Enhancement

7 Promotion of special educa�on (i), (ii) Yes Gujarat Vadodara 2,404,400 No Bal Bhavan Society CSR00030346

and enhancing vocation skills

8 Educa�on Promo�on & (i), (ii) Yes Gujarat Vadodara 1,766,000 No Trust for Reaching the CSR00001877

Healthcare Unreached

9 Healthcare (i) Yes Gujarat Vadodara 3,121,000 No United Way of Baroda CSR00002187

10 Educa�on Promotion, Healthcare (i), (ii) Yes Gujarat Vadodara 4,098,250 No Baroda Ci�zen Council CSR00007015

& employment enhancing vocation

11 Healthcare (i) Yes Gujarat Vadodara 1,510,000 No Charutar Arogya Mandal CSR00002068

12 Healthcare (i) Yes Gujarat Vadodara 500,000 No Hari Om Seva Trust CSR00004215

13 Promotion of Sports and games (vii) Yes Maharashtra Mumbai 2,000,000 No Olympic Gold Quest CSR00001100

14 Animal Welfare (iv) Yes Gujarat Vadodara 500,000 No V care Founda�on CSR00013723

15 Educa�on Promotion & Healthcare (i), (ii) Yes Gujarat Vadodara 500,000 No Shri Jalaram Sewashram Trust CSR00030544

16 Healthcare (i) Yes Gujarat Bavla 400,000 No Trimurti Hospital CSRO0046845

17 Healthcare (i) Yes Gujarat 6,100,000 No Sardardham Building Project CSR00003148

& its rela�ve ac�vities

18 Promotion of Sustainable Yes Gujarat 500,000 No Vadodara Marathon CSR00039971

Development Goals

19 Healthcare (i) Yes Gujarat 3,780,000 No Medical Care CSR00003940

Total 39,018,370

(d) Amount spent in administra�ve overheads : NA

(e) Amount spent on impact assessment, if applicable : NA

(f) Total amount spent for the financial year (8b + 8c + 8d +8e) : ` 395.18 Lakhs

(g) Excess amounts for set off, if any :NA

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years : Not Applicable

SI Preceding Amount Amount spent Amount transferred to Amount
No. Financial Year transferred in the any fund specified under remaining to

to Unspent CSR repor�ng schedule VII as per be spent in
Account under Financial Year Section 135(6), if any succeeding
Sec�on 135 (6) (` in Lakhs) Name of Amount Date of Financial Year
(in `) the Fund (in `) transfer (` in Lakhs)

---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

Vadodara

Ahmedabad

Anand
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year :

SI Project ID Name of the Project Financial year Project Total amount Amount spent Cumula�ve amount Status of
No. in which duration allocated for on the project spent at the the project

the project was the project in the repor�ng end of reporting completed /
commenced (in `) financial year Financial Year ongoing

(in `) (in `)

---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

10. In case of creation or acquisi�on of capital assets, furnish the details rela�ng to the assets so created or acquired through
CSR spent in the financial year : Not Applicable

11. Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two percent of the net profit as per Sec�on 135(5) : Not
applicable

For Voltamp Transformers Limited For and on behalf of the
Corporate Social Responsibility Commi�ee

Kanubhai S. Patel Taral K. Patel
Chairman & Managing Director Chairperson of the Corporate Social Responsibility Commi�ee
DIN : 00008395 DIN : 00023066

C
o

rp
o

rate
 O

ve
rvie

w
Statu

to
ry R

e
p

o
rt

Fin
an

cial Statm
e

n
ts



70

58TH  ANNUAL  REPORT  2024-25

Annexure VIII to the Directors’ Report

Responsible Business Impact Overview

At Voltamp Transformers Limited, sustainability is deeply woven into the fabric of our corporate ethos, driving us to create
long-term value not only for our business but also for society and the environment. As we navigate an evolving global
landscape marked by climate urgency, resource constraints and social inequi�es, we recognize our responsibility to act with
foresight, integrity and purpose. Our sustainability framework is anchored in—Social Capital and Natural Capital—each
represen�ng a strategic commitment to inclusive growth, environmental regenera�on and opera�onal resilience. From
empowering communi�es and fostering workplace equity to advancing clean energy, circular economy prac�ces and water
neutrality, Voltamp con�nues to embed sustainability into every aspect of its value chain. This impact statement reflects our
progress, principles and ongoing journey toward building a more equitable and sustainable future.

I. Social Capital: Empowering People and Communi�es through Sustainable Prac�ces

The Company believes that its long-term success is inherently linked to the prosperity, resilience and well-being of the
communi�es in which it operates. By strategically inves�ng in people-centric policies, inclusive growth programs and
ethical stakeholder engagement, Voltamp has meaningfully strengthened its social capital—the trust, networks and
shared values between the Company and its internal and external stakeholders.

One of the cornerstone achievements has been the zero-accident mission, supported by the implementa�on of a robust
Occupa�onal Health & Safety Management System (ISO 45001:2018). Safety commi�ees and behaviour-based safety
programs have been ins�tuted across all manufacturing loca�ons, ensuring a culture of vigilance, safety ownership and
risk reduc�on. With safety KPIs monitored at the board level, Voltamp has consistently recorded minimal workplace
incidents, earning the confidence of both employees and contract workers.

On the employee front, Voltamp has embedded fairness and inclusivity through its Equal Opportunity Policy, which
ensures merit-based hiring, career progression and representa�on of diverse groups. The Company is working towards
achieving a 15% share of women in its workforce by 2027, reflec�ng the commitment to gender equity. Regular skill
development sessions, Code of Conduct training and health and wellness programs ensure that employees are not only
produc�ve but also empowered.

In the community sphere, the Company’s CSR ini�a�ves span skill development, voca�onal training, rural educa�on and
preven�ve healthcare. Through focused programs such as women’s entrepreneurship training and youth livelihood
ini�a�ves, Voltamp con�nues to upli� vulnerable and marginalized groups, genera�ng long-las�ng social value.

These comprehensive ac�ons have significantly enhanced stakeholder trust, improved employee reten�on, built goodwill
in surrounding communi�es and reinforced Voltamp’s social license to operate—hallmarks of strong and resilient social
capital.

II. Natural Capital: Protec�ng and Regenera�ng Environmental Systems

The Company is deeply commi�ed to safeguarding natural capital—the environmental resources and ecosystem services
that enable and support its business con�nuity. In alignment with the SDGs, the Company has undertaken rigorous
measures to reduce its ecological footprint and contribute posi�vely to planetary health.

Key among these is the transi�on to renewable energy, with a target of sourcing 100% electricity from renewable sources
by FY 2026–27. Roo�op solar installa�ons have already begun to decarbonize operations and mi�gate climate risk. This
transi�on, coupled with energy efficiency programs, directly supports Voltamp’s ambi�on to achieve net-zero GHG emissions
(Scope 1 & 2) by 2030, significantly contribu�ng to climate change mi�ga�on and reduced dependency on finite natural
resources.

In addi�on, the Company’s efforts to ensure net-zero waste to landfill by 2027 and promote recycling of all process waste,
including e-waste and hazardous materials, underscore its commitment to responsible consump�on and produc�on. All
waste is managed in accordance with the Environmental Protec�on Act, 1986 and routed to cer�fied recyclers or TSDFs,
ensuring minimal environmental contamina�on.

Through these ini�a�ves, Voltamp not only reduces its draw on finite natural capital (such as fossil fuels and raw
materials) but ac�vely regenerates the environment by promo�ng circularity, biodiversity and climate resilience.
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As Water is one of the most essen�al and stressed natural resources and Voltamp has positioned water stewardship as
a central pillar of its environmental strategy. The Company has commi�ed to achieving water neutrality across its
opera�ons through a mul�-dimensional approach encompassing conserva�on, reuse, recharge and awareness.

At the opera�onal level, advanced Zero Liquid Discharge (ZLD) systems have been deployed at key manufacturing units,
notably the Savli plant, where treated wastewater is fully recycled for hor�culture and auxiliary uses. The implementa�on
of rainwater harves�ng structures, complete with filtra�on and silt traps, supports groundwater replenishment and
reduces pressure on municipal water supplies.

The outcome of these focused interven�ons has been a measurable reduc�on in specific water consump�on, near
elimina�on of wastewater discharge and enhanced water availability in adjoining areas. These efforts reflect Voltamp’s
belief that water conserva�on is not just an opera�onal impera�ve but a social responsibility, cri�cal to building
community resilience and long-term business con�nuity.

Sustainability Policy Snapshot:

Voltamp’s sustainability strategy is governed by a formal Sustainability Policy, which integrates economic advancement,

environmental responsibility and social inclusion. Key direc�ves include:

Energy Management & Carbon Neutrality:

Improving energy efficiency and transi�oning to low-carbon opera�ons.

Water Conservation:

Achieving water neutrality through conserva�on, rainwater harves�ng and recycling.

Waste and Circular Economy:

Promo�ng zero waste to landfill and sustainable disposal prac�ces.

Biodiversity & Ecosystem Restoration:

Protec�ng and suppor�ng flora and fauna diversity within campuses.

Resource Efficiency:

Maximizing energy and material efficiency in opera�ons and design.
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Human Capital Development:

Inclusive growth through con�nuous engagement and training.

HSE Excellence:

Ensuring a healthy, safe and clean workplace aligned with ISO 14001 and ISO 45001 standards.

Responsible Sourcing:

Procuring ethically with a focus on transparency, human rights and environmental protec�on.

Transparency & Repor�ng:

Periodic performance disclosures aligned with BRSR, SEBI norms and stakeholder expecta�ons.

This policy serves as the guiding compass for Voltamp’s journey towards crea�ng enduring stakeholder value through
environmentally and socially responsible prac�ces.

Summary Table: ESG Impact Areas Aligned with SDGs

Capital Type Key Focus Areas Impact Descrip�on

Social Capital Safety, Equality, Community Zero-accident workplace, 15% diversity target, skill training
Development for marginalized groups

Natural Capital Renewable Energy, Waste Transi�on to 100% RE, ZWL by 2027, elimina�on of single-
Circularity, Biodiversity use plas�cs

Water Stewardship Water Recycling, Rainwater Achieving water neutrality through reuse,  recharge and
Harves�ng, ZLD, Awareness responsible usage
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SECTION A: GENERAL DISCLOSURES

I. Details of the listed entity

SlNo. Par�culars Company Details

1 Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Listed En�ty  L31100GJ1967PLC001437

2 Name of the Listed En�ty Voltamp Transformers Limited

3 Year of incorpora�on 2nd March, 1967

4. Registered office address Makarpura, Vadodara - 390014

5. Corporate address Makarpura, Vadodara - 390014

6. E-mail sanket_act@voltamptransformers.com

7. Telephone 0265-6141403/480

8. Website

9. Financial year for which repor�ng is being done 2024-25

10. Name of the Stock Exchange(s) where shares are listed BSE Limited (BSE);

Na�onal Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)

11. Paid-up Capital `10,11,71,200.00

12. Name and contact details (telephone, email address) of the person who Mr. Sanket Rathod ;

may be contacted in case of any queries on the BRSR report Email : sanket_act@voltamptransformers.com ;
Tel : 0265-6141480

13. Repor�ng boundary - Are the disclosures under this report made on a Standalone basis  ( Consolidating reporting is not applicable)

standalone basis (i.e. only for the en�ty) or on a consolidated basis
(i.e. for the en�ty and all the entities which form a part of its consolidated
financial statements, taken together).

14. Name of Assurance Provider Not Applicable in the current year

15. Name of assurance obtained Not Applicable in the current year

II. Products/Services

16. Details of business ac�vities of the Company (accounting for 90% of the Company's turnover)

  Sr.No. Description of Main Ac�vity Description of Business Activity % of Turnover of the en�ty

     1 Manufacturer and supplier of Manufacturing & Supplying of Oil Filled Transformers, 100
Electrical Transformers Cast Resin Transformers, Unitized Substa�on, Induc�on Furnace

Transformers, Ligh�ng Transformers, Ring Main Unit and also providing
service a�er sales rela�ng to Transformers.

17. Details of Products/Services sold by the en�ty (accounting for 90% of the en�ty’s Turnover):

  Sr.No. Product/Service NIC Code % of total Turnover contributed

     1 Electrical Transformers  27102 100

III. Opera�ons

18. Number of loca�ons where plants and/or opera�ons/offices of the en�ty are situated:

  Location Number of plants/sites Number of offices Total

  Na�onal 2 16 18

  Interna�onal 0 0 0

19. Details regarding Markets served

a. Number of loca�ons

  Loca�ons Number

  Na�onal (No. of States) Pan-India

  Interna�onal (No. of Countries) 27

b. What is the contribu�on of exports as a percentage of the total turnover of the en�ty? :

The contribu�on of exports was 2.03% of the total turnover of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

c. A brief on types of customers : The Company operates in both domes�c and interna�onal markets, offering a diverse range of products and services primarily
to clients in the manufacturing sector, many of whom priori�ze sustainable solu�ons that are both environmentally responsible and economically viable. By
supplying such sustainable offerings, the Company supports its customers in achieving environmental objectives without compromising profitability. Its
clientele spans a wide array of industries, including but not limited to Steel, Metals & Minerals, Transmission Company (U�lity), Infrastructure and Commercial
Real Estate, Renewable Energy (Solar), Data Centers and Informa�on Technology, Oil Refineries and Gas,Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) and
Industrial Enterprises, Chemicals and Specialty Chemicals, Automo�ve and Auto Ancillaries, Water and Irriga�on, Pharmaceu�cals, Cement and Cement
Products, Sugar and Dis�lleries (including Ethanol), Tex�les and Garments, Food, Beverages and Fast-Moving Consumer Goods (FMCG), Paper and Packaging,
Defense, Plas�cs, Agriculture and Agro-based Industries among others. The Company’s broad industrial reach underscores its capability to serve a wide-
ranging customer base with sustainable, high-quality solu�ons across global and na�onal markets.
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IV. Employees

20. Details of Employees & Workers (Permanent & temporary) as at the end of Financial Year: 2024-25

a. Employees and workers (including differently abled):

  Sr.No. Par�culars                                  Total (A)                         Male                                     Female

No. (B) % (B/A) No. (C) % (C/A)

EMPLOYEES

   1. Permanent (D) 381 347 91% 34 9%

   2. Other than Permanent (E) 45 41 91% 04 9%

   3. Total employees (D+E) 426 388 91% 38 9%

WORKERS

   4. Permanent (F) 05 05 100% ---- ----

   5. Other than Permanent (G) 691 687 99.50% 4 0.50%

   6. Total workers (F+G) 696 692 99.50% 4 0.50%

b. Differently abled Employees and workers:

 Sr.No. Par�culars                                  Total (A)                         Male                                     Female

No. (B) % (B/A) No. (C) % (C/A)

DIFFERENTLY ABLED EMPLOYEES

   1. Permanent (D) 01 01 100% ---- ----

   2. Other than Permanent (E) ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

   3. Total differently abled employees (D+E) 01 01 100% 00 00

DIFFERENTLY ABLED WORKERS

   4. Permanent (F) ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

   5. Other than permanent (G) 01 01 100% ---- ----

   6. Total differently abled workers (F+G) 01 01 100% ---- ----

21. Par�cipation/Inclusion/Representa�on of women

Par�culars Total (A)                    No. and percentage of Females

No. (B) % (B/A)

    Board of Directors 6 2 33.33

   Key Management Personnel 2 0 0

22. Turnover rate for permanent employees and workers

(Disclose trends for the past 3 years)

Current Financial Year FY 2024-25 Previous Financial Year FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 (Turnover rate
in the year prior to the Previous FY)

Male Female Total Male Female Total Male Female Total

   Permanent Employees 15.5% 17.6% 15.4%  14.8% 18.8% 16.4%  18.2% 13.3%  17.77%

   Permanent Workers 0% 0% 0% 1.4% 0% 1.4% 2.3% 0% 2.3%

Note: Manpower strength is considered on the last day of the financial year i.e., 31st day of March.

V. Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies (including joint ventures):

The Company has no holding / subsidiary / associate companies / joint ventures.

VI. Corporate Social Responsibili�es (CSR) Details:

23. (i) Whether CSR is applicable as per sec�on 135 of Companies Act, 2013 : Yes

(ii) Turnover (in `) : 1934.23 Crore

(iii) Networth (in ̀ ) : 1587.62 Crore
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VII. Transparency and Disclosures Compliances:

24. Complaints/Grievances redressal mechanism on any of the principles (Principles 1 to 9) under the Na�onal Guidelines on Responsible Business Conduct (NGRBC):

Stakeholder group from whom              Grievance Redressal FY 2024-25 - Current Financial Year FY 2023-24 - Previous Financial Year
complaint is received Mechanism in Place Number of Number of Remarks Number of Number of Remarks

(Yes/No) complaints filed complaints complaints filed complaints
(If Yes,then provide during the pending during the pending

web-link for year resolu�on at year resolu�on at
grievance close of the close of the

redress policy) year year

Communities Yes, ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

Investors (other than share holders) Yes, ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

Shareholders ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

Employees and workers Yes, ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

Customers Yes, ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

Value Chain Partners Yes, ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

Other (others who do not fall Yes, ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----
under above categories)
please specify

Note:The policies guiding VTL’S conduct with all its stakeholders including grievance mechanism are available on the company’s website:h�ps://
www.voltamptransformers.com/investors_desk

25. Overview of the en�ty’s material responsible business conduct issues:

Please indicate material responsible business conduct and sustainability issues pertaining to environmental and social ma�ers that present a risk or an opportunity
to your business, rationale for identifying the same, approach to adapt or mi�gate the risk along with its financial implications, as per the following format:

Financial
implica�ons of the

Sr. Material issue Indicate whether Ra�onale for iden�fying the In case of risk, approach to risk or
No. iden�fied risk or opportunity risk/opportunity adapt or mi�gate opportunity

(R/O) (Indicate posi�ve
or negative
implica�ons)

1 Employee health Risk Nega�ve
Safety, well being and
secure operations

Control of hazards and risks at workplace(s) by
implemen�ng controls effec�vely to ensure these
hazards and risks do not cause harm to employees
and workers is on top priority. Failure to ensure the
health, safety and well being of the Company’s
workforce can impact produc� vity. This can
consequently affect our business opera�ons,
customer sa�sfac�on and profitability. Unsafe
condition can lead to accidents, injuries and
reputa�onal damage affec�ng employee morale and
retention.

The Company strives to foster
a safe work environment and
ensure zero harm. To mi�gate
risk, we strictly follow the rules
and procedures laid down by
our stringent health and safety
management systems. We
regularly conduct trainings to
create awareness on safe
working condi�ons. Con�nuous
safety improvement ini�atives
are undertaken. Structured
processes for safety
management are established.
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Financial
implica�ons of the

Sr. Material issue Indicate whether Ra�onale for iden�fying the In case of risk, approach to risk or
No. iden�fied risk or opportunity risk/opportunity adapt or mi�gate opportunity

(R/O) (Indicate posi�ve
or negative
implica�ons)

2 Climate change and Risk/Opportunity NA Posi�ve

carbon neutrality

3 Responsible Sourcing Risk Nega�ve

4 Sustainable Products Opportunity NA Positive
& Services

5 Energy and Waste Opportunity /Risk Positive / Negative
Management

6 Human Rights and Risk Negative
Labor Conditions

7 Cyber Security and Risk Negative
Data Privacy and
Management

8 Integrity and Risk Negative
An�corruption

Promo�ng a circular economy by meeting customer
and societal requirements for sustainable products
and services, while also adhering environmental
responsibility during product usage. Compliance with
evolving regulations is achieved through though�ul
product design and lifecycle management practices.

The Company recognizes energy as a major
opera�onal cost and has identified opportuni�es to
reduce expenses and emissions by adop�ng energy-
efficient equipment and integrating renewable energy
sources where feasible. Effec�ve energy
management has led to cost savings, increased
efficiency, regulatory compliance and enhanced
reputation. Similarly, waste management is a
material concern due to its environmental and health
impacts, along with growing regulatory pressure. To
address this, the Company has implemented
sustainable prac�ces such as recycling and waste
reduc�on, minimizing its environmental footprint
while ensuring compliance and suppor�ng long-term
business growth.

The Company has formalized its
approach to energy and
emissions management by
integra�ng renewable energy
where feasible and promo�ng
energy-effi cient prac� ces.
Comprehensive waste
management systems are in
place at factory sites to mitigate
environmental and health
risks. All opera�ons are
conducted in compliance with
relevant environmental
regula�ons and standards.

Iden�fica�on, evalua�on and managing Human
Rights risks in its opera�on and supply chain and its
consequences.

The Company has Human
Rights policy and control
standard is in place to evaluate
Human Rights risks at all levels
of operations.

Cyber and data security pose dual roles as risks and
business opportuni�es, offering poten�al benefits to
all stakeholders. The management of risks associated
with the acquisi�on, storage and u�liza�on of
sensi�ve, confidential and/or proprietary customer
or user data is crucial.

Implemen�ng a robust management system is
impera�ve to ensure the Company and its employees
adhere to all relevant laws, regula�ons, standards
and ethical guidelines within the organiza�on and its
industry. Upholding ethical, legal and responsible
conduct is paramount, as any devia�on could result
in severe consequences.

The Company has adopted
standards for ensuring cyber
security and data privacy
management ensuring
personal data protec�on
bearing highest significance.

The Company has a very
stringent policy that applies to
all which provides a framework
for employees and
stakeholders to put business
principles into prac�ce with
utmost integrity. The Company
regularly evaluates integrity
and non-compliance is strictly
acted upon.

Energy efficiency, reducing GHG emissions, Increase
use of non-fossil fuel use of renewable energy and
efficient use of water. Climate change is a significant
risk for companies due to global and local regula�ons
become more stringent. To mi�gate this risk,
companies must adopt more sustainable prac�ces
and offer environment-friendly products to meet the
chang ing demands of their customers and
stakeholders.

Organiza�ons are under increased pressure from their
various stakeholders and regulators to mi�gate
environmental social and governance (ESG) risk
exposures within their supply chain. By not having a
sustainable sourcing prac�ce, a Company may be
exposed to more risks.

Integra�ng sustainability into
supplier selec� on and
management by conduc�ng
programs to assess and support
suppliers in adop�ng
sustainable practices.
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Financial
implica�ons of the

Sr. Material issue Indicate whether Ra�onale for iden�fying the In case of risk, approach to risk or
No. iden�fied risk or opportunity risk/opportunity adapt or mi�gate opportunity

(R/O) (Indicate posi�ve
or negative
implica�ons)

9 Diversity and Equal Opportunity Positive
Opportunity and
inclusion

10 Innovation and Opportunity Posi�ve
Technology

11 Customer Sa�sfaction Risk Nega�ve

SECTION B: MANAGEMENT AND PROCESS DISCLOSURES

This sec�on is aimed at helping businesses demonstrate the structures, policies and processes put in place towards adop�ng the NGRBC Principles and Core Elements.

P1 Businesses should conduct and govern themselves with integrity and in a manner that is ethical, transparent and accountable

P2 Businesses should provide goods and services in a manner that is sustainable and safe

P3 Businesses should respect and promote the well-being of all employees, including those in their value chains

P4 Businesses should respect the interests of and be responsive to all its stakeholders

P5 Businesses should respect and promote human rights

P6 Businesses should respect and make efforts to protect and restore the environment

P7 Businesses, when engaging in influencing public and regulatory policy, should do so in a manner that is responsible and transparent

P8 Businesses should promote inclusive growth and equitable development

P9 Businesses should engage with and provide value to their consumers in a responsible manne

The Company is dedicated to fostering a diverse and
inclusive workplace through equitable hiring and
promo�on prac�ces, with a par�cular focus on
accelera�ng the career advancement of women. A
diverse workforce enhances crea�vity, innova�on
and decision-making by bringing together a broad
range of perspec�ves and experiences. This, in turn,
supports stronger customer engagement and
contributes to improved business performance.

Our con�nued progress on the
path of diversity and equal
opportunity reflects our belief
that inclusion is fundamental to
who we are. We are dedicated
to cul�va�ng a workplace free
of barriers—one where every
individual is empowered to
thrive and reach their fullest
poten�al. Through our Equal
Opportunity Policy, we ensure
fair hiring and career
development prac�ces that
embrace people of all genders
and diverse backgrounds. This
inclusive approach not only
enriches our workplace culture
but also drives sustainable
organiza�onal growth.

The Company sees significant opportuni�es to
develop and deliver cu� ng-edge technology
solu�ons while integra�ng sustainability into both its
products and services. Backed by strong internal
engineering and R&D capabili�es, the Company is
actively innova�ng to address evolving customer
needs.

Customer Sa�sfac�on is key to maintaining business
con�nuity, profitability and competitive advantage;
poor sa�sfaction can lead to loss of business and
reputational damage.

The Company  priori�ze high
quality product and service
delivery, ac� vely  seeks
customer feedback and
implements improvements to
meet customer sa�sfac�on.
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S.N.                                Disclosure Ques�ons P1 P2 P3 P4 P5 P6 P7 P8 P9

                                    Policy and management processes

1. a. Whether your entity’s policy/policies cover each principle and its core Yes

elements of the NGRBCs. (Yes/No)

b. Has the policy been approved by the Board? (Yes/No) Yes

c. WebLink of the Policies, if available

2. Whether the en�ty has translated the policy into procedures. (Yes /No) Yes

3. Do the enlisted policies extend to your value chain partners? (Yes/No) Yes

4. Name of the national and interna�onal codes/cer�fica�ons/labels/ standards The following management systems have been implemented:

(e.g. Forest Stewardship Council, Fair trade, Rainforest Alliance, Trustea) • ISO 9001:2015 Quality Management System
standards (e.g.SA8000, OHSAS, ISO, BIS) adopted by your En�ty and • ISO 14001:2015 Environment Management System
mapped to each principle. • ISO 45001:2018 Occupational Health & Safety Management Sytem

BIS to ensure the quality, safety and reliability of products in accordance with
Indian Standards.

5. Specific commitments, goals and targets set by the entity with defined Specific commitments/ targets Target  - Target              Achieved

�melines, if any. 2027 2030 during FY
2024-25

Electricity usage from renewable energy 100 - Ini�a�ves are
Net zero emissions of GHG (scope 1 & 2) 70 100 currently
Net zero waste to landfill 100 - underway to
Water neutrality for owned opera�on 100 - fulfill the stated
Increase in diversity ra�o 15% 33% commitments in a
Supply chain assessment on ESG 100 70% structured and

�mely manner.

6. Performance of the en�ty against the specific commitments, goals and To achieve carbon-neutrality in its own opera�ons, first step is to invest in fossil free
targets along-with reasons in case the same are not met. electricity and energy efficiency, ensuring its facili�es are as efficient as possible. As

part of carbon neutrality, the Company has installed solar roo�op for electrifica�on at
all factory loca�ons and set a deadline by 2027 all the electricity needs will be fulfilled
from renewable sources only. The Company priori�zes water conserva�on, employing
various measures to reduce freshwater consump�on and installing efficient
wastewater treatment systems across its manufacturing sites. Embracing a Zero
Liquid Discharge approach, Savli unit recycle treated wastewater for gardening
promo�ng both economic efficiency and environmental sustainability.

Governance, leadership and oversight

7. Statement by the director responsible for the business responsibility report, highligh�ng ESG related challenges, targets and achievements (listed en�ty has flexibility

regarding the placement of this disclosure) :

Voltamp’s Commitment to Sustainability and ESG Integra�on : At Voltamp, we believe that sustainability is not merely a business obliga�on, but a strategic
advantage and a core principle that underpins every facet of our opera�ons. Our sustainability approach is rooted in the seamless integra�on of economic growth,
social responsibility and environmental stewardship, all aimed at enhancing the quality of life for our stakeholders and the communi�es we serve. We are commi�ed
to aligning our values and business opera�ons with the expecta�ons of customers, employees, value chain partners, investors, regulators and society at large.
Sustainability guides our decisions and ac�ons, enabling us to build long-term resilience, trust and shared value.

Progress on the ESG Journey: Voltamp has taken significant steps on its Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG) journey. We have launched targeted ini�a�ves
to reduce the carbon intensity of our operations. Recognizing energy as a major opera�onal cost, we have adopted energy-efficient technologies and increased the
share of renewable energy, including roo�op solar installations. In parallel, our por�olio of energy-efficient and environmentally responsible products empowers our
customers to op�mize their energy use.

Environmental Stewardship: Environmental responsibility has been a part of Voltamp’s ethos long before ESG became mainstream. Our environmental priori�es
include climate ac�on, resource conserva�on (energy and water) and effec�ve waste management. We ac�vely measure Scope 1 and 2 greenhouse gas (GHG)
emissions and implement reduction strategies to lower our carbon footprint. As a Responsible Company, we are commi�ed to con�nuous improvement in health,
safety and environmental outcomes across our product and opera�onal lifecycles.

Social Responsibility and Community Engagement: On the social front, Voltamp is dedicated to crea�ng inclusive growth through education, healthcare and skill
development initiatives. Our Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) programs focus on empowering communi�es and ensuring equitable access to opportuni�es. We
provide a safe, fair and healthy work environment for all employees and business partners and are commi�ed to upholding human rights, promo�ng diversity and
inclusion and fostering a culture of integrity and respect.

Governance and Ethical Conduct: Strong governance is central to our opera�ons. Voltamp adheres to high standards of corporate governance, transparency and
accountability. Our governance framework is reinforced through well-defined policies, including a Code of Conduct, Whistleblower Policy and Preven�on of Sexual
Harassment (POSH) Policy. We maintain robust systems that support ethical business prac�ces, stakeholder trust and long-term value crea�on.

Challenges and Con�nued Commitment: While we have made significant progress, the ESG journey comes with challenges. These include transi�oning legacy
infrastructure to sustainable alterna�ves, the cost implica�ons of adopting advanced technologies, monitoring sustainability prac�ces across the supply chain and
ensuring robust ESG data collec�on and repor�ng. Despite these complexities, Voltamp remains commi�ed to overcoming them through innova�on, strategic
partnerships and continuous improvement.

Over the past year, our tangible achievements—such as sourcing renewable electricity for key facilities, installing solar energy systems andrecharge well for rain
water harves�ng—reflect our dedica�on to a more sustainable future. We recognize the road ahead is long, but our resolve to drive meaningful change remains
unwavering.

h�ps://www.voltamptransformers.com/investors_desk
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8. Details of the highest authority responsible for implementa�on and oversight The Sustainability Commi�ee of the Board is responsible for implementa�on and

of the Business Responsibility and Sustainability Policy(ies). oversight of the Business Responsibility and Sustainability Policies.

9. Does the en�ty have a specified Commi�ee of the Board/Director responsible Yes. The Sustainability Commi�ee of the Board is responsible for the implementa�on

for decision making on sustainability related issues? (Yes / No). of the Policies.
If yes, provide details. Composi�on of Committee:

Mr. Kunjal L. Patel
Chairperson of Commi�ee – V ice Chairman & MD
Mr. Kanubhai S. Patel
Member of Commi�ee – Chairman & MD
Mr. Sameer Khera
Member of Commi�ee – Independent Directors
Mrs. Taral K. Patel
Member of Commi�ee – Non Execu�ve Director

10. Details of Review of NGRBCs by the Company:

Subject for Review Indicate whether review was undertaken by Director/ Frequency (Annually / Half yearly /
Committee of the Board / Any other Commi�ee Quarterly / Any other – please specify

P1 P2 P3 P4 P5 P6 P7 P8 P9 P1 P2 P3 P4 P5 P6 P7 P8 P9

Performance against above policies and follow up ac�on Yes On a need basis

Compliance with statutory requirements of relevance to Yes On a need basis
the principles, and, rectifica�on of any non-compliances

11. Has the en�ty carried out independent assessment / evalua�on of the working of P1 P2 P3 P4 P5 P6 P7 P8 P9

its policies by an external agency? (Yes/No). If yes, provide name of the agency. No assessment conducted

12. If answer to ques�on (1) above is “No” i.e. not all Principles are covered by a policy, reasons to be stated : Not Applicable

SECTION C: PRINCIPLE-WISE PERFORMANCE DISCLOSURE

This sec�on is aimed at helping en��es demonstrate their performance in integra�ng the Principles and Core Elements with key processes and decisions. The informa�on
sought is categorized as “Essen�al” and “Leadership”. While the essential indicators are expected to bedisclosed by every entity that is mandated to file this report, the
leadership indicators may be voluntarily disclosed by en��es which aspire to progress to a higher level in their quest to be socially, environmentally and ethically responsible.

PRINCIPLE 1: BUSINESSES SHOULD CONDUCT AND GOVERN THEMSELVES WITH INTEGRITY, AND IN A MANNER THAT IS ETHICAL, TRANSPARENT AND ACCOUNTABLE.

Essen�al Indicators

1. Percentage coverage by training and awareness programmes on any of the Principles  during the financial year of KMP/ BOD/ Employees other than BOD &
KMPs, Workers:- UNSDG Symbol

Total number % age of persons in
of training and respec�ve category

Segment awareness Topics / principles covered under the training and its impact covered by the
programmes held awareness

programmes

Board of Directors 1 The Board is familiarized on the Company’s Core Values, Code of Conduct, 100%
Business risk and update of various applicable laws.

          Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) 1 Key Managerial Personnel familiarized on the Company’s Core Values, Code of 100%
Conduct, Business strategy, risk and update of various applicable laws.

 Employees other than BoD and KMPs 31 Familiarized on the Company’s Code of Conduct,   EHS, Waste Management, 65%
Workers Environmental Management, Ethics and ther opera�onal topics.

2. Details of fines / penal�es /punishment/ award/ compounding fees/ se�lement amount paid in proceedings (by the en�ty or by directors / KMPs) with regulators/
law enforcement agencies/ judicial ins�tu�ons, in the financial year, in the following format (Note: the en�ty shall make disclosures on the basis of materiality as
specified in Regula�on 30 of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Obligations) Regula�ons, 2015 and as disclosed on the entity’s website): NIL

3. Of the instances disclosed in Ques�on 2 above, details of the Appeal/Revision preferred in cases where monetary or non-monetary ac�on has been appealed.:
Not Applicable

4. Does the en�ty have an An�-Corrup�on or An�-Bribery policy? If yes, provide details in brief and if available, provide a web-link to the policy.

Yes, Voltamp is commi�ed to strong ethical governance. We have a clearly defined Code of Conduct that sets expecta�ons for integrity and responsible behavior,
including a zero-tolerance stance on bribery and corrup�on. Our publicly available An�-Corrup�on and An�-Bribery Policy outlines safeguards against unethical
practices such as facilitation payments and kickbacks. Addi�onally, our Whistle Blower Policy provides a secure channel for employees, directors and stakeholders
to report misconduct or suspected fraud confiden�ally and without fear of retalia�on. The same is available on website of the Company i.e.  

5. Number of Directors/KMPs/employees/workers against whom disciplinary ac�on was taken by any law enforcement agency for the charges of bribery/ corrup�on:Nil

6. Details of complaints with regard to conflict of interest: Nil

7. Provide details of any correc�ve ac�on taken or underway on issues related to fines /penal�es / ac�on taken by regulators/ law enforcement agencies/ judicial
ins�tu�ons, on cases of corruption and conflicts of interest. : Not Applicable
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8. Number of days of accounts payables ((Accounts payable * 365) / Cost of goods / services procured) in the following format:

Particulars Current Financial Year FY 2024-25 Previous Financial Year FY 2023-24

 Number of days of accounts payables 1 1

9. Open-ness of business : Provide details of concentra�on of purchases and sales with trading houses, dealers and related parties along-with loans and advances &
investments, with related par�es, in the following format:

 Parameter Metrics Current Financial Previous Financial
Year FY 2024-25 Year FY 2023-24

  Concentra�on of Purchases a. Purchases from trading houses as % of total purchases 4.02% 4.14%

b. Number of trading houses where purchases are made from 51 55

c. Purchases from top 10 trading houses as % of total purchases from trading houses 56% 89.3%

  Concentration of Sales a. Sales to dealers / distributors as % of total sales ---- ----

b. Number of dealers / distributors to whom sales are made ---- ----

c. Sales to top 10 dealers / distributors as % of total sales to dealers / distributors ---- ----

  Share of RPTs in a. Purchases (Purchases with related par�es/ Total Purchases) ---- ----

b. Sales (Sales to related par�es / Total Sales) ---- ----

c. Loans & advances (Loans & advances given to related par�es / Total loans & advances) ---- ----

d. Investments (Investments in related par�es / Total Investments made) ---- ----

Leadership Indicators

1. Awareness programmes conducted for value chain partners on any of the Principles during the financial year:

  Total number of awareness Topics /principles covered under the training % of value chain partners covered (by value of business
  programs held done with such partners) under the Awareness Programs

                         2 Awareness on Health, Safety, Environment protec�on,
Waste Disposal, Air Pollu�on, Sustainability, Integrity and Human Rights 75%

2. Does the en�ty have processes in place to avoid/ manage conflict of interests involving members of the Board? (Yes/No). : If yes, provide details for the same:

The Company has established processes to manage conflicts of interest involving Board members. The Code of Conduct, applicable to all Directors, requires prompt
disclosure of any poten�al, actual or perceived conflicts. Directors submit an annual declara�on confirming compliance and their commitment to act solely in the
Company’s interest. Disclosures include interest in other en�ties and Directors abstain from discussions on ma�ers where they are concerned or interested.

PRINCIPLE 2: BUSINESSES SHOULD PROVIDE GOODS AND SERVICES IN A MANNER THAT IS SUSTAINABLE AND SAFE:–

Essen�al Indicators

1. Percentage of R&D and capital expenditure (capex) investments in specific technologies to improve the environmental and social impacts of products and processes
to total R&D and capex investments made by the entity, in current & previous FY respec�vely.

  Type 2024-25 2023-24 Details of improvements in environmental and social impacts (both years)

   R&D —— —— To set up a new state-of-the-art facility for manufacturing power

   Capex 43 Crore —— transformers up to 250 MVA and 220 KV ra�ng, entailing a capital expenditure
up to INR 200 crores with installed capacity of 6000 MVA p.a., in first phase.

2. a. Does the en�ty have procedures in place for sustainable sourcing ? (Yes/No)

Yes.

The Company has established a Code of Conduct for its suppliers and third-party intermediaries, outlining their responsibili�es concerning ethics, integrity,
human rights, environmental protec�on, health - safety and fair working condi�ons. As a guiding principle, the Company priori�zes partnerships with suppliers
who demonstrate compliance and commitment to sustainable prac�ces.

During the year, the Company developed a Sustainable Supply Chain Framework, which defines its approach, expecta�ons and processes for embedding
sustainability across the supply chain. Voltamp encourages all supply chain partners to implement appropriate management systems and prac�ces that
promote ethical, responsible and lawful operations, in alignment with ESG standards and continuous improvement.

b. If yes, what percentage of inputs were sourced sustainably? – In transformer business, the major components include copper, electrical steel, transformer oil,
insula�on material, Epoxy, Resin and hardener which comprises 70% of the total input which are sourced sustainably.

3. Describe the processes in place to safely reclaim your products for reusing, recycling and disposing at the end of life, for (a) Plastics (including packaging) (b) E-
waste (c) Hazardous waste and (d) other waste.

Voltamp manufactures transformers using biodegradable and environmentally friendly materials that are recyclable, reusable or disposable through specific processes.
Solid insula�on, made from naturally occurring cellulose, is both biodegradable and recyclable, while electrical magne�c steel is reused across various electrical
applica�ons in the industry. The manufacturing processes are designed to be safe and environmentally responsible.

The Company has established policy guidelines to manage waste and scrap generated at the end-of-life stage of transformers, in accordance with regulatory
requirements. All waste is entrusted to authorized disposal service providers to ensure proper handling. Plas�c containers are shredded, rendered unusable and then
sent to processors for recycling.

4. Whether Extended Producer Responsibility  (EPR) is applicable to the en�ty’s ac�vi�es (Yes/ No). If yes, whether the waste collec�on plan is in line with the
Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) plan submi�ed to Pollu�on Control Boards? If not, provide steps taken to address the same.

Not applicable, being a transformer manufacturing Company Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) requirements are not applicable. However, waste generated during

manufacturing is collected and disposed off to state pollu�on control board approved recyclers.
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LEADERSHIP INDICATORS

1. Has the en�ty conducted Life Cycle Perspec�ve / Assessments (LCA) for any of its products (for manufacturing industry) or for its services (for service industry)? If yes,
provide details in the following format?

To understand the environmental impact of its products over their lifecycle, Voltamp has performed LCAs for most of its major products.

NIC Code Name of Product / % of total Turnover Boundary for which the Whether conducted by Results communicated in public domain
Service contributed Life Cycle Perspec�ve / independent external agency (Yes/No) If yes, provide the web-link.

Assessment was conducted (Yes/No)

27102 Transformer 100 % For end user of the product No No

2. If there are any significant social or environmental concerns and/or risks arising from produc�on or disposal of your products / services, as iden�fied in the Life Cycle
Perspec�ve / Assessments (LCA) or through any other means, briefly describe the same along-with ac�on taken to mi�gate the same.

  Name of Product/Taken Service Description of the risk / concern Action Taken

  Cast Resin Transformer end coil wastage Sent to Pollution Control no�fied TSDF
  Ring Main unit SF6 Leakage Gas filled within enclosed leakage free chambers

3. Percentage of recycled or reused input material to total material (by value) used in produc�on (for manufacturing industry) or providing services (for service industry).

  Indicate input material                                                                                                     Recycled or re-used input material to total material

Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

    Recycle / Reused Material NA

4. Of the products and packaging reclaimed at end of life of products, amount (in metric tonnes) reused, recycled, and safely disposed, as per the following format:

Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

Re-Used Recycled Safely Disposed Re-Used Recycled Safely Disposed

    Plastics (including packaging) ---- 75 MT —— —— 58 MT ——

    E-waste ---- 4.5 MT —— —— 2.41 MT ——

    Hazardous waste ---- ---- 154.9 MT —— —— 118.1 MT

    Other waste ---- 73 MT —— —— 61 MT ——

Note : Previous year data has been revised to reflect updated disclosures and recalibrated figures.

5. Reclaimed products and their packaging materials (as percentage of products sold) for each product category.

   Indicate product category                                Reclaimed products and their packaging materials as % of total products sold in respec�ve category

----                                                                                         ----

PRINCIPLE 3: BUSINESSES SHOULD RESPECT AND PROMOTE THE WELL-BEING OF ALL EMPLOYEES, INCLUDING THOSE IN THEIR VALUE CHAINS :

ESSENTIAL INDICATORS

1. a. Details of measures for the well-being of employees:

                                % of employees covered by

Category Total Health insurance Accident insurance Maternity benefits Paternity Benefits Day Care Facili�es
  (A) Number %  (B / A) Number % (C / A) Number % (D / A) Number % (E / A) Number % (F / A)

(B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

           Permanent employees

    Male 347 300 86% 300 86% —- —- — — — —

    Female 34 29 85% 29 85% 34 100% — — — —

    Total 381 329 86% 329 86% 34 8.92% — — — —

Other than Permanent employees

    Male 41 41 100 41 100% — — — — — —

    Female 04 04 100 04 100% 04 100 — — — —

    Total 45 45 100 45 100% 04 100 — — — —

b. Details of measures for the well-being of workers:

                                % of employees covered by

Category Total Health insurance Accident insurance Maternity benefits Paternity Benefits Day Care Facili�es
  (A) Number %  (B / A) Number % (C / A) Number % (D / A) Number % (E / A) Number % (F / A)

(B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

           Permanent workers

Male 05 —- —- 05 100% —- —- —- —- —- —-

Female —- —- —- —- —- —- —- —- —- —- —-

Total 05 —- —- 05 100% —- —- —- —- —- —-

Other than Permanent workers

Male 687 —- —- 687 100% —- —- —- —- —- —-

Female 04 —- —- 04 100% 04 100% —- —- —- —-

Total 691 —- —- 691 100% 04 0.58% —- —- —- —-

NA
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c. Spending on measures towards well-being of employees and workers (including permanent and other than permanent) in the following format–

Par�culars Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

   Cost incurred on well-being measures as a % of total revenue of the Company 0.04% 0.02%

2. Details of re�rement benefits offered to workers & employees, for the Current FY and Previous Financial Year: ESI; PF; Gratuity; others, please specify:

Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

No. of employees No. of workers Deducted and No. of employees No. of workers Deducted and
                  Benefits covered as a % covered as a% deposited with covered as a % covered as a% deposited with

of total employees of total workers the authority of total employees of total workers the Authority
(Y/N/N.A.) (Y/N/N.A.)

   PF 100% 100% Y 100.00% 100.00% Y

   Gratuity 100% 100% Y 100.00% 100.00% Y

   ESI 12% 100% Y 18% 100.00% Y

   Others– please specify ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

Note : Previous year data has been revised to reflect updated disclosures and recalibrated figures.

3. Accessibility of workplaces

Are the premises / offices of the en�ty accessible to differently-abled employees and workers, as per the requirements of the Rights of Persons with Disabili�es
Act, 2016? If not, whether any steps are being taken by the en�ty in this regard?:

Yes, the Company’s premises and offices are fully accessible to employees and workers with disabili�es, in compliance with the Rights of Persons with Disabili�es Act,
2016. We are commi�ed to providing an inclusive and suppor�ve environment, ensuring that all facili�es are equipped to accommodate individuals with special needs.

4. Does the en�ty have an equal opportunity policy as per the Rights of the Persons with Disabili�es Act, 2016?  If so, provide a web-link to the policy?:

Yes. The Company has implemented an Equal Opportunity Policy that ensures all qualified applicants are provided with equal opportuni�es in employment, promo�ons,
skill development and career advancement. The policy strictly prohibits discrimina�on based on race, caste, religion, color, ancestry, marital status, gender, sexual
orienta�on, age or na�onality. This commitment is integral to fostering a diverse and inclusive workplace for all. For further details, kindly refer to the h�ps://
www.voltamptransformers.com/index.php/dashboard/policies.

5. Return to work and Retention rates of permanent employees and workers that took parental leave.

Permanent Employees Permanent Workers

   Gender Return to work rate Retention rate Return to work rate Retention rate

   Male NA NA NA NA

   Female NA NA NA NA

   Total NA NA NA NA

6. Is there a mechanism available to receive and redress grievances for the following permanent & temporary categories of employees and worker? If Yes, give
details of the mechanism in brief for all the above-men�oned categories:

Yes, there are mul�ple way, the employees can report their concerns / grievances. The employees may report to immediate repor�ng manager/ HR representa�ve
of the Company, Internal commi�ee – Preven�on of Sexual Harassment (POSH) etc. The grievances received will be thoroughly examined and enquiries will be donein
a given �me frame to resolve the same.

We have grievance mechanism in place where one can approach the concerned department as per the procedure prescribed.

Category (Yes/ No) (If yes, then give details of mechanism I brief)

   Permanent Worker Policy related to mechanism available on website h�ps://www.voltamptransformers.com/index.php/dashboard/policies
   Other than Permanent Worker The grievance redressal process of the Company follows a structured four-step approach: it begins with informal discussions
   Permanent Employees between the employee and their immediate manager to resolve issues amicably; if unresolved, the employee may submit a
   Other than Permanent Employees formal wri�en grievance. This is followed by a grievance hearing conducted by a designated grievance manager,  where

the employee may be accompanied by a colleague. Lastly, if dissa�sfied with the outcome, the employee can file an appeal to
a senior manager, whose decision concludes the internal process. Throughout, the mechanism ensures fairness, confiden�ality,

 and �mely resolu�on in accordance with company policy and applicable laws.

7. Disclose No. & percentage of Membership of total permanent male & female both categories employees and workers in associa�on(s) or Unions recognized by
the listed en�ty for both current & previous Financial Years: The Company does not have any employee associa�ons. However, the Company recognize the right
to freedom of associa�on and does not discourage collective bargaining.

Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

   Category Total employees/ Total employees/ % (B/ A) Total employees/ Total employees/ % (D/ C)
workers workers in respec�ve workers workers in respec�ve

in respec�ve category who are in respec�ve category who are
category (A) part of  associa�on category (C) part of  associa�on

or union (B) or Union (D)

   Total Permanent Employees

     - Male 347 —— —— 316 0 NA

     - Female 34 —— —— 31 0 NA

   Total Permanent Workers —— —— —— —— —— ——

     - Male 05 —— —— 05 —— NA

     - Female —— —— NA 00 —— NA
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8. Details of training on health & safety measures & on skill up-grada�on, given to employees & workers based on gender-male & female, & in totality for both current
& previous financial years:

   Category Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

Total(A) On Health and On Skill Total (D) On Health and On Skill
safety measures upgrada�on safety measures Upgrada�on

No. (B) %(B/ A) No. (C) %(C/ A) No. (E) %(E/ D) No.(F) %(F/ D)

   Employees (Permanent +
   Other than Permanent)

   Male 388 252 64.9% 240 61.86% 352 233 66.19% 233 66.19%

   Female 38 25 65.78% 20 52.63% 33 18 54.55% 18 54.55%

Total 426 277 65.02% 260 61.03% 385 251 65% 251 65%

   Workers

   Male 692 460 66% 460 66% 652 423 64.87% 423 64.87%

   Female 04 04 100% 04 100% 3 3 100% 3 100%

Total 696 464 66% 464 66% 655 426 65% 426 65%

9. Details of performance and career development reviews of employees and workers on a gender-male & female & in totality for both current & previous financial
years:

   Category Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

Total  (A) Total (B) % (B/A) Total  (C) Total (D) % (D/C)

   Employees

   - Male 388 351 90.46% 352 300 85.22%

   - Female 38 36 94.73% 33 30 90.91%

Total 426 387 90.84% 385 330 85.71%

   Workers

   - Male 0 0 0 0 0 0

   - Female 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0

10. Health and Safety Management System:

a. Whether an occupa�onal health and safety management system (OHSMS) has been implemented by the en�ty? (Yes/No). Yes

If yes, the coverage of such a system?

The organiza�on has established and implemented a robust Occupa�onal Health and Safety (OHS) Management System in accordance with the ISO 45001:2018
standard and is cer�fied for its commitment to providing a safe and healthy working environment for all employees and workmen. The system is designed to
prevent work-related injuries and ill health, while fostering con�nual improvement in OHS performance.

The Company is commi�ed to the ongoing enhancement of its environmental, occupa�onal health and safety performance across all activities, products and
services by:

v Identifying and ensuring compliance with all applicable legal and other regulatory requirements;

v Minimizing occupa�onal illnesses and injuries, reducing waste and pollu�on and promo�ng the conservation of natural resources;

v Strengthening environmental, health and safety awareness among employees and all associated stakeholders through effec�ve communica�on, training
and engagement.

This commitment applies across all operational loca�ons, including the factory premises and corporate office and encompasses the health and safety of
employees, contractors, visitors and other relevant stakeholders.

b. What are the processes used to iden�fy work-related hazards and assess risks on a rou�ne and non-rou�ne basis by the en�ty?

Health, Safety and Risk Management Prac�ces

The Company has implemented a comprehensive framework to manage risk factors across technical and commercial func�ons, aimed at preven�ng incidents,
injuries and occupa�onal illnesses. Key elements of the Company’s Health, Safety and Environment (HSE) management approach include:

1. Defined Work Methodology and Risk Assessment:

Standardized work procedures are established and hazard iden�fica�on and risk assessments are conducted for both rou�ne and non-rou�ne ac�vi�es.
Ac�vity-based risk assessments are carried out for opera�ons presenting poten�al HSE risks. Tools such as HSE checklists and near-miss repor�ng systems
are u�lized to iden�fy and monitor exposure-related ac�vi�es.

2. Site Inspec�ons, Reviews and Audits:

Regular site reviews, safety inspec�ons and internal audits are conducted to evaluate safety preparedness and ensure compliance with established safety
protocols.

3. Training on Occupa�onal Health and Safety:

Comprehensive occupa�onal health and safety training is provided to all employees upon joining, with periodic refresher sessions to reinforce awareness
and safe work practices.
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4. Induc�on Training for Employees and Contractors:

All employees and contractors personnel undergo structured induc�on training upon onboarding, focusing on site-specific safety procedures, emergency
response protocols and hazard awareness.

To further strengthen safety governance, a dedicated Safety Commi�ee has been constituted at the factory premises. The commi�ee is responsible for
monitoring the effectiveness of safety measures and ensuring �mely implementa�on of correc�ve and preven�ve ac�ons as necessary.

c. Whether you have processes for workers to report the work-related to hazards and to remove themselves from such risks? (Yes/No) Yes

The organization has established robust safety protocols and health measures to maintain a safe and produc�ve work environment. Employees are encouraged
to ac�vely par�cipate in safety initia�ves, including the authority to report hazards and invoke Stop Work Authority in the event of imminent risk. Addi�onally,
all work-related hazards, injuries, unsafe condi�ons and acts are reported through a defined procedure at the factory premises, with near-miss incidents
documented and reviewed by a team of safety experts.

To further promote a strong safety culture, the Company has implemented a Behavior-Based Safety (BBS) program that fosters safe work prac�ces, iden�fies
and corrects unsafe behaviors and maintains a record for con�nual improvement. To reinforce compliance, a dual approach has been adopted—recogni�on
programs reward individuals for exemplary safety prac�ces, while a consequence management system addresses breaches of safety protocols, ensuring
sustained focus on occupa�onal health and safety across all levels.

d. Do the employees/workers of the en�ty have access to non-occupa�onal medical and healthcare services? (Yes/No): Yes

The organiza�on is commi�ed to ensuring the health and well-being of its workforce through well-established medical and first aid facili�es. On-site medical
centres are readily accessible to all employees and workers, providing immediate healthcare support in case of emergencies or unforeseen medical condi�ons.
First aid sta�ons are strategically placed across the premises to offer �mely assistance when needed. These comprehensive healthcare measures reflect the
organiza�on’s dedica�on to maintaining a safe and healthy work environment for both permanent and contractual personnel.

Furthermore, a group medical insurance policy has been extended to all permanent staff and, offering the benefit of cashless treatment at affiliated hospitals
or reimbursement of medical expenses incurred. This integrated approach to occupa�onal health care reinforces the organiza�on’s commitment to the overall
well-being of its workforce.

11. Details of Safety-Related Incidents for both employees & workers in current & previous FYs for, in the following format:

   Safety Incident / Number Category Current Financial Previous Financial
Year 2024-25 Year 2023-24

   Lost Time Injury Frequency Rate (LTIFR) (per one million-person hours worked) Employees 0 0

Workers (Including the 5.38 3.18

contract workforce)

   Total recordable work-related injuries Employees 0 0

Workers (Including the 9 5

contract workforce)

   No.of fatali�es Employees 0 0

Workers (Including the 0 0

contract workforce)

   High consequence work-related injury or ill-health (excluding fatali�es) Employees 0 0

Workers (Including the 0 0

contract workforce)

Note : Previous year data has been revised to reflect updated disclosures and recalibrated figures.

12. Describe the measures taken by the en�ty to ensure a safe and healthy work place.

The Company places the highest priority on the health, safety and well-being of its employees—both permanent and contractual—by implemen�ng a robust Health,
Safety and Environment (HSE) Management System aligned with ISO 14001 and ISO 45001 standards. Ac�vity-based risk assessments are conducted for rou�ne
and non-rou�ne opera�ons, supported by a comprehensive Permit to Work system and a documented Hazard Iden�fica�on and Risk Assessment process. Hazards
and control measures are communicated prior to task execu�on and monitored for effec�veness. Regular internal and external audits, as well as pre-employment
medical assessments, ensure continual compliance and improvement across all opera�ons.

A structured training framework is in place, developed based on competency assessments and tailored to different roles. All employees and personnel working on
behalf of the Company are required to participate in HSE training. Best prac�ces such as workplace exposure measurement, incident repor�ng, periodic safety audits
and emergency preparedness drills are integral to daily opera�ons. A fully equipped Occupa�onal Health Centre (OHC), staffed with a Factory Medical Officer and
supported by empanelled hospitals, provides accessible medical support. Safety commi�ees and councils at various loca�ons further strengthen governance through
regular reviews and prompt correc�ve ac�on.

Safety is a standing agenda at Board mee�ngs, with Directors ac�vely monitoring Environmental, Health and Safety (EHS) performance. The Company maintains
a strong commitment to sustainability by promo�ng energy conserva�on, reducing carbon emissions and integra�ng renewable energy sources. All incidents, near-
misses and unsafe acts are thoroughly inves�gated and preven�ve measures are implemented to drive the goal of zero incidents. Through con�nued investment
in safety infrastructure and awareness, the Company fosters a proac�ve safety culture that protects its workforce and surrounding communi�es.

13. Number of Complaints filed & pending along with remarks on working condi�ons & health & safety made by employees and workers for current & previous FYs:

  Par�culars Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

Filed during Pending resolu�on Remarks Filed during Pending Resolu�on Remarks
the year at the end of year the year at the end of year

  Working Condi�ons Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

  Health Safety Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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14. Assessment for the year:

  Par�culars % of your plants and offices that were assessed (by en�ty or statutory authori�es or third par�es)

   Health and safety prac�ces 100% of plants and offices were assessed by en�ty / third par�es.

   Working Conditions

15. Provide details of any correc�ve action taken or underway to address safety-relatedincidents, (if any) and on significant risks / concerns arising from assessments
of health & safety prac�ces and working condi�ons: All safety-related events and incidents are systema�cally analyzed, reviewed and validated to identify root
causes. Correc�ve and preven�ve ac�ons arising from these inves�ga�ons are implemented across the organiza�on and appropriately documented within the safety
management system to ensure institutional learning and compliance.

The Company is commi�ed to fostering a culture of safety through con�nuous training and awareness programs. Dedicated Safety Stewards are appointed to
promote safe work prac�ces, iden�fy potential risks or hazards and ini�ate �mely correc�ve measures. In addi�on, regular safety inspec�ons are conducted at plant
loca�ons to proactively assess compliance and reinforce preven�ve controls.

Leadership Indicators

1. Does the en�ty extend any life insurance or any compensatory package in the event of death of (A) Employees (Y/N) (B) Workers (Y/N).:

(A) Employees (Y/N) – Yes.

(B) Workers (Y/N) – Yes

In compliance with legal requirements, all employees and workers are covered under an accident insurance policy.

2. Provide the measures undertaken by the en�ty to ensure that statutory dues have been deducted and deposited by the value chain partners.: The Company
ensures that statutory dues are remi�ed to respec�ve PF / ESI / Labor Welfare Fund (LWF) etc. authority by the contractors and proof of the same is produced
on a periodic basis.: The Company conducts regular reviews and audits to ensure strict compliance with statutory obliga�ons across its value chain. These compliance
checks form an integral part of the vendor due diligence process during the onboarding of new partners. Emphasis is placed on adherence to all applicable legal
requirements, par�cularly those relating to labor welfare, workplace safety and mandatory financial contribu�ons.

Contract agreements with value chain partners explicitly incorporate provisions related to statutory compliance, including the �mely payment and deduc�on of dues
such as Provident Fund (PF) and Employees’ State Insurance (ESIC). Contractors are required to submit suppor�ng documenta�on as evidence of compliance. All
findings and compliance reports are presented to the Audit Commi�ee of the Board of Directors and recommenda�ons from the Commi�ee are used to drive
continuous improvement in processes and controls.

3. Provide the number of employees / workers having suffered high consequence work-related injury / ill-health / fatali�es (as reported in Q11 of Essen�al Indicators
above), who have been are rehabilitated and placed in suitable employment or whose family members have been placed in suitable employment : Nil

Total no. of affected employees / workers No.of employees/workers that are
rehabilitated and placed insuitable employment

or whose family members have been placed
insuitable employment

Current Financial Previous Financial Current Financial Previous Financial
Year 2024-25 Year 2023-24 Year 2024-25 Year 2023-24

Employees ---- ---- ---- ----

Workers ---- ---- ---- ----

4. Does the en�ty provide transi�on assistance programs to facilitate con�nued employability and the management of career endings resul�ng from re�rement or
termina�on of employment? (Yes/No): Yes .Upon reaching the age of retirement, and based on organiza�onal requirements, selected employees may be considered
for con�nued engagement with the Company in the capacity of advisors or consultants, subject to mutual agreement and aligned with business needs.

5. Details on assessment of value chain partners:

     % of value chain partners (by value of business done with such partners) that were assessed

  Health and Safety Practices 70%

  Working Condi�ons 70%

6. Provide details of any correc�ve ac�ons taken or underway to address significant risks /concerns arising from assessments of health and safety prac�ces and working
condi�ons of value chain partners:

The Company requires all value chain partners to strictly comply with its Supplier Code of Conduct, which underpins the organization’s commitment to responsible
sourcing. This Code clearly outlines the expecta�ons and obliga�ons of suppliers and is fully integrated into the Company’s General Terms and Condi�ons. Suppliers
are considered vital members of the Company’s extended enterprise and are expected to uphold the same standards and ethical principles.

Compliance with applicable environmental, health and safety laws, adherence to interna�onally recognized human rights norms and the promo�on of equal opportunity
are fundamental requirements. These standards form the baseline for all supplier rela�onships and reflect the Company’s dedica�on to sustainable and ethical
business prac�ces.
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PRINCIPLE 4: BUSINESSES SHOULD RESPECT THE INTERESTS OF AND BE RESPONSIVE TO ALL ITS STAKEHOLDERS:

ESSENTIAL INDICATORS

1. Describe the processes for iden�fying key stakeholder groups of the en�ty.

The Company employs a dynamic and strategic stakeholder engagement framework to iden�fy and priori�ze key stakeholder groups based on their material
influence on the Company’s ability to create value and the reciprocal impact of the Company’s opera�ons on these groups.

Understanding the significance of meaningful stakeholder engagement, the Company ac�vely iden�fies and collaborates with both internal and external stakeholders,
including employees, shareholders, customers, investors, communi�es, suppliers, vendors and bankers. This iden�fica�on process is informed by need assessments,
business impact evalua�ons and ongoing engagement with local communi�es surrounding the Company’s manufacturing sites. Established communica�on channels
facilitate open dialogue, enabling the Company to address stakeholder concerns, align strategies with their expecta�ons and foster shared value crea�on—thereby
contributing positively to sustainable societal development.

2. List stakeholder groups iden�fied as key for your en�ty and the frequency of engagement with each stakeholder group.

Key Stakeholder Group Whether iden�fied as Channel of communica�on Frequency of engagement Purpose and scope of engagement including
vulnerable & (Email, Newspaper, (Annually/ Half Yearly/ key topics and concerns raised during such
marginalised group Adver�sements, Mee�ngs, Quarterly/ others- Engagement.
(Y/N) Company website, Notice Board), Please Specify)

others

Employees and Workers No Employee communication through Continual Purpose: Promoting employee

structured training programs, development, well-being and a high-
performance appraisals, skill performance culture.Concerns Raised:
development sessions, internal Career progression, benefits, training
notice boards, engagement opportunities, performance management.
ini�a�ves, departmental
mee�ngs, surveys, workshops,
HR interactions, emails and
website updates.

Investors No Communica�on via conferences, Annual, Quarterly and on Purpose: Ensuring transparency and
AGMs, press releases, stock a need basis informed investment decisions through
exchange filings, annual reports, regular disclosures.Concerns Raised:
corporate website updates and Financial results, strategic outlook, risk
email. mitiga�on, future growth plans.

Customers No Customer engagement through Continual and as and when Purpose: Delivering innovative and reliable
mee�ngs, social media, webinars, required solu�ons tailored to customer
brochures, corporate website, needs.Concerns Raised: Timely delivery,
video conferencing, site visits and product quality, responsiveness, technical
direct communica�on via email. support.

Communi�es, civil No Outreach through community Con�nual, as and when Purpose: Empowering communi�es through
society/ NGOs and mee�ngs, CSR ini�a�ves, required educa�on, livelihood, health and
academic groups collabora�on with NGOs and sustainability programs.Concerns Raised:

academia, direct engagement Social infrastructure, economic
with local authorities, field visits empowerment, environmental ini�a�ves.
and communica�on via digital
and physical pla�orms.

Suppliers No Regular vendor assessments, As and when required Purpose: Fostering sustainable supply chain
supplier audits, periodic mee�ngs relationships through compliance and
and collabora�on sessions under quality alignment.
the supplier development Concerns Raised: Code of conduct
program, aligned with sustaina- adherence, Sustainability and Cost.
bility and compliance practices.

Industry Bodies No Par�cipa�on in industry seminars As and when required Purpose: Facilitating collabora�on and
and conferences for information thought leadership to influence sector-wide
exchange, collabora�on and to progress.Concerns Raised: Emerging
remain informed on sectoral opportunities, industry trends, policy
developments and opportunities. alignment.

Governments & No Engagements through mee�ngs, As and when required Purpose: Maintaining full regulatory
Regulatory regulatory inspections, Continuous compliance and contributing to policy
Authori�es par�cipa�on in industry and policy development.Concerns Raised: Legal

forums, compliance submissions adherence, ESG performance, CSR
and regular communica�on disclosures, operational approvals.
through email, website and
personal interactions.
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LEADERSHIP INDICATORS

1. Provide the processes for consultation between stakeholders and the Board on economic, environmental and social topics or if consulta�on is delegated, how is
feedback from such consulta�ons provided to the Board? The Company’s management maintains regular and proac�ve engagement with its key stakeholders—
including investors, customers, suppliers and employees—ensuring alignment with its strategic policies and objectives. Investor rela�ons are facilitated through
conference mee�ngs and the Annual General Mee�ng, providing transparent communica�on and updates on the Company’s performance and ini�a�ves.

The Board of Directors receives periodic comprehensive updates covering a wide range of topics such as industry trends, customer service developments, digital
transforma�on efforts, corporate social responsibility ac�vi�es, financial performance and strategic direc�on. Furthermore, the Board is kept informed about the
evolving regulatory landscape, including significant changes, circulars and amendments issued by regulatory authori�es such as the Securi�es and Exchange Board
of India (SEBI) and the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA). Feedback from the Board is ac�vely sought to ensure ongoing alignment, governance effec�veness and
collaborative decision-making.

2. Whether stakeholder consulta�on is used to support the iden�fication and management of environmental and social topics (Yes / No). If so, provide details of
instances as to how the inputs received from stakeholders on these topics were incorporated into policies and ac�vi�es of the en�ty.: Yes, Business partners are
encouraged to share their input and feedback during various stakeholder interac�ons. The inputs received from stakeholders as part of the materiality assessment
process gets duly incorporated into policies and ac�vities of the en�ty.

3. Provide details of instances of engagement with and actions taken to, address the concerns of vulnerable/marginalized stakeholder groups: The Company’s
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) ini�a�ves are focused on empowering vulnerable and marginalized communities by fostering their sustainable growth and
development through targeted, ongoing programs. Our carefully designed interventions have been widely appreciated by local communi�es, providing youth with
valuable skills and enabling them to secure dignified livelihoods.

Beyond educa�on, the Company ac�vely addresses social inequities through affirma�ve ac�on, skill development and employability ini�a�ves. The Company’s
social outreach arm also tackles complex health, safety and environmental challenges faced by disadvantaged and marginalized groups.

Adop�ng a comprehensive community development approach, the Company engages with local stakeholders through systema�c needs assessments to understand
their aspirations for improved educa�on, healthcare and livelihood opportuni�es. In support of these goals, the Company ac�vely recruits trainees and appren�ces
from surrounding areas, thereby contributing to the economic empowerment and well-being of the local popula�on.

PRINCIPLE 5: BUSINESSES SHOULD RESPECT AND PROMOTE HUMAN RIGHTS:

ESSENTIAL INDICATORS

1. Employees and workers (Permanent & Temporary) who have been provided training on human rights issues and policy (ies) of the en�ty, in the following format
for current & previous years: Employees were given induc�on training on policies before star�ng of their work. All the employees were covered.

   Category Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

Total  (A) Total (B) % (B/A) Total  (C) Total (D) % (D/C)

   Employees

   - Permanent 381 381 100% 347 347 100.00%

   - Other than permanent 45 45 100% 38 38 100.00%

Total Employees 426 426 100% 385 385 100.00%

   Workers

   - Permanent 05 05 100% 5 5 100.00%

   - Other than permanent 691 691 100% 650 650 100.00%

Total Workers 696 696 100% 655 655 100.00%

As part of its unwavering commitment to upholding human rights, the en�ty has integrated comprehensive measures into its operational framework to promote a
safe, respec�ul and inclusive work environment. Key ini�a�ves include the ac�ve enforcement of a Human Rights Policy, embedding human rights principles within
the Code of Conduct, strict compliance with child labour regula�ons and the establishment of robust policies for the preven�on of sexual harassment in the workplace.

To ensure effec�ve understanding and internalization of these values, the entity has ins�tuted a structured induc�on program for all newly hired employees and

workers. This program encompasses targeted training and orientation sessions that emphasize the organiza�on’s human rights standards and workplace ethics.

2. Detailsof minimum wages paid to employees and workers (For both current & previous year), in the following format:

   Category Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24
Total(A) Equal to minimum More than Total(D) Equal to Minimum More than

wage Minimum Wage Wage Minimum Wage

No. (B) %(B/ A) No. (C) %(C/ A) No. (E) %(E/ D) No.(F) %(F/ D)

Employees

Permanent

Male 347 0 0 347 100% 316 0 0 316 100.00%

Female 34 0 0 34 100% 31 0 0 31 100.00%

Other than Permanent

Male 41 0 0 41 100% 36 0 0 36 100.00%

Female 4 0 0 0 100% 2 0 0 2 100.00%

Workers

Permanent

Male 5 0 0 5 100% 5 0 0 5 100.00%

Female 0 00 00 0 00 0 00 00 00 00

Other than Permanent

Male 687 0 0 687 100% 647 110 17 537 83%

Female 4 0 0 4 100% 3 0 0 3 100.00%
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3. Details of remunera�on/ salary/ wages of BoD/ KMP/ Employees & Workers (For both Male & Female):

a. Board Sustainability Committee remunera�on / wages:

Male Female

Number Median Remuneration/ Number Median Remuneration/
Salary/Wages of Respective Category Salary/Wages of Respective Category

          Board of Directors (BoD) 4 Not comparable as the Independent Directors 2 Not computable as Non Execu�ve
          (Whole-�me directors) are eligible for only si�ng fees. Only the Directors are paid si�ng fees only.

Execu�ve Directors receive remuneration from
the Company as per their appointment

agreement. Details of remuneration paid to
Directors are available in Corporate

Governance Sec�on.
Key Managerial Personnel 2 268197 0 NA

(other than BoD)

Employees other than BoD and KMP 388 53550 38 56500

Workers NA NA NA NA

b. Gross wages paid to females as% of total wages (Incl. salaries) paid by the en�ty, in the following format:

Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

Gross wages paid to females as % of total wages 7.01% 3.63%

4. Do you have a focal point (Individual/ Commi�ee) responsible for addressing human rights impacts or issues caused or contributed to by the business? (Yes/No)
Yes

5. Describe the internal mechanisms in place to redress grievances related to human rights issues.

The Company has ins�tuted a comprehensive and structured Grievance Redressal Mechanism to address and resolve employee concerns effec�vely. The Company
has implemented a clearly defined Code of Conduct that ar�culate expecta�ons regarding employee responsibili�es and standards of acceptable behavior.

The organiza�on operates under key frameworks including the Code of Conduct of Business Ethics, the Preven�on of Sexual Harassment (POSH) policy and the
Whistleblower Policy. Dedicated internal commi�ees have been cons�tuted to oversee and respond to various workplace ma�ers and grievances in a �mely and
impar�al manner.

Employees and stakeholders are provided with mul�ple secure and confiden�al channels to report concerns. These include direct access to the Chairperson, Managing
Director or Chairperson of the Audit Commi�ee. The grievance process ensures that all reports—are routed appropriately and handled with the utmost confiden�ality
to protect individuals against any form of retalia�on.

The Company’s POSH Policy is fully compliant with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Preven�on, Prohibi�on and Redressal) Act, 2013. This policy
applies comprehensively to all individuals, including permanent, contractual, temporary employees and trainees. To foster awareness and sensi�vity, Voltamp
conducts regular training and awareness sessions on workplace conduct and sexual harassment preven�on.

Furthermore, the adop�on of Code of Conduct across the organiza�on reinforces the Company’s commitment to ethical business prac�ces. Regular training programs
are conducted across all business divisions and geographies to embed these principles in day-to-day opera�ons.

Voltamp continues to enhance its human rights due diligence and grievance redressal systems by periodically reviewing policies, procedures and prac�ces. The
Company ensures that all concerns—particularly those related to human rights—are addressed with confiden�ality and care, thereby fostering a safe and responsive
workplace environment.

6. Number of Complaints on sexual harassment, discrimina�on at workplace, Child Labour, forced Labour/ Involuntary labour, Wages or other human rights related
issues made by employees and workers:Nil

Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year  2023-24

Filed during Pending Resolu�on Remarks Filed During Pending Resolu�on Remarks
the year at the end of year the year at the end of year

Sexual Harassment Nil Nil No complaint received Nil Nil ----

Discrimina�on at workplace Nil Nil No complaint received Nil Nil ----

Child Labour Nil Nil No complaint received Nil Nil ----

Forced Labour/Involuntary Labour Nil Nil No complaint received Nil Nil ----

Wages Nil Nil No complaint received Nil Nil ----

Other human rights related issues Nil Nil No complaint received Nil Nil ----

7. Complaints filed under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibi�on and Redressal) Act, 2013, in the following format:  Nil

Current Financial Previous Financial
Year 2024-25 Year 2023-24

   Total Complaints reported under Sexual Harassment on of Women at Workplace
   (Preven�on, Prohibi�on and Redressal) Act, 2013 (POSH) NIL NIL

   Complaints on POSH as a % of female employees / workers NIL NIL

   Complaints on POSH upheld NIL NIL
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8. Mechanisms to prevent adverse consequences to the complainant in discrimina�on and harassment cases:The Company upholds the principles of transparency,
ethical conduct and gender equality through a robust policy framework and ins�tu�onal mechanisms. The Company’s Whistleblower Policy empowers employees
at all levels to report instances of misconduct, unethical prac�ces, regulatory non-compliance or any ac�ons that could poten�ally compromise the Company’s
financial integrity or brand reputa�on. In parallel, the Code of Conduct establishes the ethical and professional standards expected from employees, senior management
and Board members, thereby fostering a culture of integrity, accountability and responsible behavior.

Our commitment to crea�ng a safe, inclusive and respec�ul workplace is further reinforced by the establishment of a dedicated Internal Commi�ee for the Protec�on
of Women at Workplace, as mandated under the Preven�on of Sexual Harassment (POSH) Act. This commi�ee ensures a fair and unbiased grievance redressal
process, offering a secure pla�orm for women employees to raise concerns with appropriate inves�ga�ons and remedial ac�ons to uphold their dignity and rights.

The Company strongly believes in the principles of meritocracy and equal opportunity and operates a zero-tolerance approach to discrimina�on in any form. Our policy
framework reflects this through specific policies on Equal Opportunity, Preven�on of Sexual Harassment and Rights of Persons with Disabili�es, among others. These
policies are designed to promote diversity, protect employee rights and ensure equitable treatment regardless of gender, religion, caste, age, physical ability, sexual
orienta�on or other personal a�ributes.

To safeguard the interests of complainants in cases related to discrimination or harassment, the Company enforces strict confiden�ality protocols. The iden�ty of
individuals raising concerns is protected and all reports are handled with discre�on and sensi�vity. Retaliation of any form against those who report legi�mate
concerns is strictly prohibited, reflec�ng the Company’s unwavering commitment to ethical conduct and a respec�ul workplace culture.

9. Do human rights requirements form part of your business agreements and contracts?

(Yes/No): Yes. The business agreements and contracts do include Company’s expecta�ons to promote sustainability, fair compe��on and respect for human rights
and extended across the supply chain in the form of Supplier Code of Conduct.

10. Percentage of your plants and offices that were assessed (by en�ty, statutory authority or third party) for sexual harassment, discrimina�on at workplace, child
labour, forced/ involuntary labour, wages, other human rights related issues for the year:

% of Your Plants and Office that were assessed (by En�ty/ Statutory Authori�es/ Third Par�es)

Child labour 100%

Forced/ involuntary labour 100%

Sexual harassment 100%

Discrimina�on at workplace 100%

Wages 100%

Other please specify 100%

11. Provide details of any corrective ac�ons taken or underway to address significant risks/concerns arising from the assessments at Ques�on 10 above.:No significant
risks/ concerns identified during assessment.

LEADERSHIP INDICATORS

1. Details of a business process being modified / introduced as a result of addressing human rights grievances/complaints.: No complaint received in Financial Year 2023-
24 for human rights viola�on.

The organiza�on has instituted a comprehensive set of policies and governance mechanisms to ensure a safe, equitable and respec�ul workplace. Key among these
are the Code Conduct of Business Ethics, Preven�on of Sexual Harassment (POSH) Policy, Whistleblower Policy and Equal Opportunity Policy. These frameworks
collec�vely serve as robust instruments for addressing human rights-related concerns and ensuring prompt and fair resolu�on of grievances.

While no structural changes or new business processes have been introduced at this stage, the organiza�on remains steadfast in its commitment to upholding human
rights principles. Through this integrated policy framework, the organiza�on reinforces its dedica�on to fostering a work environment grounded in dignity, inclusiveness
and employee well-being.

2. Details of the scope and coverage of any Human rights due-diligence conducted: The Company places the highest importance on upholding human rights across all
levels of its opera�ons. The Company ensures full compliance with applicable laws and carries out rigorous due diligence across its manufacturing facili�es, corporate
offices and among contractual workforce. These assessments encompass key human rights indicators such as preven�on of child and forced labour, fair wages,
workplace safety, non-discrimina�on, protec�on against sexual harassment and access to effec�ve grievance redressal mechanisms.

Our commitment to human rights extends beyond internal opera�ons to our supply chain. Leading suppliers are periodically evaluated against defined Environmental,
Social and Governance (ESG) criteria, with human rights being a critical component of this evaluation.

The Company also remains deeply commi�ed to promo�ng diversity, equity and inclusion. Special emphasis is placed on ensuring accessibility for persons with
disabilities. Infrastructure development and facility planning are undertaken in alignment with the Rights of Persons with Disabili�es Act, 2016, incorpora�ng
accessible design in workspaces, restrooms, communal areas and circula�on zones to ensure seamless mobility and dignity for all employees and visitors.

Human rights considera�ons are embedded in various statutory and internal frameworks including the Preven�on of Sexual Harassment (POSH) Policy, Child Labour
Prohibi�on and Regulation and Equal Opportunity Policy. Through diligent implementa�on and con�nuous monitoring, the Company ensures strict adherence to these
laws and policies, thereby fostering a workplace culture rooted in fairness, respect and inclusivity.

3. Is the premise/office of the en�ty accessible to differently abled visitors, as per the requirements of the Rights of Persons with Disabili�es Act, 2016? :Yes, provisions
are available. The Company is ac�vely enhancing its infrastructure to eliminate physical and systemic barriers, thereby fostering a more accessible and inclusive
environment for individuals with disabili�es.

4. Details on assessment of value chain partners:

% of value chain partners (by value of business done with such partners) that were assessed

Sexual Harassment The Company has conducted a thorough survey of its top  value chain partners, assessing them on a range
Discrimina�on at workplace of Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) parameters, with a par�cular focus on human rights. These
Child Labour partners collec�vely represent a significant por�on, contribu�ng to 70% of the total procurement value within
Forced Labour / Involuntary Labour the organisa�on. This initiative underscores our commitment to ensuring ethical prac�ces throughout our
Wages value chain, thereby fostering sustainable and responsible business opera�ons.
Others–please specify

5. Provide details of any correc�ve ac�ons taken or underway to address significant risks/concerns arising from the assessments at Ques�on 4 above.: Not Applicable
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PRINCIPLE 6: BUSINESSES SHOULD RESPECT AND MAKE EFFORTS TO PROTECT AND RESTORE THE ENVIRONMENT:

ESSENTIAL INDICATORS

1. Details of total energy consump�on (in Joules or mul�ples) and energy intensity, in the following format:

Parameter Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

From renewable sources

Total electricity consump�on (A) 3984 2938

Total fuel consump�on (B) —- —-

Energy consump�on sources (C) —- —-

Total energy consumed from renewable sources (A+B+C) 3984 2938

From Non-renewable Sources in Gigajoule

Total electricity consumption (D) 15264 14218

Total fuel consump�on (E) 17985 16016

Energy consumption through other sources (F) 0 0

Total energy  consumed  from  non-renewable sources (D+E+F) 33249 30234

Total energy consumed (A+B+C+D+E+F) 37233 33172

Energy intensity per rupee of turnover (Total energy consumed/Revenue from operations) 0.000001925 0.000002052

Energy intensity per rupee of turnover adjusted for Purchasing Power Parity (PPP) —— ——

(Total energy consumed/Revenue from operations adjusted for PPP)

Energy intensity in terms of physical Output —— ——

Energy intensity (op�onal)–the relevant metric may be selected by the en�ty —— ——

Note : Indicate if any independent assessment / evalua�on / assurance has been carried out by an external agency ? (Y/N) If yes, name of the external agency:
Not Applicable

2. Does the en�ty have any sites / facili�es iden�fied as designated consumers (DCs) under the Performance, Achieve and Trade (PAT) Scheme of the Government
of India? (Y/N) If yes, disclose whether targets set under the PAT scheme have been achieved. In case targets have not been achieved, provide the remedial ac�on
taken, if any. : Not Applicable

3. Provide details of water withdrawal from different sources, total volume of water withdrawal & consumed, & Water intensity per rupee of turnover (Water
consumed/ turnover), in the following format:

Parameter Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

Water withdrawal by source (in kiloliters)

(i) Surface water ---- ----

(ii) Ground water 23592 19956

(iii) Third party water ---- ----

(iv) Sea water/desalinated water ---- ----

(v) Others (Rain water & recycled water) 1080 1080

Total volume of water withdrawal (in kiloliters) (i+ii+iii+iv+v) 24672 21036

Total volume of water consump�on (in kiloliters) 24672 21036

Water intensity per rupee of turnover 0.0000013 0.0000013

(Total water consumption/Revenue from operations)

Water intensity per rupee of turnover adjusted for Purchasing Power Parity (PPP) —— ——

(Total water consump�on/Revenue from opera�ons adjusted for PPP)

Water intensity in terms of physical Output —— ——

Water intensity (optional) – the relevant metric may be selected by the en�ty —— ——

Note : Also, indicate if any independent assessment/evalua�on/ assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) If yes, name of the external agency:
Not Applicable
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4. Provide the following details related to water discharged:

Ini�a�ves are taken across all the manufacturing unit to conserve and recycle wastewater, thus ensuring the ZLD (Zero Liquid Discharge). At Savli manufacturing
loca�on suitable and efficient wastewater treatment facili�es like sewage treatment plants (STPs) are installed with primary, secondary and ter�ary treatment to
treat wastewater to usable quality water. The en�re treated water is used for gardening ac�vi�es within the loca�on premises. This in-turn has resulted in reduced
intake of freshwater.

  Parameter Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

  Water discharge by des�na�on and level of treatment (inkilolitres)
  (i) To Surfacewater ---- ----

- No treatment
- With treatment–please specify level of treatment

  (ii) To Groundwater ---- ----
- No treatment
- With treatment–please specify level of treatment

  (iii) To Seawater ---- ----
- No treatment
- With treatment–please specify level of treatment

  (iv) Sent to third-par�es ---- ----
- No treatment
- With treatment–please specify level of treatment

  (v) Others ---- ----
- No treatment
- With treatment–please specify level of treatment

  Total water discharged (in kilolitres) ---- ----

* Water used for domestic purposes discharged with VMC
Note : Indicate if any independent assessment / evalua�on / assurance has been carried out by an external agency ? (Y/N) If yes, name of the external agency.: Not
Applicable.

5. Has the en�ty implemented a mechanism for Zero Liquid Discharge? If yes, provide details of its coverage and implementa�on: The Company priori�zes water
conserva�on, employing various measures to reduce freshwater consump�on and installing efficient wastewater treatment systems across its manufacturing site.
Embracing a Zero Liquid Discharge approach, Savli unit recycle treated wastewater for gardening promo�ng both economic efficiency and environmental sustainability.
However, the Company has achieved Zero Liquid Discharge across its opera�ons, trea�ng wastewater from domes�c and industrial sources through in-house Sewage
Treatment Plants with the treated water recycled for various purposes, solidifying its commitment to environmental stewardship.

6. Please provide details of air emissions (other than GHG emissions) by the en�ty, in the following format:

Parameter Please specify unit Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

NOx PPM 15.44 7.67

SOx PPM <5 <5

Par�culate ma�er (PM) Mg/Meter cube 51.69 45.80

Persistent organic pollutants (POP)

Volatile organic compounds (VOC) Not Applicable

Hazardous air pollutants (HAP)

Others - please specify

Note : Also, indicate if any independent assessment/evaluation/assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) If yes, the name of the external agency:
Not Applicable

7. Provide details of greenhouse gase missions (Scope 1 and Scope 2 emissions) & its intensity, in the following format:

Parameter Unit Current Financial Previous Financial
Year 2024-25 Year 2023-24

Total Scope 1 emissions (Break-up of the GHG into CO2, Metric tons of CO2 equivalent 1258.36 1154.45
CH4, N2O, HFCs, PFCs,SF6, NF3, if available)

Total Scope 2 emissions (Break-up of the GHG into CO2, Metric tons of CO2 equivalent 3036.8 2828
CH4, N2O, HFCs, PFCs,SF6, NF3, if available)

Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 emissions per lakh rupee of turnover 0.0000002 0.0000003
(Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 GHG emissions / Revenue from opera�ons)

Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 emission intensity per rupee of turnover ---- ---- ----
adjusted for Purchasing Power Parity (PPP)

(Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 GHG emissions /
Revenue from opera�ons adjusted for PPP) ---- ---- ----

Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 emission intensity in terms of physical output ---- ---- ----

Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 emission intensity (op�onal)
–the relevant metric may be selected by the en�ty ---- ---- ----

Note : Indicate if any independent assessment / evalua�on / assurance has been carried out by an external agency ? (Y/N) If yes, name of the external agency.:
Not Applicable
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8. Does the en�ty have any project related to reducing Green House Gasemission ? If Yes, then provide details. : Yes.

The Company is ac�vely pursuing sustainability ini�a�ves to achieve net-zero emissions in its opera�ons.

Commitment to Sustainability and Carbon Reduction

Voltamp is steadfast in its commitment to environmental stewardship and is ac�vely working towards achieving net-zero emissions across its opera�ons. The
Company con�nues to implement a range of sustainability ini�a�ves aimed at reducing its carbon footprint and promo�ng long-term environmental responsibility.

A key ini�a�ve includes the installa�on of solar panels across factory rooftops, contribu�ng to the transi�on toward renewable energy. Addi�onally, the Company
has introduced a suite of energy efficiency programs that directly target reduc�ons in CO‚  emissions. These efforts underscore Voltamp’s proac�ve stance on climate
ac�on and sustainable opera�onal prac�ces.

Throughout the year, the Company has undertaken several strategic measures focused on energy conserva�on and resource op�miza�on, including:

a) Electricity Conservation:

Voltamp has implemented several opera�onal efficiency projects at its manufacturing units. These include:

· Repair and elimina�on of compressed air leakages,

· Installa�on of Variable Frequency Drives (VFDs) on various machinery,

· Deployment of mo�on sensors to minimize unnecessary energy consump�on,

· Optimiza�on of effluent treatment plant (ETP) blower opera�ons,

· Replacement of traditional cooling water pumps with energy-efficient models at process cooling towers and

· Comprehensive transi�on to LED lighting across workshop areas.

These interven�ons have not only resulted in significant energy savings and reduced greenhouse gas emissions but have also enhanced opera�onal produc�vity
and cost-efficiency.

b) Fuel Op�miza�on:

The Company has also focused on reducing fuel consump�on through operational enhancements. This include:

· Optimiza�on of boiler performance, leading to substan�al reduc�ons in furnace oil (LHS oil) usage,

These measures have collec�vely contributed to lowering the Company’s carbon footprint while delivering cost advantages.

c) Renewable Energy Adoption:

Voltamp is consistently expanding its reliance on renewable energy sources, aligning its opera�onal strategy with global sustainability goals and na�onal
climate commitments.

These con�nued efforts reflect the Company’s integrated approach to sustainability—balancing opera�onal efficiency, energy conserva�on and environmental
responsibility—to pave the way for a low-carbon, greener future.

9. Provide details related to waste management by the en�ty, in the following format:in metric tonnes

Parameter (in metric tonnes) Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

Total Waste generated (in metric tons)

Plastic waste (A) 75 MT 58 MT

E-waste (B) 4.5 MT 2.41 MT

Bio-medical waste (C) 0 0

Construc�on and demoli�on Waste (D) 238 MT 360 MT

Ba�ery waste (E) 0 0

Radioactive waste (F) 0 0

Other Hazardous waste. Please specify, if any. (G) (Used oil, Resin, discarded containers,

contaminated co�on waste,  paint booth filter) 207.80 104.12

Other Non-hazardous waste generated (H). Please specify, if any. 650.98 MT 648.16 MT

(Ferrous-MS & SS) & Non Ferrous (Copper, Aluminium, Wood waste, Sweeping waste etc.)

(Break-up by composi�on i.e. by Materials relevant to the sector)

Total (A+B+C+D+E+F+G+H) 1176.28 1172.69
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Parameter Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

Waste intensity per rupee of turnover (Total waste generated / Revenue from opera�ons) —— 0.068

Waste intensity per rupee of turnover adjusted for Purchasing Power Parity (PPP)

(Total waste generated / Revenue from opera�ons adjusted for PPP) ---- ----

Waste intensity in terms of physical output ---- ----

Waste intensity (op�onal)–the relevant metric may be selected by the en�ty ---- ----

For each category of waste generated, total waste recovered through recycling, re-using or Other recovery operations (in metric tons)

Category of waste

(i) Recycled 651 482.80

(ii) Re-used 52 227.40

(iii) Other recovery operations 0 0

Total 703 710.20

For each category of waste generated, total wasted is posed by nature of disposal method (in Metric tons)

Category of waste disposal

(I) Incinera�on (Including Co-processing) 81.8 58.88

(ii) Land filling 6.97 3.54

(iii) Other disposal operations (Disposed to Co-Processing/pre processing) 313 341.24

Total 401.77 403.66

Note : Indicate if any independent assessment / evalua�on / assurance has been carried out by an external agency ? (Y/N) If yes, name of the external agency:

Not Applicable

10. Briefly describe the waste management prac�ces adopted in your establishments. Describe the strategy adopted by your Company to reduce usage of hazardous
and toxic chemicals in your products and processes and the prac�ces adopted to manage such wastes :

The Company has established a robust and comprehensive waste management system across its manufacturing facili�es, firmly anchored in the principles of Reduce,
Reuse, Recycle, Recover and Responsible Disposal. This system reflects the Company’s commitment to environmental sustainability and legal compliance.

Key waste management prac�ces include Source-level waste segrega�on based on type origin and hazard poten�al, Use of colour-coded and clearly labelled bins
to ensure accurate disposal pathways, Collabora�on with authorized vendors for collec�on, treatment and environmentally sound disposal of waste, Adherence to
the Environmental Management System (ISO 14001:2015), wherever applicable.

The Company ensures strict compliance with the Hazardous Waste Management Rules, 2016 and guidelines issued by the respec�ve State Pollu�on Control Boards.
Dedicated infrastructure has been developed for the safe collec�on, storage and handling of hazardous waste generated during manufacturing opera�ons.

All waste is managed in accordance with the provisions outlined in the Consent to Operate and Hazardous Waste Authoriza�on granted by regulatory authori�es.
Process op�miza�on and technological enhancements are rou�nely undertaken to minimize waste genera�on at the source. These con�nuous improvement efforts
play a crucial role in reducing the volume and environmental impact of hazardous waste at the site.

Through this integrated and forward-looking approach, Voltamp con�nues to strengthen its environmental performance while aligning with na�onal and global
standards of sustainable industrial prac�ce.

11. If the en�ty has opera�ons / offices in / around ecologically sensi�ve areas (such as na�onal parks, wild life sanctuaries, biosphere reserves, wetlands, bio diversity
hotspots, forests, coastal regula�on zones etc.) where environmental approvals / clearances are required, please specify details in the following format:

Not Applicable

12. Details of environmental impact assessments of projects undertaken by the entity based on applicable laws in the current financial year: Not Applicable

13. Is the en�ty compliant with the applicable environmental law / regula�ons / guidelines in India; such as the Water (Preven�on and Control of Pollu�on) Act, Air
(Preven�on and Control of Pollution) Act, Environment protection act and rules:  Yes. The Company complies with all applicable environmental laws/ regula�ons/
guidelines in India.
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LEADERSHIP INDICATORS

1. Water withdrawal, consump�on and discharge in areas of water stress (in kilolitres):

For each facility / plant located in areas of water stress, provide the following informa�on:

(i) Name of the area: Savli

(ii) Nature of opera�ons : Manufacturing of Transformers

(iii) Water withdrawal, consump�on and discharge in the following format:

Parameter Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

  Water withdrawal by source (in kilolitres)

(i) To Surfacewater ---- ----

(ii) Groundwater 24672 21036

(iii) Third party water ---- ----

(iv) Seawater / desalinated water ---- ----

(v) Others ---- ----

Total volume of water withdrawal (in kilolitres) 24672 21036

Total volume of water consump�on (in kilolitres) 24672 21036

Water intensity per rupee of turnover (Water consumed / turnover) 0.0000013 0.0000013

Water intensity (op�onal) – the relevant metric may be selected by the en�ty ---- ----

Water discharge by des�na�on and level of treatment (in kilolitres)

(i) Into Surface water

- No treatment ---- ----

- With treatment–please specify level of treatment ---- ----

(ii) Into Ground water

- No treatment ---- ----

- With treatment–please specify level of treatment ---- ----

(iii) Into Sea water

- No treatment ---- ----

- With treatment–please specify level of treatment ---- ----

(iv) Sent to third-par�es

- No treatment ---- ----

- With treatment–please specify level of treatment ---- ----

(v) Others

- No treatment ---- ----

- With treatment–please specify level of treatment ---- ----

Total water discharged (in kilolitres) ---- ----

Note : Indicate if any independent assessment / evalua�on / assurance has been carried out by an external agency ? (Y/N) If yes, name of the external agency: Not
Applicable

2. Please provide details of total Scope 3 emissions & its intensity, in the following format:

The Company has started the process for measurement and calcula�on of emissions of relevant categories as per GHG protocol guidance. It will be  reported from next
year onwards.

   Parameter Unit Current Financial Previous Financial
Year 2024-25 Year 2023-24

  Total Scope 3 emissions (Break-up of the GHG into CO2, CH4, N2O, HFCs, Metric tonnes of ---- ----
  PFCs, SF6, NF3, if available) CO2 equivalent

  Total Scope 3 emissions per rupee of turnover ---- ----

  Total Scope 3 emission intensity (op�onal) – the relevant metric may be selected by the en�ty ---- ----

Note : Indicate if any independent assessment / evalua�on / assurance has been carried out by an external agency ? (Y/N) If yes, name of the external agency: Not
Applicable

3. With respect to the ecologically sensi�ve areas reported at Ques�on 11 of Essen�al Indicators above, provide details of significant direct & indirect impact of the en�ty
on bio diversity in such areas along-with preven�on and remedia�on ac�vi�es.:  Not Applicable
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4. If the en�ty has undertaken any specific ini�a�ves or used innova�ve technology or solu�ons to improve resource efficiency, or reduce impact due to emissions / effluent
discharge / waste generated, please provide details of the same as well as outcome of such ini�a�ves, as per the following format:

Sr.No Initia�ve undertaken Details of the ini�a�ve (Web-link, if any, Outcome of the ini�a�ve
may be provided along-with summary)

1 Rainwater harves�ng across factories to achieve Yes Water footprint reduc�on
water neutrality.

2 Driving (100% energy produc�vity) based ac�vity Yes Energy productivity enhancement In line with target
across the Company’s factories by replacement of
conven�onal ligh�ng with LEDs, compressor
efficiency improvement, installed VFDs in Air
handling units etc.

3 Increase in renewable energy component as part The Company has taken ini�a�ves over the Green house gas emission reduc�on
of electricity consumption. years to increase renewable energy

component in the electricity consumption mix.
These have been done through installation of
roo�op solar.

4. Eliminated single-use plastic from plant Reduc�on in usage of single-use plastic from To achieve pre-defined  sustainable roadmap of the
the manufacturing plants Company

5. Waste-Water Management Treatment of waste water and reusing it for
gardening process

5. Does the en�ty have a business continuity and disaster management plan? Give details in 100 words/ weblink.:

As a manufacturing entity, Voltamp acknowledges the inherent exposure to a range of technical and opera�onal risks that may impact its business con�nuity. These
include, but are not limited to, technology disrup�ons, supply chain interrup�ons, natural disasters, civil unrest and cyber threats. Recognizing the cri�cal importance
of opera�onal resilience, the Company has undertaken comprehensive ini�a�ves in Crisis Management and Business Con�nuity Planning to ensure �mely response,
effec�ve recovery and mitiga�on of potential disrup�ons to its �me-sensitive opera�ons.

6. Disclose any significant adverse impact to the environment, arising from the value chain of the en�ty. What mi�ga�on or adapta�on measures have been taken by the
entity in this regard.: Not applicable.

7. Percentage of value chain partners (by value of business done with such partners) that were assessed for environmental impacts.:    70% of the Company’s value chain
partners—measured by the value of business conducted—have been assessed for their environmental impact. This evalua�on was carried out using the Company’s
standardized Sustainable Supply Chain Management checklist, which focuses on key environmental performance parameters. The ini�a�ve reflects Voltamp’s
commitment to fostering environmental responsibility across its supply chain and promo�ng sustainable sourcing practices.

PRINCIPLE 7: BUSINESSES, WHEN ENGAGING IN INFLUENCING PUBLIC AND REGULATORY POLICY, SHOULD DO SO IN A MANNER THAT IS RESPONSIBLE AND
TRANSPARENT:

ESSENTIAL INDICATORS

1. a. Number of affilia�ons with trade and industry chambers/associa�ons (Name of top 10 trade & industry chambers): the Company is associated with 3 Industry
chambers.

b. List the top 10 trade and industry chambers / associa�ons (determined based on the total members of such body) the en�ty is a member of / affiliated to.

Sr No. Name of the Trade and Industry Chambers / Associa�ons Reach of trade and Industry Chambers / Associa�ons (State / Na�onal)

1 Confedera�on of Indian Industries (CII) State & Na�onal

2 Indian Electrical & Electronics Manufacturers’ Associa�on (IEEMA) National

3 Vadodara Chamber of Commerce & Industry (VCCI) State

2. Provide details of correc�ve ac�on taken or under way on any issues related to an�-compe��ve conduct by the en�ty, based on adverse orders from regulatory
authori�es. : Not applicable

LEADERSHIP INDICATORS

1. Details of public policy posi�ons advocated by the en�ty : Not applicable

Sr. No. Public Policy Method Resorted for Whether Informa�on available Frequency of Review Web Link,
Advocated Such Advocacy in public domain? (Yes/No) by Board (Annually/Half Yearly/ if available

Quarterly/ Others – Pleasespecify)

None
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PRINCIPLE 8: BUSINESSES SHOULD PROMOTE INCLUSIVE GROWTH AND EQUITABLE DEVELOPMENT:

ESSENTIAL INDICATORS

1. Details of Social Impact Assessments (SIA) of projects undertaken by the en�ty based on applicable   laws, in the current financial year.

Not available as SIA was not applicable in the repor�ng year.

2. Provide informa�on on project(s) for which ongoing Rehabilita�on and Rese�lement (R&R) is being under taken by your en�ty, in the following format: Not available
as R&R was not applicable in the repor�ng year.

3. Describe the mechanisms  to receive and redress grievances of the community. : We have Established grievance redressal mechanism. Community members may
raise concerns or lodge complaints through the Company’s dedicated number or official email address, both of which are publicly available on the Company’s website.
All such submissions are diligently monitored, appropriately addressed and systema�cally documented in accordance with the provisions of the Company’s
Whistleblower Policy.

The Company has established a structured mechanism for receiving and addressing concerns raised by members of the community. A dedicated complaint register
is maintained at the manufacturing facility to document and monitor community-related grievances. Site representa�ves ac�vely engage with local communi�es
to ensure that any issues are resolved in a �mely and respec�ul manner. Addi�onally, a dedicated email link is available on the Company’s official website
www.voltamptransformers.com, enabling affected community members to directly share their concerns with the designated personnel responsible for grievance
redressal.

4. Percentage of input material (inputs to total inputs by value) sourced from suppliers:

Current Financial Year 2024-25 Previous Financial Year 2023-24

Directly sourced from MSMEs/small producers 28.38% 28.3%

Sourced Directly from within India 99.33% 99.80%

5. Job crea�on in smaller towns – Disclose wages paid to persons employed (including employees or workers employed on a permanent or non-permanent/on contract
basis) in the following loca�ons, as % of total wage cost: (Place to be categorized as per RBI classifica�on system- rural/ semi-urban/urban/metropolitan):

   Loca�on Current Financial Previous Financial
Year 2024-25 Year 2023-24

   Rural 27.23 25.79%

   Semi-urban 0 0

   Urban 59.70 61.94%

   Metropolitan 13.07 12.275

LEADERSHIP INDICATORS

1. Provide details of ac�ons taken to mi�gate any nega�ve social impacts iden�fied in the Social Impact Assessments (Reference : Ques�on 1 of Essen�al Indicators above)
: Not applicable

2. Provide the following informa�onon CSR projects undertaken by your en�ty in designated aspira�onal districts as iden�fied by government bodies :

Sr. No. State Aspira�onal district Amount spent (In ̀ )

1 Gujarat Vadodara 2,95,08,370

Bavla 4,00,000

Gandhinagar 61,00,000

Anand 15,10,000

2 Maharashtra Mumbai 20,00,000

3. (a) Do you have a preferential procurement policy where you give preference to purchase from suppliers comprising marginalized / vulnerable groups ? (Yes/No):
No, the Company does not have such policy as contracts are awarded on merit and not on preference.

(b) From which marginalized / vulnerable groups do you procure ? :  Not applicable

(c) What percentage of total procurement (by value) does it cons�tute ? : Not applicable

4. Details of the benefits derived and shared from the intellectual properties owned or acquired by your en�ty (in the current financial year), based on tradi�onal
knowledge : Not applicable

5. Details of correc�ve ac�ons taken or underway, based on any adverse order in intellectual property related disputes where in usage of tradi�onal knowledge is
involved. :  Not applicable
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6. Details of beneficiaries of CSR Projects:

Sr. CSR Project No of Persons Benefitted % of Beneficiaries from Vulnerable
No. from CSR Projects and Marginalized Groups

1 Shishu Kit Project 10486       100%

2 Akshaya Patra mid-day meal program 2584

3 Project Unna�-  an initiative to upli� women 1253

4 Project of “Plate of Joy”-  provide meals to underprivileged elders 50

5 Community Mental Health Program 3639

6 Project of Abhinav Bal Sikshan Kendra 114

7 Project of providing Transporta�on facility to differently abled beneficiary 90

8 Bal Sarjan Project – Promotes development of physical fitness ac�vi�es 570

9 Mission Siksha Program 367

10 Project “SAMBHAV” - youth leadership initia�ve 400

11 PASS Project: A�er School Support Program 97

12 Project Balwadi and Project Training for Rural Economic Empowerment respectively 180

13 TREE Project -  Training for Rural Economic Empowerment 75

14 Project of developing Multi Specialty Hospital —

Project Pathshala - Initia�ve of development of underprivileged children 10

15 Olympic Gold Quest  25

16 Project for support/ Concession in treatment of needy pa�ent 90

PRINCIPLE 9: BUSINESSES SHOULD ENGAGE WITH AND PROVIDE VALUE TO THEIR CONSUMERS IN A RESPONSIBLE MANNER:

ESSENTIAL INDICATORS

1. Describe the mechanisms in place to receive and respond to consumer complaints and feedback.:

The Customers may lodge complaints through the Company’s official contact number, email or by submi�ing wri�en communica�on to the designated marke�ng
officer of the respec�ve branch or region. Upon receipt of a valid complaint, the marke�ng officer promptly forwards the ma�er to the technical team while keeping
the Strategic Business Unit (SBU) Head informed. Appropriate ac�on is then ini�ated to resolve the issue to the customer’s sa�sfac�on within a mutually agreed
�meframe.

Customer feedback is also ac�vely monitored, recorded and analysed to iden�fy areas for improvement. Correc�ve ac�ons are taken wherever necessary to
enhance customer experience and ensure service excellence.

In addi�on, the Company has implemented a structured system for capturing and responding to customer concerns and sugges�ons through various channels
including direct verbal interactions and  formal le�ers. This approach not only facilitates con�nuous improvement but also contributes to maintaining a safe and stress-
free work environment by proac�vely addressing potential sources of dissatisfac�on.

2. Turnover of products and/services as a percentage of turnover from all products/service that carry informa�on about, Environmental & social parameters
relevant to the product, Safe & responsible usage & Recycling &/ or safe disposal: The Company’s all products and / services carry informa�on about the environmental
and social parameters, safety informa�on, recycling and safe disposal through product manual provided along with the product.

Category As a percentage to total turnover

Environmental and social parameters relevant to the product

Safe and responsible usage 100%

Recycling and/or safe disposal

3. Number of consumer complaints in respect of the Data privacy, Adver�sing, Cyber-security, Delivery of essen�al services, Restric�ve Trade Prac�ces, Unfair Trade
Practices & other Received & pending during current & previous FY:

2024-25 (Current Financial Year) 2023-24 (Previous Financial Year)

Received During Pending Resolu�on Remarks Received During Pending Resolu�on Remarks
the Year at end of Year the Year at end of Year

Data privacy 0 0 NA 0 0 NA

Advertising 0 0 NA 0 0 NA

Cyber-security 0 0 NA 0 0 NA

Delivery of essential services 0 0 NA 0 0 NA

Restrictive Trade Practices 0 0 NA 0 0 NA

Unfair Trade Practices 0 0 NA 0 0 NA

Other 0 0 NA 0 0 NA

4. Details of instances of product recalls on account of safety issues:

  Par�culars Number Reasons for Recall

    Voluntary recalls Nil Nil

    Forced recalls Nil Nil
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5. Does the en�ty have a framework/ policy on cyber security and risks related to data privacy?(Yes/No) If available, provide a web-link of the policy: Yes, the
Company has established a comprehensive framework and policy to address cybersecurity and data privacy risks. The Cybersecurity and Risk Management Policy
outlines the governance, technical safeguards and opera�onal protocols in place to protect the Company’s informa�on assets. The policy is accessible via the
Company’s official website at: h�ps://www.voltamptransformers.com/index.php/dashboard/policies.

To strengthen cybersecurity awareness, regular training sessions are conducted for employees. The Company follows a structured Data Reten�on Policy, under which
obsolete or unused data is systema�cally archived and purged. Access to IT infrastructure is role-based and �ghtly controlled.

Addi�onally, all servers and databases associated with hosted applica�ons are being upgraded to ensure high availability and opera�onal resilience. Cri�cal systems
are rou�nely subjected to disaster recovery testing to validate preparedness and con�nuity capabili�es.

Further, data protec�on and privacy measures are detailed in the Company’s Data Privacy Policy, which can be accessed at: h�ps://www.voltamptransformers.com/
index.php/dashboard/policies

These integrated policies and prac�ces underscore the Company’s commitment to safeguarding digital assets, ensuring regulatory compliance and maintaining
stakeholder trust.

6. Provide details of any correc�ve ac�ons taken or underway on issues rela�ng to adver�sing and delivery of essen�al services; cyber security and data privacy
of customers; re-occurrence of instances of product recalls; penalty/ ac�on taken by regulatory authori�es on safety of products/ services: Nil

During the financial year, the Company did not encounter any issues pertaining to adver�sing, delivery of essen�al services, cybersecurity or customer data privacy.
There were no instances of product recalls, nor was there any recurrence of such events. Furthermore, no penal�es were imposed, nor were any ac�ons ini�ated by
regulatory authori�es in rela�on to product or service safety deficiencies.

7. Provide the following informa�on rela�ng to data breaches :

a. Number of instances of data breaches : Nil

b. Percentage of data breaches involving personally iden�fiable informa�on of customers : Nil

c. Impact, if any, of the data breaches : Not Applicable

LEADERSHIP INDICATORS

1. Channels / platforms where informa�on on products and services of the en�ty can be accessed (provide weblink, if available). : The informa�on on products and services
is available on the Company website under h�ps://www.voltamptransformers.com.

2. Steps taken to inform and educate consumers about safe and responsible usage of products and / or services. : The Company is commi�ed to ensuring that customers
are well-informed about the safe, efficient and responsible use of its products and services. This is achieved through the provision of comprehensive Product
Opera�on Manuals, customer training programs and on-site technical support. The Company facilitates Factory Acceptance Tests (FAT), offers commissioning
assistance at the customer’s site and provides ongoing service support. Addi�onally, any specific informa�on or reports requested by customers are promptly shared
to support their opera�onal needs.  The Company’s technologically advanced products are designed to enhance opera�onal efficiency and promote sustainable
growth for its customers. Alongside innovation, Voltamp places a strong emphasis on customer educa�on, ensuring that users fully understand the features, safety
protocols and op�mal usage prac�ces associated with its solu�ons.

3. Mechanisms in place to inform consumers of any risk of disrup�on / discon�nua�on of essen�al services: The usage of products and services is outlined in Product
opera�onal Manuals.

4. Does the entity display product informa�on on the product over and above what is mandated as per local laws ? (Yes / No / Not Applicable) If yes, provide details in brief.
Did your en�ty carry out any survey with regard to consumer sa�sfac�on rela�ng to the major products / services of the en�ty, significant loca�ons of opera�on of the

en�ty or the en�ty as a whole?(Yes/No): Yes, products / services of the Company adhere to all relevant laws and applicable regula�ons including product labelling.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members of Voltamp Transformers Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Voltamp Transformers Limited (“the Company”), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the Financial Statements,
including a summary of material accoun�ng policies and other explanatory informa�on.

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the informa�on required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under sec�on 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accoun�ng Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accoun�ng principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Audi�ng (SAs) specified under
sec�on 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibili�es under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Financial Statements sec�on of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibili�es in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the Financial Statements.

Our opinion on the statement is not modified in respect of the above ma�er.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit ma�ers are those ma�ers that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the Financial
Statements of the current period. These ma�ers were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these ma�ers. We have determined
the ma�ers described below to be the key audit ma�ers to be communicated in our report.

Sr No                         Key Audit Ma�er               Auditor’s Response

      1 Principal Audit Procedures

As part of the audit process, we obtained from the
Management details of ma� ers under disputes
including ongoing and completed tax assessments,
demands and other li�ga�ons.
Our audit approach for the above consists of the
following audit procedures:
l Evaluation and tes�ng of the design of internal

controls followed by the Company rela� ng
to li�ga�ons and open tax posi�ons for direct and
indirect taxes and process followed to decide
provisioning or disclosure as Con�ngent Liabili�es;

l Discussed with the Company’s legal team and taxa�on
team for sufficient understanding of on-going and
poten�al legal matters impac�ng the Company.

l We involved our internal expert to evaluate the
Management’s underlying judgements in making their
es�mates with regard to such ma�ers. 

Li�ga�ons, Provisions and Con�ngent Liabili�es

The Company has several li�ga�ons for to direct tax as
well as indirect tax which include ma�ers under dispute
which involves significant management judgement and
estimates on the possible outcome of the li�ga�ons and
consequent provisioning thereof or disclosure as
con�ngent liabili�es.

Refer note no. 45 of financial statement.
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Informa�on other than the Financial Statement and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the prepara�on of the other informa�on. The other
informa�on comprises the informa�on included in Board’s Report including Annexure to that Board’s Report, Corporate
Governance, Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report and Shareholder’s Informa�on, but does not include the
Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other informa�on and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connec�on with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other informa�on and, in doing so,
consider whether the other informa�on is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other informa�on, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibili�es of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the ma�ers stated in Sec�on 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the prepara�on of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
posi�on, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Ind AS and other accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India, including the Accoun�ng Standards
specified under Sec�on 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preven�ng and detec�ng
frauds and other irregulari�es; selec�on and applica�on of appropriate accoun�ng policies; making judgments and es�mates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng records, relevant to the prepara�on
and presenta�on of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error;

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to con�nue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, ma�ers related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accoun�ng unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease opera�ons, or has no realis�c alterna�ve but to do so;

The Management and Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial repor�ng process.

Auditor’s Responsibili�es for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objec�ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scep�cism throughout
the audit. We also:

l Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detec�ng a material misstatement resul�ng from fraud is higher than for
one resul�ng from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inten�onal omissions, misrepresenta�ons, or the
override of internal control;

l Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. Under sec�on 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the opera�ng effec�veness
of such controls;

l Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of accoun�ng es�mates and related
disclosures made by management;
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l Conclude on the appropriateness of Management and Board of Director’s use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or condi�ons that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to con�nue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw a�en�on in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or condi�ons may cause the Company to cease to con�nue as
a going concern;

l Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transac�ons and events in a manner that achieves fair
presenta�on;

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quan�ta�ve materiality and qualita�ve factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evalua�ng the results of our
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any iden�fied misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Company of which we are the Independent Auditors regarding,
among other ma�ers, the planned scope and �ming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we iden�fy during our audit;

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all rela�onships and other ma�ers that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards;

From the ma�ers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those ma�ers that were of most significance
in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit ma�ers. We describe these ma�ers
in our auditor’s report unless law or regula�on precludes public disclosure about the ma�er or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a ma�er should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communica�on.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-sec�on (11) of sec�on 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the
ma�ers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Sec�on 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the informa�on and explana�ons which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examina�on of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accoun�ng Standards specified under Sec�on
133 of the Act;

(e) On the basis of the wri�en representa�ons received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Sec�on 164(2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of the Company and the
opera�ng effec�veness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”;

(g) With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of
sec�on 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
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In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, the remunera�on
paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of sec�on 197 of the Act;
and

(h) With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons
given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending li�ga�ons on its financial posi�on in its financial statements
– Refer Note 45 to the Financial Statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accoun�ng standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including deriva�ve contracts;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Educa�on and
Protec�on Fund by the Company.

iv. 1. The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, as disclosed in note no. 51(v)
to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s)
or en�ty(ies), including foreign en��es (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
wri�ng or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or en��es iden�fied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ul�mate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ul�mate Beneficiaries;

2. The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, as disclosed in note no.
51(vi) to the financial statements, that no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or
en�ty(ies), including foreign en��es (“Funding Par�es”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
wri�ng or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons
or en��es iden�fied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ul�mate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ul�mate Beneficiaries; and

3. Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our no�ce that has caused us to believe that the representa�ons under
sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material mis-statement.

v. The final dividend paid by the Company during the year in respect of the same declared for the previous year is
in accordance with sec�on 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent it applies to payment of dividend.

As stated in note no.53 to the financial statements, the Board of Directors of the Company have proposed final
dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Mee�ng.
The dividend declared is in accordance with sec�on 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to declara�on of
dividend.

vi. Based on our examina�on, which includes test checks, and other generally accepted audit procedures performed
by us, we report that the Company has used and accoun�ng so�ware for maintaining its books of accounts
which has a feature of recording audit trails (edit log) facility. Further, during the course of our audit, we did not
come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. Addi�onally, the audit trail has been
preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirement for record reten�on.

For C N K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 101961W/W-100036
Pareen Shah

Place : Vadodara                               Partner
Date : May 03, 2025      Membership No.125011

UDIN No. : 25125011BMGYOA7750
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Annexure 'A' to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in Para 1 ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in our Independent Auditor ’s Report to the
members of the Company on the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025.

To the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons provided to us by the Company and the books of account and
records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

i. (a) In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment’s and Intangible Assets:

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full par�culars, including quan�ta�ve details and
situa�on of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right- of- use of assets;

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full par�culars of Intangible Assets;

(b) The Company has a phased programme of physical verifica�on of its Property, Plant and Equipment so as to cover
all assets once in three years. In accordance with this programme, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were
verified during the year and no material discrepancies were no�ced on such verifica�on. In our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verifica�on is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets;

(c) Based on our verifica�on of the documents provided to us and according to the informa�on and explana�ons given
by the Management, the �tle deeds of all the immovable proper�es (other than proper�es where the Company is the
Lessee and the Lease Agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) as disclosed in the financial statements,
are held in the name of the Company as at the Balance Sheet date, except the following: -

Description of Gross Title deeds Whether Period held Reason for not
property carrying held in name promoter, since which being held in

value held of director date name of Company
(` In or their

Lakhs) relative or
employee

Office Building- 15th Floor, ` 256.21 Beaver No July 23, Execu�on of a
1510 & 1511, Tower C, The Interna�onal 2024 �tle deed from
Iconic Corenthum Plot No (India) builder is in
A41, Delhi Meerut Express- Pvt Ltd process
way,
Noida head post office,
Sector 62, Noida,
Gautambuddha Nagar,
U�ar Pradesh- 201301

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) and intangible
assets during the year.

(e) As disclosed in note no. 51(i) to the accounts and as verified by us, no proceedings have been ini�ated or are
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transac�ons (Prohibi�on) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) In our opinion and according to informa�on and explana�ons given to us, physical verifica�on of inventory has
been conducted at reasonable intervals with appropriate coverage and procedures of such verifica�on by the
Management and no discrepancies were no�ced on physical verifica�on of 10% or more in aggregate for each class
of inventory;

(b) Based on our examina�on of the records, the Company has been sanc�oned working capital limits in excess of five
crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets and quarterly returns or statements
filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement with the books of account of the Company. Refer Note no. 52
to the financial statement.
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iii. The Company has made investments in mutual funds and bonds, and granted unsecured loans to other par�es, during the
year, in respect of which;

a) The Company has provided loans to employee and other par�es during the year, are as follows:

Unsecured Loans Aggregate amount granted/ Balance Outstanding as at
provided during the year balance sheet date in respect

(` In Lakhs) of loans (` In Lakhs)

Other Par�es 172.00 116.09

Loan to Employee 2.00 1.00

b) In our opinion and according to the informa�on provided to us, the terms and conditions of the grant of such loans
and investments made are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company;

c) In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
s�pulated and the repayments of principal amounts and receipts of interest are generally been regular as per
s�pula�on.

d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance
sheet date.

e) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans
granted to se�le the overdues of exis�ng loans given to the same par�es.

f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence, repor�ng under clause 3(iii)(f) is not applicable.

Other than that men�oned above, the Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any advances in
the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnership or any other par�es;

iv. In our opinion and according to the informa�on provided to us, there are no loan to directors including en��es in which
they are interested in respect of which provision of sec�on 185 are applicable and hence not commented upon. Further,
in our opinion and according to informa�on and explana�on given to us, provision of sec�on 186 in respect of loans and
advances given and investment made have been complied with by the Company. There are no guarantees and securi�es
given in respect of which provision of sec�on 186 of the Act are applicable and hence not commented upon;

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year and therefore,
the provisions of sec�ons 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed
thereunder are not applicable to the Company.

vi. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company as prescribed by the Central Government under
sub sec�on (1) of Sec�on 148 of the Companies Act and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost records
have been made and maintained by the Company. We have, however, not made a detailed examina�on of the cost records
with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete;

vii. (a) In our opinion, the Company is generally regular in deposi�ng undisputed statutory dues including Goods and
Service tax, provident fund, employee state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues as applicable to the appropriate authori�es. There were no
undisputed amounts payable with respect to above statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a period of
six months from the date they became payable;
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(b) According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and the records examined by us, the par�culars of
statutory dues as at March 31, 2025 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute, are as follows:

Name of Nature of Amount* Period to Forum where dispute is pending
the Statute dues (` in Lakhs) which the

amount relates

Central Excise Act, Excise Duty 37.57 January 2010 Appeal filed at CESTAT, Ahmedabad
1944 (Including to

interest and September 2011
penalty thereon)

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 146.42 FY 2009-10 Appeal to HC by the Revenue Department

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 199.95 FY 2010-11 Appeal to HC by the Revenue Department

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 174.17 FY 2011-12 Appeal to HC by the Revenue Department

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 192.70 FY 2012-13 Appeal to HC by the Revenue Department

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 122.94 FY 2016-17 Appeal to CIT(A) by Assessee

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 23.39 FY 2017-18 Appeal to CIT(A) by Assessee

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 45.95 FY 2019-20 Appeal to CIT(A) by Assessee

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 22.89 FY 2020-21 Appeal to CIT(A) by Assessee

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 24.87 FY 2016-17 Appeal to CIT(A) by Assessee

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 24.63 FY 2017-18 Appeal to CIT(A) by Assessee

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 30.64 FY 2018-19 Appeal to CIT(A) by Assessee

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 28.96 FY 2019-20 Appeal to CIT(A) by Assessee

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 25.07 FY 2020-21 Appeal to CIT(A) by Assessee

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 27.57 FY 2021-22 Appeal to CIT(A) by Assessee

*Net of amount paid under protest

viii. As disclosed in note no. 51(vii) to the accounts and as verified by us, there were no transac�ons which were not recorded
in the books of account, have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961;

ix. (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any
lender.

(b) As disclosed in note no. 51(viii) to the accounts and as verified by us, the Company is not declared as wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial ins�tu�on or other lender;

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year nor any term loans were outstanding at the beginning of
the years. Accordingly repor�ng under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;

(d) On an overall examina�on of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term basis have,
prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, and the records examined by us, the Company has no
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, repor�ng under the clause 3 (ix) (e) and (f) is not applicable.

x. (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of ini�al public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable;

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferen�al allotment or private placement of shares or conver�ble
debentures (fully or partly or op�onally) and hence repor�ng under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.
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xi. (a) During the course of our examina�on of the books of account and records of the Company, carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted audi�ng prac�ces in India and according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to
us, we have neither came across any incidence of fraud on or by the Company no�ced or reported during the year,
nor we have been informed of any such case by the Management.

(b) According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, and based on our examina�on of the records no fraud
on or by the Company no�ced or reported during the course of audit. Accordingly repor�ng under this clause is not
applicable;

(c) According to the informa�on and explana�ons provided to us, no whistle-blower complaints has received during
the year by the Company.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence repor�ng under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable;

xiii. In our opinion, all the transac�ons with the related par�es are in compliance with sec�on 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accoun�ng standards;

xiv. (a) In our opinion and the records examined by us, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the
size and nature of its business of the Company;

(b) We have considered report of the internal auditors for the period under audit;

xv. According to the informa�on and explana�on given to us and based on our examina�on of the records, the Company has
not entered into non-cash transac�ons with the directors or persons connected with them. Hence, the provisions of
Sec�on 192 of the Act are not applicable;

xvi. (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under sec�on 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Hence, repor�ng under clause 3(xvi) (a), (b) and (c) of the order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no Core Investment Company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies
(Reserve Bank) Direc�ons, 2016) and accordingly repor�ng under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year;

xviii. There has been no resigna�on of the Statutory Auditors during the year;

xix. On the basis of the financial ra�os, ageing and expected dates of realisa�on of financial assets and payment of financial
liabili�es, other informa�on accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examina�on of the evidence suppor�ng the assump�ons, nothing has come to our
a�en�on, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indica�ng that
Company is not capable of mee�ng its liabili�es exis�ng at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our repor�ng is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabili�es falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.;
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xx. (a) According to the informa�on and explana�on given to us and based on our examina�on of the records, Company is
not required to transfer any unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act within period
of six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of sec�on 135
of the said Act from the date the sec�on became effec�ve i.e January 22, 2021. The year wise details of unspent
amount prior to above date is as follows:

Financial Amount identified Unspent Amount Due date Actual date Number
Year for spending on amount Transferred of transfer of transfer of days

Corporate Social to Fund to the to the of delay
Responsibility ac�vi�es specified in specified specified fund if any

”other than Schedule VII fund
Ongoing Projects” to the Act

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)

2014-15 57.03 13.36 ---- ---- ---- ----

2016-17 79.38 14.44 ---- ---- ---- ----

2017-18 116.06 59.76 ---- ---- ---- ----

2018-19 154.06 75.77 ---- ---- ---- ----

2019-20 176.34 14.92 ---- ---- ---- ----

(b) According to the informa�on and explana�on given to us and based on our examina�on of the records, Company
has transferred amount remaining unspent under sec�on 135(5) of the Companies Act pursuant to any ongoing
project, to special account in compliance with the provision of sec�on 135(6) of the said Act.

Financial Amount identified Unspent Amount Due date Actual date Number
Year for spending on amount Transferred of transfer of transfer of days

Corporate Social to Special to the to the of delay
Responsibility ac�vi�es Account special special if any

for u/s. 135(6) accounts accounts
“Ongoing Projects”

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)

2024-2025 88.99 83.99 83.99 30-04-2025 16-04-2025 Nil

xxi. According to the informa�on and explana�ons provided by the Management, the Company has no subsidiary, associates
or joint venture and the Company is not required to prepare Consolidated Financial Statements as per the sec�on 129 of
the Companies Act. Accordingly repor�ng under clause 3(xxi) is not applicable to the Company.

For C N K & Associates, LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 101961W/W-100036
Pareen Shah

Place : Vadodara                               Partner
Date : May 03, 2025      Membership No.125011
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Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng under Clause (i) of Sub-sec�on 3 of Sec�on 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of VOLTAMP TRANSFORMERS LIMITED (“the Company”)
as of March 31, 2025 in conjunc�on with our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Management and Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial repor�ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen�al
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng
issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibili�es include the design, implementa�on and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company that were opera�ng
effec�vely for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respec�ve company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the preven�on and detec�on of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accoun�ng records, and the �mely prepara�on of reliable financial informa�on, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial repor�ng based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Repor�ng (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Audi�ng prescribed under sec�on 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company were established and maintained and if such
controls operated effec�vely in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements of the Company and their opera�ng effec�veness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over Financial Repor�ng included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and tes�ng and evalua�ng the design and opera�ng effec�veness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng

A Company’s internal financial control over financial repor�ng is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial repor�ng and the prepara�on of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial repor�ng includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and disposi�ons of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transac�ons are
recorded as necessary to permit prepara�on of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accoun�ng
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisa�ons of
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding preven�on or �mely detec�on of
unauthorised acquisi�on, use, or disposi�on of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limita�ons of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng

Because of the inherent limita�ons of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projec�ons of any evalua�on of the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial repor�ng may become inadequate because of changes in condi�ons,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us,  the Company has, in all material
respects, an internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company and such internal financial
controls over financial repor�ng were opera�ng effec�vely as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial
repor�ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen�al components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, C N K & Associates, LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 101961W/W-100036
Pareen Shah

Place : Vadodara                               Partner
Date : May 03, 2025      Membership No.125011
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For and on behalf of the Board
For, C N K & Associates, LLP For Voltamp Transformers Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN:L31100GJ1967PLC001437
Firm Registra�on No.:101961W/W-100036 Kanubhai S. Patel Kunjalbhai L. Patel Taral K. Patel

Chairman & MD Vice Chairman & MD Director
DIN:00008395 DIN: 00008354 DIN:00023066

Pareen Shah Mayur Swadia Sameer S. Khera Roopa B Patel
Partner Director Director Director
Membership No.125011 DIN:01237189 DIN:00009317 DIN:00090105

Shailesh Prajapa� Sanket Rathod
CFO Company Secretary

Place : Vadodara Place : Vadodara
Date : May 03, 2025 Date : May 03, 2025

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025
ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

Sr. Note As at As at
No.

Par�culars
No March 31, 2025 (`) March 31, 2024 (`)

ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 11,732.96 7,623.33
(b) Capital work-in-progress 4 342.85 68.28
(c) Intangible assets 5 42.40 43.60
(d) Financial Assets

(i) Investments 6 93,217.06 89,043.05
(ii) Loans 7 75.87 75.04
(iii) Other financial assets 8 106.17 95.47

(e) Other non-current assets 9 794.59 560.61
Total Non Current Assets 1,06,311.90 97,509.38

(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 10 23,743.20 22,621.87
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Investments 11 12,371.67 3,131.23
(ii) Trade receivables 12 29,259.54 23,875.12
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 13 3,860.15 2,922.49
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above 14 19.15 19.96
(v) Loans 15 41.22 32.08
(vi) Other financial assets 16 1,326.64 1,060.65

(c) Other current assets 17 632.63 934.88
Total Current Assets 71,254.20 54,598.28
Total Assets 1,77,566.10 1,52,107.66

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital 18  1,011.71  1,011.71
(b) Other Equity 19  1,57,750.30 1,34,349.59

Total equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 1,58,762.01 1,35,361.30
LIABILITIES

(2) Non-Current Liabili�es
(a) Financial Liabili�es

- Lease Liability 20 35.23 166.28
(b) Provis ions 21 1,426.44 1,289.57
(c) Deferred tax liabili�es (Net) 22 1,297.76 569.35

Total Non Current Liabili�es 2,759.43 2,025.20
(3) Current Liabili�es

(a) Financial Liabili�es
(i) Lease Liability 23 177.53 155.15
(ii) Trade payables 24

- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
  and small enterprises 128.16 122.94
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
  micro enterprises and small enterprises  293.59 723.52

(iii) Other financial liabili�es 25 483.53 542.70
(b) Other current liabili�es 26 13,632.03 12,009.27
(c) Provis ions 27 1,159.69 1,098.28
(d) Current Tax Liabili�es (Net) 28 170.13 69.30

Total Current Liabili�es 16,044.66 14,721.16
Total Equity and Liabili�es  1,77,566.10 1,52,107.66

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

                          
Particulars

Year ended Year ended
Note No.

March 31, 2025 (`) March 31, 2024 (`)

Revenue from opera�ons 29 1,93,423.03 1,61,622.27

Other income 30 8,469.61 8,898.38

Total Income 2,01,892.64 1,70,520.65

EXPENSES

Cost of materials consumed 31 1,37,643.13 1,19,163.51

Changes in inventories of finished goods,

Stock-in-trade and work-in-process 32 1,655.30 (6,129.18)

Employee benefits expense 33 6,020.65 5,386.50

Finance costs 34 144.60 208.16

Deprecia�on and amor�za�on expense 3 & 5 1,316.81 1,136.97

Other expenses 35 11,481.84 10,967.04

Total expenses 1,58,262.33 1,30,733.00

Profit before tax 43,630.31 39,787.65

Tax expense:

(1) Current tax 36 10,337.26 8,611.01

(2) Deferred tax 36 740.25 413.04

(3) Income tax of earlier years 36 11.48 27.53

Profit for the year 32,541.32 30,736.07

Other Comprehensive Income

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Remeasurement of defined benefit plans (47.04) (36.23)

- Equity instruments through other

comprehensive income ---- ----

(ii) Income tax rela�ng to items that will not be

reclassified to profit or loss

- Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 11.84 9.12

Total other comprehensive Profit/(Loss ) (35.20) (27.11)

Total comprehensive income for the year 32,506.12 30,708.96

Earnings per equity share

(1) Basic 37 321.65 303.80

(2) Diluted 37 321.65 303.80

For and on behalf of the Board
For, C N K & Associates, LLP For Voltamp Transformers Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN:L31100GJ1967PLC001437
Firm Registra�on No.:101961W/W-100036 Kanubhai S. Patel Kunjalbhai L. Patel Taral K. Patel

Chairman & MD Vice Chairman & MD Director
DIN:00008395 DIN: 00008354 DIN:00023066

Pareen Shah Mayur Swadia Sameer S. Khera Roopa B Patel
Partner Director Director Director
Membership No.125011 DIN:01237189 DIN:00009317 DIN:00090105

Shailesh Prajapa� Sanket Rathod
CFO Company Secretary

Place : Vadodara Place : Vadodara
Date : May 03, 2025 Date : May 03, 2025
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

 a. Equity Share Capital:

Sr.
Note As at March As at March

                     Par�culars 31, 2025 31, 2024

Balance at April 01, 2024 1,011.71 1,011.71

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors ---- ----

Restated balance at the beginning of the current repor�ng period 1,011.71 1,011.71

Changes in equity share capital during the current year ---- ----

Balance at March 31, 2025 1,011.71 1,011.71

 b. Other Equity:
Reserves & Surplus Total

General Retained Capital Capital
Reserve Earnings Reserve redemp-

                    Particulars on  Amal- �on
gama�on Reserve

Balance as at April 01, 2024 44,503.90 89,844.39 1.26 0.04 1,34,349.59

Changes in accoun�ng policy or prior period errors ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

Restated balance as at April 01, 2024 44,503.90 89,844.39 1.26 0.04 1,34,349.59

Total Comprehensive Income for the current year ---- 32,541.32 ---- ---- 32,541.32

Div idends ---- (9,105.41) ---- ---- (9,105.41)

Remeasurement of the Net Defi ned benefit
liability/asset, net of tax eff ect ---- (35.20) ---- ---- (35.20)

Balance as at March 31, 2025 44,503.90 1,13,245.10 1.26 0.04 1,57,750.30

Balance as at April 01, 2023 44,503.90 65,205.71 1.26 0.04 1,09,710.91

Changes in accoun�ng policy or prior period errors ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

Restated balance as at April 01, 2023 44,503.90 65,205.71 1.26 0.04 1,09,710.91

Total Comprehensive Income for the current year ---- 30,736.07 ---- ---- 30,736.07

Div idend ---- (6,070.27) ---- ---- (6,070.27)

Remeasurement of the Net Defi ned benefit
liability/asset, net of tax eff ect ---- (27.11) ---- ---- (27.11)

Balance as at March 31, 2024 44,503.90 89,844.39 1.26 0.04 1,34,349.59

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board
For, C N K & Associates, LLP For Voltamp Transformers Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN:L31100GJ1967PLC001437
Firm Registra�on No.:101961W/W-100036 Kanubhai S. Patel Kunjalbhai L. Patel Taral K. Patel

Chairman & MD Vice Chairman & MD Director
DIN:00008395 DIN: 00008354 DIN:00023066

Pareen Shah Mayur Swadia Sameer S. Khera Roopa B Patel
Partner Director Director Director
Membership No.125011 DIN:01237189 DIN:00009317 DIN:00090105

Shailesh Prajapa� Sanket Rathod
CFO Company Secretary

Place : Vadodara Place : Vadodara
Date : May 03, 2025 Date : May 03, 2025
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

Sr.                              
Par�culars

For the year ended For the year ended
No. March 31, 2025 (`) March 31, 2024 (`)

A Cash flow from opera�ng ac�vi�es

Profit before income tax 43,630.31 39,787.65

Adjustments for :

Deprecia�on and amor�sa�on expense 1,316.81 1,136.97

Interest income (3,518.64) (2,134.14)

Dividend income (3.90) (0.82)

Loss / (Profit) on sales of investment (Net) (860.42) (970.88)

Loss / (Profit) on sale of property, plant & equipment (Net) (6.20) (111.63)

Foreign exchange Gain on revalua�on (0.85) ----

Expected Credit Loss and Bad Debts 88.63 92.79

Finance cost 144.60 208.16

Net (Gain) / loss arising on financial asset designated as at

fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) (3,684.69) (5,367.48)

Net Adjustments (6,524.66) (7,147.03)

Opera�ng profit before working capital changes 37,105.65 32,640.62

Movements in working capital:

(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables (5,473.06) (1,325.65)

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (1,121.33) (5,145.37)

(Increase) / Decrease in Other financial assets (19.50) (98.48)

(Increase) / Decrease in Other non financial assets 337.53 (231.08)

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables (423.86) 545.73

Increase / (Decrease) in Provision 151.24 233.17

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabili�es 1,562.39 3,656.22

Cash generated from opera�ons : 32,119.06 30,275.16

Direct taxes paid (net)  10,198.53 8,647.41

Net cash from opera�ng activi�es (A) 21,920.53 21,627.75

B Cash flows from inves�ng activi�es

Proceeds of sale of property, plant and equipment’s 36.47 161.10

Purchase of property, plant and equipment’s

(Including capital work in progress and capital advances) (6,025.53) (1,934.43)

Interest received 3,252.30 1,703.14

Dividend received 3.90 0.82

Purchase of investments (24,905.90) (23,573.33)

Sale of investments (net) 16,036.54 9,498.31

Net cash (used) in inves�ng ac�vi�es (B) (11,602.21) (14,144.41)

C Cash flow from financing activi�es :

Dividend paid on Equity shares (9,104.21) (6,069.32)

Principal Repayment of lease liability (131.85) (55.44)

Finance Cost (144.60) (208.16)

Net cash (used) in financing ac�vi�es (C) (9,380.66) (6,332.92)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents [(A) + (B) + (C)] 937.66 1,150.42

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year as per note 13 2,922.49 1,772.07

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year as per note 13  3,860.15 2,922.49
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For and on behalf of the Board
For, C N K & Associates, LLP For Voltamp Transformers Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN:L31100GJ1967PLC001437
Firm Registra�on No.:101961W/W-100036 Kanubhai S. Patel Kunjalbhai L. Patel Taral K. Patel

Chairman & MD Vice Chairman & MD Director
DIN:00008395 DIN: 00008354 DIN:00023066

Pareen Shah Mayur Swadia Sameer S. Khera Roopa B Patel
Partner Director Director Director
Membership No.125011 DIN:01237189 DIN:00009317 DIN:00090105

Shailesh Prajapa� Sanket Rathod
CFO Company Secretary

Place : Vadodara Place : Vadodara
Date : May 03, 2025 Date : May 03, 2025

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

NOTES:

(i) The above cash flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘’Indirect Method’’ as set out in Indian Accoun�ng Standards

- 7, ‘’Statement of Cash Flow”

(ii) Figures in bracket indicate Cash Ou�low.
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COMPANY OVERVIEW AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NOTE: 1
1.1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

Voltamp Transformers Limited was incorporated in the year 1967 as Voltamp Transformers Private Limited in Vadodara,
as a Private Company limited by shares. Subsequently, it was converted into a Public Company, in the year 2006. It has its
registered office in Vadodara, and the manufacturing plants are located at Makarpura, Vadodara and at Savli, District
Vadodara.

The Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 were authorized for issue in accordance with
a resolu�on of the Board of Directors on May 03, 2025.

1.2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

i. Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accoun�ng Standards (“Ind AS”) no�fied under
sec�on 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), Companies (Indian Accoun�ng Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended by Companies (Indian Accoun�ng Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of
the Act as applicable.

ii. Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except the following:

• Certain financial assets and liabili�es that are measured at fair value;

• Defined benefit plans – plan assets measured at fair value.

iii. Func�onal and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is the Company’s func�onal currency, and all
values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs, except otherwise indicated.

1.3 COMPOSITION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements are drawn up in INR, the func�onal currency of the Company, and in accordance with Ind As
presenta�on. The financial statements comprise:

- Balance Sheet

- Statement of Profit & Loss

- Statement of Changes in Equity

- Statement of Cash flow

- Notes to Financial Statement

1.4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANTORY NOTES

A. Property, Plant and Equipment:

i. Recogni�on and measurement

Freehold land is carried at cost and not depreciated. All other items of property, plant and equipment are
measured at cost less accumulated deprecia�on and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes
expenditure that is directly a�ributable to the acquisi�on of the items.

Income and expenses related to the incidental opera�ons, not necessary to bring the item to the loca�on and
condi�on necessary for it to be capable of opera�ng in the manner intended by management, are recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful life, then they are
accounted and depreciated for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
An Item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from the con�nued use of the asset. Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property,
plant and equipment is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

ii. Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with
the expenditure will flow to the Company.

iii. Capital Work-in-Progress

Plant and proper�es in the course of construc�on for produc�on, supply or administra�ve purposes are
carried at cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying asset,
borrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the Company’s accoun�ng policies. Such plant and Proper�es
are classified and capitalized to the appropriate categories of Property, Plant and Equipment when completed
and ready for intended use. Deprecia�on of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences
when the asset are ready for their intended use.

iv. Depreciation

Deprecia�on is recognized so as to write off the cost of the assets (other than freehold land and Capital work
in progress) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the wri�en down value method as per the
useful life prescribed in schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. The Es�mated useful lives, residual values
and deprecia�on method are reviewed at the end of each repor�ng period, with the effect of any changes in the
es�mated accounted for on a prospec�ve basis. The es�mated useful lives are as men�oned below:

Asset Useful Lives (Years)

Factory Building 30 years

Plant & Machinery 15 years

Electrical Installa�on 10 years

Furniture and Fixtures 10 years

Vehicles 8 years

Office Equipments 5 years

Computer & Hardware 3 years

B. Impairment:

Non - financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indica�on that any property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets with finite life may be impaired. If any such impairment exists, the recoverable
amount of an asset is es�mated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. Where it is not possible to es�mate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company es�mates the recoverable amount of the cash-genera�ng
unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. If the recoverable amount of
the asset (or cash-genera�ng unit) is es�mated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
(or cash-genera�ng unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised in statement of
Profit and Loss.
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C. Inventories:

Inventories are measured at the lower of Cost and Net Realizable Value. The cost of inventories is based on the first-
in first-out formula, and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories, produc�on or conversion costs
and other costs incurred in bringing them to their present loca�on and condi�on. In the case of manufactured
inventories and work in progress, costs include an appropriate share of fixed produc�on overheads based on
normal opera�ng capacity.

Net realizable value is the es�mated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the es�mated costs of
comple�on and selling expenses. The Net realisable value of work in progress is determined with reference to the
selling prices of related finished products.

Raw materials, components and other supplies held for use in the produc�on of finished products are not wri�en
down below cost except in cases where material prices have declined and it is es�mated that the cost of the finished
products will exceed their net realizable value.

The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on an item-by-item basis.

D. Financial Instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one en�ty and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another en�ty.

Financial Assets:

Ini�al recogni�on and Measurement:

The Company recognizes financial assets when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
All financial assets are recognized at fair value on ini�al recogni�on, except for trade receivables which are
ini�ally measured at transac�on price. Transac�on costs that are directly a�ributable to the acquisi�on of financial
assets, that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value on ini�al recogni�on. Trade
receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at transac�on price less any
provisions for doub�ul debts based on expected credit loss calcula�on. Provisions are made where there is
evidence of a risk of non-payment, taking into account ageing, previous experience and general economic condi�ons.
When a trade receivable is determined to be uncollectable it is wri�en off, firstly against any provision available
and then to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Subsequent measurement:

Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to the classifica�on of the respec�ve financial assets.
Based on the business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteris�cs of the
financial asset, the Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amor�zed cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit and loss.

Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amor�zed cost using the effec�ve interest method if these financial
assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Amor�zed cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisi�on and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amor�za�on
is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held
within a business whose objec�ve is achieved by both collec�ng contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Debt instruments included within the
FVTOCI category are measured ini�ally as well as at each repor�ng date at fair value. Fair value movements are
recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI).

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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The Company has made an irrevocable elec�on to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in
the fair value of equity investments not held for trading.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amor�zed cost or at fair
value through other comprehensive income on ini�al recogni�on.

Impairment of Financial assets

The Company assesses at each repor�ng date whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired.
Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognizes
life�me expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not cons�tute a financing
transac�on. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to 12  months
expected credit losses or at an amount equal to life�me expected losses, if the credit risk on the financial asset has
increased significantly since ini�al recogni�on.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recogni�on of impairment loss allowance on:

- Trade receivables

The applica�on of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on life�me ECLs at each repor�ng date, right from its ini�al recogni�on.

ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the Statement of
Assets & Liabili�es. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Un�l the asset meets write-off criteria, the
Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

Derecogni�on of financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substan�ally all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another party.

On de-recogni�on, any gains or losses on all debt instruments (other than debt instruments measured at FVTOCI)
and equity instruments (measured at FVTPL) are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Gains and losses in
respect of debt instruments measured at FVTOCI and that are accumulated in OCI are reclassified to profit or loss
on de-recogni�on. Gains or losses on equity instruments measured at FVTOCI that are recognized and accumulated
in OCI are not reclassified to profit or loss on de-recogni�on.

Financial Liabili�es:

Ini�al recogni�on and Measurement:

The Company’s financial liabili�es include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings. All financial liabili�es
are recognized ini�ally at fair value and in the case of loans, borrowings and payables recognized net of directly
a�ributable transac�on costs.

Subsequent measurement:

The measurement of financial liabili�es depends on their classifica�on, as described below:

Financial liabili�es at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

Financial liabili�es at fair value through profit  or loss include financial liabili�es held for trading and financial
liabili�es designated upon ini�al recogni�on as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabili�es designated
upon ini�al recogni�on at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the ini�al date of recogni�on, and only
if the criteria in Ind-AS 109 are sa�sfied. For liabili�es designated as FVTPL, fair value gains / losses a�ributable
to changes in own credit risk is recognized in OCI. These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to profit or
loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumula�ve gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value
of such liability are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Financial liabilities measured at amor�sed cost or Loans and borrowings:

Financial liabili�es classified and measured at amor�zed cost such as loans and borrowings are ini�ally recognized
at fair value, net of transac�on cost incurred. After ini�al recogni�on, financial liabilities are subsequently measured
at amor�zed cost using the Effec�ve interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss
when the liabili�es are derecognized as well as through the EIR amor�za�on process.

Amor�sed cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisi�on and fees or costs that
are an Integral part of the EIR. The EIR amor�sa�on is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognised when the obliga�on under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an exis�ng financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substan�ally different terms, or
the terms of an exis�ng liability are substan�ally modified, such an exchange or modifica�on is treated as the
derecogni�on of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respec�ve carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Off-se�ng of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabili�es are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Assets &
Liabili�es if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an inten�on
to se�le on a net basis, to realise the assets and se�le the liabili�es simultaneously. The legally enforceable right
must not be con�ngent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event
of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company, or the counterparty

E. Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and highly liquid investments
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of
transac�ons of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future opera�ng cash receipts or payments
and item of income or expenses associated with inves�ng or financing cash flows. The cash flows from the opera�ng,
inves�ng and financing ac�vi�es of the Company segregated.

In the Cash-flow statement, cash and cash equivalents are shown net of bank overdra�s, which are included as
current borrowings in liabili�es on the balance sheet

F. Revenue recognition:

I.  Revenue from sale of product:

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized when control of the goods or services are transferred to
the customer at an amount that reflects the considera�on to which the Company expects to be en�tled in
exchange for those goods or services. The Company assesses promises in the contract that are separate
performance obliga�ons to which a por�on of transac�on price is allocated.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized at the point in �me when control of the asset is transferred to the
customer, generally on the delivery of the goods and based on contracts with the customers.

Revenue is measured based on the transac�on price, which is the considera�on, adjusted for volume discounts,
price concessions, incen�ves, and returns, if any, as specified in the contracts with the customers. Revenue
excludes taxes collected from customers on behalf of the government.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance
obliga�ons to which a por�on of the transac�on price needs to be allocated. In determining the transaction
price, the Company considers the effects of variable considera�on, the existence of significant financing
component, non-cash component and considera�on payable to the customer like return, allowances, trade
discounts and volume rebates.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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II. Revenue from sale of Service:

Revenue from service related ac�vi�es is recognized as and when services are rendered and on the basis of
contractual terms with the par�es.

G. Other Incomes:

Interest income:

Interest income from the financial assets is recognized on a �me basis, by reference to the principle outstanding
using the effec�ve interest method provided it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the interest
will flow to the Company and the amount of interest can be measured reliably. The effec�ve interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts es�mated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross
carrying amount of that financial asset.

H. Employee benefits:

i. Defined Benefit Obligation Plans:

Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the “Gratuity Plan”) covering eligible employees in
accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested
employees at re�rement, death, incapacita�on or termina�on of employment, of an amount based on the
respec�ve employee’s salary and the tenure of employment. The gratuity plan in Company is funded through
annual contribu�ons to Life Insurance Corpora�on of India (LIC) and ICICI Pruden�al Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
under its Company’s Gratuity Scheme. The liability or asset recognized in the balance sheet in respect of
defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the defined benefit obliga�on at the end of the repor�ng
period less the fair value of plan assets. The Company’s liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected
Unit Credit method) at the end of each year. The present value of the defined benefit obliga�on is determined
by discoun�ng the es�mated future cash outflows using interest rates of government bonds. Remeasurement
gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assump�ons are charged or
credited to equity in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise. They are included in
retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. Past-service costs are
recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Compensated Absences

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from the
end of the year and are treated as short term employee benefits. The obliga�on towards the same is measured
at the expected cost of accumula�ng compensated absences as the addi�onal amount expected to be paid as
a result of the unused en�tlement as at the year end.

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from
the end of the year end are treated as other long term employee benefits. The Company’s liability is actuarially
determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year. The present value of the defined
benefit obliga�on is determined by discoun�ng the es�mated future cash ou�lows using interest rates of
government bonds. Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assump�ons are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Past-service costs are recognized
immediately in profit or loss.

ii. Defined Contribution Plans:

Superannuation fund:

The Company has a superannua�on plan for the benefit of its employees. Employees who are members of the
defined benefit superannua�on plan are en�tled to benefits depending on the years of service and salary

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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drawn. Such contribu�ons are recognized as an expense as and when incurred. The Company does not have
any further obliga�ons beyond this contribu�on.

Provident Fund & Employee State Insurance:

Contribu�on towards provident fund and employee state insurance for employees is made to the regulatory
authori�es, where the Company has no further obliga�ons. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribu�on
Schemes as the Company does not carry any further obliga�ons, apart from the contribu�ons made on a
monthly basis.

iii. Short-term obligations:

Liabili�es for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be se�led wholly
within 12 months a�er the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised
in respect of employee’s services up to the end of the repor�ng period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liabili�es are se�led. The liabili�es are presented as current employee benefit
obliga�ons in the balance sheet.

I. Taxation:

i. Current Income Tax:

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based
on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabili�es a�ributable to
temporary differences.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substan�vely enacted at
the end of the repor�ng period in India. Management periodically evaluates posi�ons taken in tax returns
with respect to situa�ons in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpreta�on. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authori�es.

ii. Deferred Tax:

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabili�es and their carrying amounts in the standalone financial statements.
Deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from ini�al recogni�on of an asset or liability in a
transac�on other than a business combina�on that at the �me of the transac�on affects neither accoun�ng
nor taxable profit nor loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been
enacted or substan�ally enacted by the end of the repor�ng period and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is se�led.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deduc�ble temporary differences only if it is probable that future
taxable amounts will be available to u�lize those temporary differences.

Deferred tax liabili�es are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax
bases of investments in subsidiaries, branches and associates and interest in joint arrangements where the
Company is able to control the �ming of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable that the
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases
of investments in subsidiaries, branches and associates and interest in joint arrangements where it is not
probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will not be available
against which the temporary difference can be u�lized.

Deferred tax assets and liabili�es are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets and liabili�es and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxa�on authority. Current tax
assets and tax liabili�es are offset where the en�ty has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either
to se�le on a net basis, or to realize the asset and se�le the liability simultaneously.
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Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respec�vely.

J. Provisions and Con�ngencies:

i. Provisions:

Provisions for legal claims, product warran�es and make good obliga�ons are recognised when the Company
has a present legal or construc�ve obliga�on as a result of past events, it is probable that an ou�low of
resources will be required to se�le the obliga�on and the amount can be reliably es�mated. Provisions are
not recognised for future opera�ng losses.

Where there are a number of similar obliga�ons, the likelihood that an ou�low will be required in se�lement
is determined by considering the class of obliga�ons as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an ou�low with respect to any one item included in the same class of obliga�ons may be small.

Long-term provisions are determined by discoun�ng the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the �me value of money. Short term provisions are carried at their
redemp�on value and are not offset against receivables from reimbursements.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best es�mate of the expenditure required to
se�le the present obliga�on at the end of the repor�ng period. The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the �me value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of �me is recognised as interest
expense.

ii. Contingent Liabili�es:

Con�ngent liabili�es are disclosed when there is a possible obliga�on arising from past events, the existence
of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obliga�on that arises from past events where it is
either not probable that an ou�low of resources will be required to settle or a reliable es�mate of the amount
cannot be made.

K. Earnings per Share:

(i) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share are calculated by dividing:

- The profit a�ributable to owners of the Company, excluding any costs of servicing equity other than
ordinary shares.

- By the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for
bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year.

(ii) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjust the figures used in the determina�on of basic earnings per share to take into
account:

- the a�er income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilu�ve poten�al equity
shares, and

- the weighted average number of addi�onal ordinary shares that would have been outstanding assuming
the conversion of all dilu�ve poten�al equity shares.
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L. Leases:

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an iden�fied asset for a
period of �me in exchange for considera�on.

Company as a lessee

Lease Liability

At the commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that
are not paid at that date. The lease payments shall be discounted using incremental borrowing rate.

Right-of-use assets

Ini�ally recognised at cost, which comprises the ini�al amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments
made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any ini�al direct costs less any lease incen�ves.

Subsequent measurement

Lease Liability

Company measure the lease liability by (a) increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability;
(b) reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and (c) remeasuring the carrying amount to
reflect any reassessment or lease modifica�ons.

Right-of-use assets

Subsequently measured at cost less accumulated deprecia�on and impairment losses. Right-of-use assets are
depreciated from the commencement date on a straight line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life
of the under lying asset.

Impairment

Right of use assets is evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their
carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment tes�ng, the recoverable amount (i.e. the
higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the
asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the
recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Genera�ng Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

Short term Lease:

Short term lease is that, at the commencement date, has a lease term of 12 months or less. A lease that contains a
purchase op�on is not a short-term lease. If the Company elected to apply short term lease, the lessee shall
recognise the lease payments associated with those leases as an expense on either a straight-line basis over the
lease term or another systema�c basis. The lessee shall apply another systema�c basis if that basis is more
representa�ve of the pa�ern of the lessee’s benefit.

Company as a lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or opera�ng lease. Whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substan�ally all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a
finance lease. All other leases are classified as opera�ng leases.

1.5 KEY ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

While preparing financial statements in conformity with Ind AS, the Management has made certain es�mates and
assump�ons that require subjective and complex judgments. These judgments affect the applica�on of accoun�ng
policies and the reported amount of assets, liabili�es, income and expenses, disclosure of con�ngent liabili�es at the
statement of financial posi�on date and the reported amount of income and expenses for the repor�ng period. Financial
repor�ng results rely on the Management es�mate of the effect of certain ma�ers that are inherently uncertain. Future
events rarely develop exactly as forecasted and the best es�mates require adjustments, as actual results may differ from
these es�mates under different assump�ons or condi�ons. Es�mates and underlying assump�ons are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accoun�ng es�mates are recognized prospec�vely.
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Judgment, es�mates and assump�ons are required in par�cular for:

(i) Determina�on of the es�mated useful life of tangible assets:

Useful life of tangible assets is based on the life prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. In cases,
where the useful life are different from that prescribed in Schedule II, they are based on technical advice, taking into
account the nature of the asset, the es�mated usage of the asset, the opera�ng condi�ons of the asset, past history
of replacement, an�cipated technological changes, manufacturers warran�es and maintenance support.

(ii) Recogni�on and measurement of defined benefit obliga�ons:

The obliga�on arising from defined benefit plan is determined on the basis of actuarial assump�ons. Key actuarial
assump�ons include discount rate, trends in salary escala�on, actuarial rates and life expectancy. The discount
rate is determined by reference to market yields at the end of the repor�ng period on government bonds. The period
to maturity of the underlying bonds correspond to the probable maturity of the post-employment benefit obliga�ons.
Due to complexi�es involved in the valua�on and its long term nature, defined benefit obliga�on is highly sensi�ve
to changes in these assump�ons. All assump�ons are reviewed at each repor�ng period.

(iii) Recogni�on of deferred tax liabilities:

Deferred tax assets and liabili�es are recognized for the future tax consequences of temporary differences between
the carrying values of assets and liabili�es and their respec�ve tax bases, and unu�lized business loss and
deprecia�on carry-forwards and tax credits. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable income will be available against which the deduc�ble temporary differences, unused tax losses,
deprecia�on carry-forwards and unused tax credits could be u�lized.

(iv) Discoun�ng of financial assets / liabili�es:

All financial assets / liabili�es are required to be measured at fair value on ini�al recogni�on. In case of financial
assets / liabili�es which are required to be subsequently measured at amor�zed cost, interest is accrued using the
effec�ve interest method.

(v) Provisions:

Significant es�mates are involved in the determina�on of provisions related to liquidated damages and warranty
costs. The Company records a provision for onerous sales contracts when current es�mates of total contract costs
exceed expected contract revenue. The provision for warranty, liquidated damages, onerous contracts is based on
the best es�mate required to se�le the present obliga�on at the end of the repor�ng period.

Legal proceedings o�en involve complex legal issues and are subject to substan�al uncertain�es. Accordingly,
considerable judgment is part of determining whether it is probable that there is a present obliga�on as a result of
a past event at the end of the repor�ng period, whether it is probable that such a Legal Proceeding will result in an
ou�low of resources and whether the amount of the obliga�on can be reliably es�mated. Internal and external
counsels are generally part of the determina�on process.

NOTE: 2

Recent Accoun�ng Pronouncements:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) no�fies new standards or amendments to the exis�ng standards under Companies
 (Indian Accoun�ng Standards) Rules as issued from �me to �me. For the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has no�fied Ind AS
– 117 Insurance Contracts and amendments to Ind AS 116 – Leases, rela�ng to sale and leaseback transac�ons, applicable to
the Company w.e.f. April 1, 2024. The Company has reviewed the new pronouncements and based on its evalua�on has
determined that it does not have any significant impact in its financial statements.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(` in Lakhs)

  3 Property, Plant and Equipments

Land -
Plant and Electrical Furniture Office Right of Right of

                           Par�culars Freehold Buildings Equipments Installations and Vehicles Equipment's Computers use asset use asset Total
Fixtures office building* Shed**

Gross carrying amount :

Gross carrying amount
As at April 01, 2024 358.24 4,917.96 6,015.20 571.58 234.56 401.42 193.29 94.75 56.95 384.81 13,228.76
Additions 3,008.77 1,024.59 1,094.70 44.71 93.18 105.83 11.14 33.12 ---- 23.19 5,439.23
Disposal ---- ---- 8.61  ---- ---- 53.05 0.55 0.01 ---- ---- 62.22
Discard ---- 33.40 ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- 33.40
Gross carrying amount
As at March 31, 2025 3,367.01 5,909.15 7,101.30 616.29 327.74 454.20 203.89 127.86 56.95 408.00 18,572.37
Accumulated Deprecia�on:
Opening accumulated deprecia�on
As at April 01, 2024 ---- 1,837.21 2,925.70 265.34 150.85 107.27 150.81 67.23 18.77 82.25 5,605.43
Charge for the year ----  292.20 606.17 80.18 22.24 109.61 17.97 27.76 1.86 141.33 1,299.32
Disposal ---- ---- 0.72 ---- ---- 46.74 0.46 ---- ---- ---- 47.92
Discard ---- 17.42 ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- 17.42
Closing accumulated deprecia�on
As at March 31, 2025 ---- 2,111.99 3,531.15 345.52 173.09 170.14 168.32 94.99 20.63 223.58 6,839.41
Net carrying amount:
As at March 31, 2025 3,367.01 3,797.15 3,570.15 270.78 154.65 284.06 35.57 32.87 36.32 184.42 11,732.96

Land -
Plant and Electrical Furniture Office Right of Right of

                           Par�culars Freehold Buildings Equipments Installations and Vehicles Equipment's Computers use asset use asset Total
Fixtures office building* Shed**

Gross carrying amount:
Gross carrying amount 358.24 4,792.26 4,997.25 395.55 205.04 265.73 166.86 68.03 56.95 ---- 11,305.91
As at April 01, 2023
Additions ---- 134.39 1,080.68 176.03 29.52 237.08 31.54 26.72 ---- 384.81 2,100.77
Disposal ---- 8.69 0.57 ---- ---- 101.40 0.77 ---- ---- ---- 111.43
Discard ---- ---- 62.15 ---- ---- ---- 4.34 ---- ---- ---- 66.49
Gross carrying amount 358.24 4,917.96 6,015.20 571.58 234.56 401.42 193.29 94.75 56.95 384.81 13,228.76
As at March 31, 2024
Accumulated Deprecia�on:
Opening accumulated deprecia�on
As at April 01, 2023 ----  1,535.78 2,403.84 204.04 129.89 142.46 127.95 48.24 16.81 ---- 4,609.01
Charge for the year ---- 303.97 559.51 61.30 20.96 50.36 25.57 18.98 1.96 82.25 1,124.86
Disposal ---- 2.53 ---- ---- ---- 85.55 0.52 ---- ---- ---- 88.61
Discard ---- ---- 37.66 ---- ---- ---- 2.19 ---- ---- ---- 39.84
Closing accumulated deprecia�on
As at March 31, 2024 ---- 1,837.21 2,925.70 265.34 150.85 107.27 150.81 67.23 18.77 82.25 5,605.43
Net carrying amount:
As at March 31, 2024 358.24 3,080.74 3,089.50 306.24 83.70 294.15 42.48 27.52 38.18 302.56 7,623.33

* Refer note no. 38(i)(b)(i)

** Refer note no. 38(i)(b)(ii)

4 Capital Work-in-Progress (` in Lakhs)

As at As at
                     

Par�culars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Capital Work in Progress 342.85                          68.28

Capital Work-In-Progress

Amount in CWIP

   CWIP Less than 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than Total
1 Year 3 Year

As at March 31, 2025
Projects in progress 326.46 16.39 ---- ---- 342.85
Projects temporarily suspended ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

As at March 31, 2024
Projects in progress 68.28 ---- ---- ---- 68.28
Projects temporarily suspended ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

Note: There are no Projects whose comple�on is overdue or has exceeded its cost.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(` in Lakhs)

5 Intangible assets
                                        

 Particulars
Computer Total

So�ware

Gross carrying amount:

Gross carrying amount As at April 01, 2024 426.22 426.22

Addi�ons 16.29 16.29

Disposal ---- ----

Gross carrying amount As at March 31, 2025 442.51 442.51

Accumulated Amor�za�on:

Closing accumulated amor�zation As at April 01, 2024 382.62 382.62

Depreciation charged during the year 17.49 17.49

Disposal ---- ----

Closing accumulated amor�za�on As at March 31, 2025 400.11 400.11

Net carrying amount:

As at March 31, 2025 42.40 42.40

Intangible assets

Gross carrying amount:

Gross carrying amount As at April 01, 2023 406.69 406.69

Addi�ons 19.53 19.53

Disposal ---- ----

Gross carrying amount As at March 31, 2024 426.22 426.22

Accumulated Amor�za�on:

Closing accumulated amor�zation As at April 01, 2023 370.51 370.51

Depreciation charged during the year 12.11 12.11

Disposal ---- ----

Closing accumulated amor�za�on As at March 31, 2024 382.62 382.62

Net carrying amount : As at March 31, 2024 43.60 43.60

6. Investments

As at As at
                     

Par�culars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Investments at Amortised Cost

Investments in Bonds (Quoted) (Refer below note) 45,316.37 36,454.89

Total (a) 45,316.37 36,454.89

Investments at fair value through profit or loss

Investments in Mutual Funds (Quoted)

- Debt Funds 36,699.81 44,206.14

- Equity Funds 11,200.89 8,382.02

Total (b) 47,900.70 52,588.16

Total (a+b) 93,217.06 89,043.05

Aggregate market value of quoted Investment 93,217.06 89,043.05

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments ---- ----

Note : The Bonds worth ` 20,000 lakhs are hypothecated against bank guarantee limit of ` 15,000 lakhs.
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As at As at
                     

Par�culars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

7 Loans
Loans receivables considered good : Unsecured

Loans to Vendor                        75.87 75.04

Total 75.87 75.04

8 Other financial assets
Security deposit 103.76 95.47

Bank deposit with original maturity of more than 12 months                           2.41 ----

Total 106.17 95.47

9 Other non -current assets
Capital advance                      756.62 437.98

Advance payment of Income Tax (Net of Provision)                        37.97 87.35

Balances with Government authori�es                        ---- 35.28

Total 794.59 560.61

10 Inventories
Inventories (lower of cost and net realised value)

Raw material 6,942.27 4,430.69

Components 1,262.27 1,053.07

Work-in-progress 15,149.60 16,804.90

Stores and spares 389.06 333.21

Total 23,743.20 22,621.87

The above inventories are hypothecated as securi�es to the bankers
against the fund based and non fund based limits availed or to be

availed by the company.

11 Investments
Investments at fair value through profit or loss

Investments in Mutual Funds (Quoted)

- Debt Funds 10,647.66 3,131.23

- Equity Funds 267.49 ----
Investments at Amor�sed Cost
Investments in Bonds (Quoted) ( Refer below note)                   1,456.52 ----

Total 12,371.67 3,131.23

Aggregate amount of quoted investments                  12,371.67 3,131.23

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments ---- ----

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(` in Lakhs)
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(` in Lakhs)

As at As at
                     

Par�culars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

12 Trade Receivables
Trade Receivables considered good - Secured ---- ----

Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured

- Receivable from Related Par�es (Refer note no.40(c)) 274.27 ----

- Others 29,052.54 23,920.33

29,326.81 23,920.33

Trade Receivable which have significant increase in credit risk 3.45 9.51

Trade Receivables credit impaired ---- ----

29,330.26 23,929.84

Less : Expected Credit Loss Allowance (Refer note no. 49(A) (70.72) (54.73)

Total 29,259.54 23,875.12

                                                                              Outstanding for following periods from the date of Invoice Total
                  Par�culars Less than 6 months - 1-2 2-3 More than

6 months 1 year years years 3 years

As at March 31, 2025
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables –

considered good 29,193.57 98.38 34.87 ---- ---- 29,326.81
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – which

have significant increase in credit risk ---- ---- ---- 3.45 ---- 3.45
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables –

credit impaired ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables–

considered good ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables – which

have significant increase in credit risk ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables –

credit impaired ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

Less : Expected Credit Loss Allowance (52.66) (6.96) (9.33) (1.77) ---- (70.72)

Total  29,140.91 91.42 25.53 1.68 ---- 29,259.54

As at March 31, 2024
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables –

considered good 23,548.93 303.23 71.86 1.51 4.30 23,929.84
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – which

have significant increase in credit risk ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables –

credit impaired ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables–

considered good ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables – which

have significant increase in credit risk ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables –

credit impaired ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----
Less : Expected Credit Loss Allowance (0.28) (15.74) (33.57) (0.84) (4.30) (54.73)

Total 23,548.65 287.49 38.29 0.67 ---- 23,875.11
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As at As at
                     

Par�culars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

13 Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks

Cash credit account (Refer below notes) 3,801.96 2,870.76

Current accounts 30.77 21.28

Cash on hand 27.42 30.45

Total 3,860.15 2,922.49

Details of Security
Note 1: The working capital facili�es are secured against first charge by way of hypotheca�on of all of the  current

assets of the company, both current and future.
Note 2: Monthly Statement of current assets filed by the Company with banks are in agreement with books of accounts.

(` in Lakhs)

As at As at
                     

Par�culars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

14 Bank balances other than above
In other deposit accounts

Term deposits with maturity period more 3 months but less than 12 Months 4.28 6.29

Unpaid dividend account 14.87 13.67

Total 19.15 19.96

15 Loans
Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured

Loans to vendor 41.22 32.08

Total 41.22 32.08

16 Other Financial Assets
Interest income receivable on bonds 1,317.57 1,054.27

Earnest Money deposits 5.95 6.38

Security deposit 3.12 ----

Total 1,326.64 1,060.65

17 Other Current Assets
Unsecured,  considered good

Advances to suppliers 498.36 733.02

Prepaid Expenses 98.20 49.97

Balances with Government authori�es 32.12 126.94

Export incen�ves receivable  3.95 24.95

Total 632.63 934.88

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(` in Lakhs)
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(` in Lakhs)

As at As at
                     

Par�culars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

18 Share Capital
a) Authorised

1,20,40,000  - Equity shares of  ` 10/- each 1,204.00 1,204.00

1,204.00 1,204.00

b) Shares issued, subscribed and fully paid

1,01,17,120 - Equity shares of  ` 10/- each 1,011.71 1,011.71

1,011.71 1,011.71

c) Shares fully paid

1,01,17,120 - Equity shares of  ` 10/- each 1,011.71 1,011.71

1,011.71 1,011.71

d) Reconcilia�on of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the repor�ng period.

               
 Particulars

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Numbers ` in Lakhs Numbers ` in Lakhs

At the beginning of the period 1,01,17,120 1,011.71 1,01,17,120 1,011.71

Add / (Less) : Changes during the year ---- ---- ---- ----

At the end of the period 1,01,17,120 1,011.71 1,01,17,120 1,011.71

e) Terms & Rights a�ached to each class of shares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of ` 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares
is en�tled to one vote per share. In the event of the liquida�on of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be
en�tled to receive remaining assets of the Company. The distribu�on will be in propor�on to the number of equity
shares held by the shareholders.

f) Shareholding of promoters:

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

     Promoter Name No of % of total % change No of % of total % change

shares shares during shares shares during
the year the year

Kunjal Lalitkumar Patel 38,23,822              37.80 ---- 38,23,822 37.80 (12.00)

Taral Kunjal Patel 20,640 0.20 ---- 20,640 0.20 ----

g) Shares held by shareholders each holding more than 5% of the shares:

               
 Shareholder

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding

Equity shares with vo�ng rights

Kunjal Lalitkumar Patel 38,23,822 37.80 38,23,822 37.80

Nalanda India Equity Fund Limited 6,15,345 6.08 6,47,732 6.40

Nippon Life India Trustee Company Limited 6,42,476 6.35 8,64,398 8.54

HDFC Small Cap Fund 7,98,370 7.89 8,92,848 8.83
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(` in Lakhs)

As at As at

                     
Par�culars

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

19 Other Equity
General Reserve 44,503.90 44,503.90

Retained Earnings 1,13,245.10 89,844.39

Capital Reserve on Amalgama�on 1.26 1.26

Capital redemp�on Reserve 0.04 0.04

Total 1,57,750.30 1,34,349.59

General Reserve (transfer of a por�on of the net profit)

Balance as per the last financial statements 44,503.90 44,503.90

Total 44,503.90 44,503.90

Capital Reserve on Amalgamation (Due to  Amalgama�on)

Balance as per the last financial statements 1.26 1.26

Add: Current year transfer ---- ----

Total 1.26                              1.26

Capital Redemp�on Reserve (Due to amalgamation )

Balance as per the last financial statements 0.04 0.04

Add: Current year transfer ---- ----

Total 0.04 0.04

Retained Earnings

Balance as per the last financial statements 89,844.39 65,205.70

Add  : Profit for the year as per Statement of Profit and Loss 32,541.32 30,736.07

Add/(Less): Remeasurement of the Net Defined benefit liability/asset,

(net of tax effect) (35.20) (27.11)

Less: Appropria�ons of Final Dividend (9,105.41) (6,070.27)

Total 1,13,245.10 89,844.39

(` in Lakhs)

As at As at
                     

Par�culars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

20 Lease Liability
Leave Liability (Refer note no. 38(i)(b)(ii)) 35.23 166.28

Total 35.23 166.28

21 Provisions
Provision for employee benefits

Provision for Gratuity (refer note 39(B)) 737.10 676.88

Provision for compensated absences (Refer note no. 39(C)) 689.34 612.69

Total 1,426.44 1,289.57
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(` in Lakhs)

As at As at
                     

Par�culars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

22 Deferred Tax Liabili�es (Net)

Deferred Tax Assets

The balance comprises temporary differences a�ributable to:

Provision For Employee Benefit 399.91 362.42

Provision for expected credit loss 17.80 13.78

Property, Plant & Equipment’s 6.77 13.76

Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans 11.84 9.12

Total DTA 436.32 399.08

Deferred Tax Liability

The balance comprises temporary differences a�ributable to:

Financial Asset at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss 1,734.07 968.43

Total DTL 1,734.07 968.43

Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) (1,297.76) (569.35)

As at March 31, 2025 Balance Sheet Profit & Loss OCI Balance Sheet
April 01, 2024 2024-25 2024-25 March 31, 2025

Provision For Employee Benefit 371.54 28.37 11.84 411.75

Provision for expected credit loss 13.78 4.02 ---- 17.80

Property, Plant & Equipment’s 13.76 (6.99) ---- 6.77

Financial Asset at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (968.43) (765.65) ---- (1,734.07)

Net Deferred tax Asset / (Liabilities) (569.35) (740.25) 11.84 (1,297.76)

As at March 31, 2024 Balance Sheet Profit & Loss OCI Balance Sheet
April 01, 2023 2023-24 2023-24 March 31, 2024

Provision For Employee Benefit 334.79 27.63 9.12 371.54

Provision for Doub�ul debts ---- 13.78 ---- 13.78

Property, Plant & Equipment’s 19.83 (6.07) ---- 13.76

Financial Asset at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (520.05) (448.38) ---- (968.43)

Net Deferred tax Asset / (Liabilities) (165.43) (413.03) 9.12 (569.35)

As at As at
                     

Par�culars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

23 Lease Liability

Lease Liability (Refer note no. 38(i)(b)(ii)) 177.53 155.15

Total 177.53 155.15
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(` in Lakhs)

As at As at
                     

Par�culars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

24 Trade Payables
Total outstanding due of micro enterprises and small enterprise (refer note 46) 128.16 122.94

Total Outstanding due of creditors other than micro enterprise and small enterprise 293.59 723.52

Total 421.75 846.46

Outstanding for following periods from
               Par�culars date of Invoice

Less than 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than Total
1 Year 3 Year

As at March 31, 2025
(i) Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise 128.16 ---- ---- ---- 128.16
(ii) Others 293.59 ---- ---- ---- 293.59
(iii) Disputed dues – Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise ---- ---- ---- ---- ----
(iv) Disputed dues - Others ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

Total 421.75 ---- ---- ---- 421.75

As at March 31, 2024
(i) Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise 122.94 ---- ---- ---- 122.94
(ii) Others 723.52 ---- ---- ---- 723.52
(iii) Disputed dues - Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise ---- ---- ---- ---- ----
(iv) Disputed dues - Others ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

Total 846.46 ---- ---- ---- 846.46

As at As at
                     

Par�culars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

25 Other Financial Liabili�es
Unpaid dividends 14.87 13.67
Trade / Security Deposit 84.79 60.10
Payable towards other expenses 383.87 468.93
Total 483.53 542.70

26 Other Current Liabili�es
Advances from Customers                    8,553.90 8,483.42
Statutory remittances                        3,160.47 2,151.50
Salary and wages payable                        1,917.66 1,374.35
Total 13,632.03 12,009.27

27 Provisions
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity Payable (refer note no. 39(B)) 122.01 108.76
Provision for compensated absences (Refer note no. 39(C))                           87.54 77.78
Provision for Bonus 393.06 353.49
Provision - Others
Warran�es (refer note no. 43) 473.09 558.25
Provision for unspent CSR (refer note no. 41) 83.99 ----
Total 1,159.69 1,098.28

28 Current Tax Liabili�es
Provision for Tax (Net of Advance Tax) 170.13 69.30
Total 170.13 69.30
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(` in Lakhs)

For the year For the year
                     

Par�culars
ended ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

29 Revenue from opera�ons
Sale of Products (Refer note no. 44) 1,85,635.47 1,53,369.09

Sale of Services (Refer note no. 44) 6,837.16 7,573.28

1,92,472.63 1,60,942.37

Other Operating Revenue

Recoveries towards incidental services 950.40 679.90

950.40 679.90

Total 1,93,423.03 1,61,622.27

30 Other Income
Interest Income  (refer note no. 30 (i)) 3,518.64 2,134.14

Dividend Income 3.90 0.82

Other Non opera�ng income (net of expenses directly a�ributable to such income)

Doub�ul debts and wri�en back, net 210.50 193.60

Profit on sale of Property, plant and equipment 22.17 138.27

Other Miscellaneous Income 95.65 44.21

Export Incen�ves 58.67 32.57

Net gain on foreign currency transac�on and transla�on 14.96 16.41

Other gains and losses

Net Gain / (loss) arising on financial asset designated as at FVTPL 3,684.69 5,367.48

Net gain / loss on sale of investments 860.42 970.88

Total 8,469.61 8,898.38

Note No. 30 (i) Interest income

Interest income comprises of : (At Amor�sed Cost)

Interest on banks deposits and others 16.00 1.31

Interest on bonds 3,454.48 2,084.40

Other Interest income 48.17 48.43

Total  - Interest Income 3,518.64 2,134.14

31 Cost of Raw Material and Components
Cost of Raw Material Consumed 1,00,322.03 82,454.25

Consump�on of components and stores 37,321.11 36,709.26

Total 1,37,643.13 1,19,163.51

32 Changes in inventories of finished goods,
work-in-process and stock-in-trade
Inventories at the end of the year:

Work In Process 15,149.60 16,804.90

15,149.60 16,804.90

Inventories at the beginning of the year:

Work In Process 16,804.90 10,675.72

16,804.90 10,675.72

Net (increase) / decrease  1,655.30 (6,129.18)
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(` in Lakhs)

For the year For the year
                     

Par�culars
ended ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

33 Employee benefits  expense
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 5,582.26 4,971.85

Contribu�ons to Provident Fund and Other Funds (refer note no. 39(A)) 412.05 395.15

Staff Welfare 26.33 19.50

Total 6,020.65 5,386.50

34 Finance costs
Bank interest and charges 104.01 99.26

Interest on lease liability (refer note no. 38(i)(b)(ii)) 30.45 32.64

Other Interest cost 10.14 76.26

Total 144.60 208.16

35 Other Expenses
Power and Fuel 749.25 672.00

Labour Charges 3,209.39 3,318.60

Repairs and maintenance :

- on building 109.85 55.91

- on machinery 695.18 565.29

- others 129.79 112.40

Rent (Refer note no. 38(i)(a)) 19.77 30.53

Consultancy and Tes�ng charges 878.42 842.60

Auditor’s Remunera�on (Refer below note) 14.54 14.69

Travelling and conveyance 737.59 723.13

Insurance 228.32 160.66

Corporate social responsibility expenditures (Refer note 41) 479.18 311.16

Selling and distribution expenditure 117.57 127.09

Warranty Expenses (Refer note no. 43) 283.28 229.45

Freight outward 2,475.92 2,663.61

Sales Commission 310.52 250.03

Asset Wri�en off/Disposed 15.97 26.64

Bad debts/advances wri�en off 55.86 54.84

Expected credit loss allowances (Refer note no. 49(A)) 32.77 37.95

Security Expenses 151.97 130.08

Miscellaneous expenses 786.72 640.38

Total 11,481.84 10,967.04

Notes: Auditor’s Remunera�on

Payments to the auditors comprises :

Statutory audit 14.25 14.25

Reimbursement of Expenses 0.29 0.24

Cer�ficate Fees ---- 0.20

Total 14.54 14.69
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(` in Lakhs)

For the year For the year
                     

Par�culars
ended ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

36 TAX EXPENSE
(a) Income tax expense

Current tax

Current tax on profits for the year 10,337.26 8,611.01

Income Tax of earlier years 11.48 27.53

10,348.74 8,638.54

Deferred tax 740.25 413.04

740.25 413.04

11,088.99 9,051.58

(b) Reconcilia�on of tax expense and the accounting

profit multiplied by India’s tax rate

Profit before income tax expense 43,630.31 39,787.65

Tax at the Indian tax rate of 25.17% (2023-24 – 25.17%) 10,981.75 10,014.55

Tax effect of amounts which are not deduc�ble /
(taxable) in calcula�ng taxable income:
Income considered separately (602.51) (1,350.69)

Tax-exempt income (Tax Free Bond Interest) (209.21) (207.54)

Non-deduc�ble tax expenses

(Disallowances u/s 14A, 43B, Capital Expenditure etc) 128.82 132.96

Deprecia�on 39.18 21.73

Others 10.71 27.53

Income Tax Expense 10,348.75 8,638.54

(c) Reconcilia�on of deferred tax expense and the accoun�ng

profit multiplied by India’s tax rate

Deprecia�on 6.99 6.07

Income considered separately 765.65 448.38

Non-deduc�ble tax expenses

(Disallowances u/s 14A, 43B, Capital Expenditure etc) (32.38) (41.41)

Deferred Tax Expense 740.24 413.04

37 Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit a�ributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

(` in Lakhs)

For the year For the year
                     

Par�culars
ended ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Profit attributable to Equity share holders of Company

Profit a�er tax available for equity share shareholders 32,541.32 30,736.07

Weighted Average number of equity shares 1,01,17,120 1,01,17,120

Basic and Diluted earnings per share (in ̀ ) 321.65 303.80

(Face value per share ` 10/- each)
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38 Leases :

(i) As Lessee

(a) Opera�ng Leases

The Company has taken various premises under opera�ng lease. The Lease agreements have no sub leases.
These Lease are generally cancellable and are renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreed terms. There
are no restric�ons imposed by lease agreements. The lease  payment recognised in the statement of profit &
loss during the year is ` 19.77 lakhs (P.Y. ` 30.53 lakhs).

(b) Finance Leases

(i) The Right -of - use (ROU) asset has been created on account of prepayments made by the Company towards lease
hold office building.

For the year For the year
                     

Par�culars
ended ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Deprecia�on charges for Right - of use asset                               1.86 1.96

(ii) As Lessee

The Company has obtained factory shed for its business opera�ons under finance lease or leave and license
agreement. These are non-cancellable for a period of 3 years and are therea�er renewable only by mutual
consent on mutually agreeable terms.

For the year For the year
                     

Par�culars
ended ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Maturity Analysis of Lease Liabili�es

Maturity Analysis - Contractual undiscounted Cash Flows

Less than one year 177.53 155.15
One to five years 59.51 216.45
More than five years ---- ----

Total Undiscounted Lease Liabili�es 237.04 371.60

Lease Liabili�es included in the Statement of Financial Posi�on
Non Current 35.23 166.28
Current 177.53 155.15

Total 212.77 321.43

Following are the changes in Liability arising from financing
ac�vi�es for the year ended March 31, 2025

Balance as at April 01, 2024 321.43 -

Addi�on during the year 23.19 376.87
Derecogni�on ---- ----
Interest Expenses 30.45 32.64
Payment of lease liabili�es 162.30 88.08

Balance as at March 31, 2025 212.77 321.43

Amount Recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Interest on Lease Liabili�es 30.45 32.64
Deprecia�on on Lease Asset 141.33 82.25

Amount Recognized in the Statement of Cash Flow

Total Cash out flow for leases                             162.30 88.08

(ii) As Lessor

Company has not given any asset on lease.
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39 Employee benefits

[A] Defined contribu�on plans:

The Company makes contribu�ons towards provident fund and superannua�on fund to defined contribu�on re�rement
benefit plan for qualifying employees. The provident fund contribu�ons are made to Government administered
Employees Provident Fund. Both the employees and the Company make monthly contribu�ons to the Provident Fund
Plan equal to a specified percentage of the covered employee’s salary. The superannua�on fund is administered by
the Life Insurance Corpora�on of India. Under the plan, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage
of the covered employee’s salary to the re�rement benefit plan to fund the benefits. The scheme will not covered newly
joined employees on or a�er October 01, 2009.

The Company recognised ` 268.39 lakhs (31.03.2024: ` 264.44 lakhs) for contribu�ons to various funds in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

[B] Defined benefit plan:

The Company’s plan assets in respect of Gratuity are Partly funded through the Group Scheme of Life Insurance
Corpora�on of India and ICICI Pruden�al Life Insurance Co. Ltd. The scheme provides for payment to vested employees
as under:

i) On normal re�rement / early re�rement / withdrawal / resigna�on: As per the provisions of Payment of Gratuity
Act, 1972 with ves�ng period of 5 years of service.

ii) On death in service: As per the provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 without any ves�ng period.

The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the amounts recognised in the Company’s financial
statements as at March 31, 2025.

(` in Lakhs)

                   Par�culars                                                                                                     Gratuity - Funded as on

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

a) Reconcilia�on in present value of obliga�ons (PVO) -
defined benefit obligation:
Present value of benefit obliga�on at the
beginning of the period 2,143.08 1,891.41
Interest cost 154.21 141.10
Current service cost 79.65 69.97
Actuarial (gains) / losses due to change in demographic
assump�ons, change in financial assump�ons &
change in experience 64.59 50.86
Benefits paid (22.29) (10.26)
Present value of benefit obligation at the end of the period 2,419.24 2,143.08

b) Change in fair value of plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 1,357.44 1,168.05
Expected return on plan assets 97.65 87.14
Return on plan assets, excluding Interest income 17.55 14.63
Contribu�ons by the employer 108.80 97.87
Benefits paid (21.30) (10.25)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 1,560.14 1,357.44

c) Reconcilia�on of PVO and fair value of plan assets:
Present value of benefit obliga�on at the end of the period 2,419.24 2,143.08
Fair value of planned assets at the end of year 1,560.14 1,357.44
Funded status (859.11) (785.64)
Net asset / (liability) recognised in the balance sheet (859.10) (785.64)

d) Net cost for the year ended:
Interest cost 154.21 141.10
Current service cost 79.65 69.97
Expected return on plan assets (97.65) (87.14)
Actuarial (gains) / losses 47.04 36.23
Net cost 183.25 160.16
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                   Par�culars                                                                                                     Gratuity - Funded as on

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

e) Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Remeasurements :

Actuarial (gains) / losses 47.04 36.23

f) Actual return on the plan assets: 97.65 87.14

g) Major category of assets as at:

Insurer managed funds 1,560.14 1,357.44

h) Assump�on used in accounting for the gratuity plan:

Discount rate (%) 6.72% 7.20%

Rate of return on plan assets (for funded scheme) 6.72% 7.20%

Expected re�rement age of employees (years) 60, 65 & 70 60, 65 & 70

Salary escala�on rate (%) 8.00% 8.00%

Rate of leaving service 8.00% 8.00%

Note 1: Discount rate is determined by reference to market yields at  the balance sheet date on Government
bonds, where the currency and terms of the Government bonds are consistent with the currency and es�mated
terms for the benefit obliga�on.
Note 2: The es�mate of future salary increases taken into account inflation, seniority, promo�on and other
relevant factors such as supply and demand in the employment market.
Note 3: 100% of the plan assets are invested in group gratuity scheme offered by LIC of India and ICICI
Pruden�al Life Insurance Co. Ltd. alongwith bank balance.

l) Sensi�vity analysis
Reasonably possible changes at the repor�ng date to one of the relevant actuarial assump�ons, holding
other assump�ons constant, would have affected the defined benefit obliga�on by the amounts shown below.

(` in Lakhs)

                            Particulars March  31, 2025 March  31, 2024

Projected Benefit Obliga�on on Current Assump�ons 2,419.25 2,143.09

Delta Effect of +1 % Change in Rate of Discoun�ng (81.66) (81.54)

Delta Effect of -1 % Change in Rate of Discoun�ng 88.25 88.15

Delta Effect of +1 % Change in Rate of Salary Increase 86.24 86.64

Delta Effect of -1 % Change in Rate of Salary Increase (81.37) (81.68)

Delta Effect of +1 % Change in Rate of Employee Turnover (5.41) (3.42)

Delta Effect of -1 % Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 5.78 3.64

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribu�on of cash flows expected under the plan, it
does provide an approxima�on of the sensi�vity of the assump�ons shown.

Based on the actuarial valua�on obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the status of the
gratuity plan and the amounts recognised in the Company’s financial statements as at balance sheet date:

(` in Lakhs)

                            Particulars March  31, 2025 March  31, 2024

Total employee benefit liabilities

Non-current 737.10 676.88

Current 122.01 108.76

Total 859.11 785.64
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[C] Other Long term Benefit plan:
The Company’s Long Term benefits includes Leave Encashment payable at the �me of re�rement subject to, policy of
maximum leave accumula�on of company. The scheme is not funded.

(` in Lakhs)

                                           
Par�culars 

                                                                                              Leave encashment

March  31, 2025 March  31, 2024

Obliga�on at the year beginning 690.47 606.77

Actuarial (gains) / losses on obliga�on 86.40 83.71

Obligation at the year end 776.88 690.47

40 Related party transac�ons

(A) Names of the related par�es and descrip�on of rela�onship

List of Related Parties

Sr.No.              Name of related party               Nature of rela�on

1 Shri Kunjalbhai L. Patel Key Managerial Person (Vice Chairman & Managing Director)

(Promoter)

2 Shri Kanubhai S. Patel Key Managerial Person (Chairman & Managing Director)

3 Shri Hemant P. Shaparia Independent Director (Up to March 17, 2025)

4 Ms. Visha S. Suchde Women Independent Director (Up to June 26, 2024)

5 Shri Jabal C. Lashkari Independent Director (Up to June 15, 2024)

6 Shri. Sanket K. Rathod Company Secretary & Compliance officer

7 Shri Shailesh Prajapa� Chief Financial Officer

8 Shri Mayur Swadia Independent Director (From January 30, 2025)

9 Shri Sameer Subhash Khera Independent Director (From May 02, 2024)

10 Smt. Roopa Bharat Patel Women Independent Director (From May 02, 2024)

11 Smt. Urmilaben L. Patel Rela�ve of Key Managerial Person

12 Smt. Taral K. Patel Non -Execu�ve Director Rela�ve of Key Managerial Person

13 Smt. Vanlila K Patel Rela�ve of Key Managerial Person

14 Haribhai Kevalbhai Patel Key Managerial Person is a Trustee

Public Charitable Trust

15 Samvedana Founda�on Key Managerial Person is a Director

16 United Way of Baroda Key Managerial Person is a Chairman (Upto August 07, 2023)

Key Managerial Person is a Trustee (From August 07, 2023)

17 Baroda Ci�zen council Rela�ve of Key Managerial Person is Vice Chairman

18 Alembic limited Independent Director is a Director (From May 02, 2024)

19 Epigral Limited (formerly known as Key Managerial Person is a Director

Meghmani Finechem Limited)

20 Paramount Limited Key Managerial Person is a Director

21 Paushak Limited Independent Director is a Director  (From  May 02, 2024)

22 Federa�on of Gujarat Industries Independent Director is a Director (From May 02, 2024)
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(B) Par�culars of Transactions with Related Par�es
(` in Lakhs)

                                    
Par�culars

Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Short term employee benefits 1,317.24 1,188.60

Post-employment benefits - defined contribu�on plan 139.95 132.28

Post-employment benefits - defined benefit plan and 225.26 240.16

other long term benefit

Total Compensation paid to Key Managerial Personnel 1,682.45 1,561.04

                                  (` in Lakhs)
   Name of Party Nature of transaction Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Shri Kunjalbhai L. Patel Managerial Remunera�on 567.13 546.99

Shri Kanubhai S. Patel Managerial Remunera�on 825.69 724.29

Shri Shailesh P. Prajapa� Remunera�on 34.50 27.45

Shri Sanket K. Rathod Remunera�on 29.87 22.16

Shri Kunjalbhai L. Patel Dividend 3,441.44 3,022.75

Smt. Taral K. Patel Dividend 18.58 12.38

Smt. Taral Kunjal Patel Director's si�ng fees 2.50 1.50

Ms. Visha Sharad Suchde Director's si�ng fees 0.55 1.55

Shri Jabal Chandravadan Lashkari Director's si�ng fees 0.55 2.00

Shri Hemant P. Shaparia Director's si�ng fees 3.35 1.70

Shri Sameer Subhash Khera Director's si�ng fees 2.40 -

Smt. Roopa Bharat Patel Director's si�ng fees 2.65 -

United Way of Baroda CSR 31.21 25.84

Baroda Ci�zen council CSR 45.98 40.95

Alembic limited Sales of Goods 44.25 -

Epigral Limited (formerly known as Sales of Goods 24.64 -

Meghmani Finechem Limited)

Paramount Limited Sales of Goods 209.68 -

Paushak Limited Sales of Goods 46.85 -

Federa�on of Gujarat Industries  Receiving of Service 0.26 -

Total 5,332.07 4,429.56

(C) The following balances were outstanding at the end of the reporting period:
(` in Lakhs)

                                     
Par�culars

                                                                             Amounts Owed to related parties as at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Outstanding Payable

Shri Kunjalbhai L. Patel 200.00 200.00

Shri Kanubhai S. Patel 435.40 355.59

Total 635.40 555.59

Outstanding Receivable

Paramount Limited 247.42 -

Epigral Limited (formerly known as Meghmani Finechem Limited) 26.86 -

Total 274.27 -
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41 Corporate Social Responsibility
As per Sec�on 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company, mee�ng the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 2%
of its average net profit for the immediate preceding three financial years on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
ac�vi�es. The areas for CSR ac�vi�es are eradica�on of hunger and malnutri�on, promo�ng educa�on, art and culture,
healthcare, des�tute care and rehabilita�on, environment sustainability, disaster relief and rural development projects.
A CSR commi�ee has been formed by the Company as per Act. The funds were primarily allocated to a corpus and u�lised
through the year on these ac�vi�es which are specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

a) Gross amount required to be spent during the year
(` in Lakhs)

For the year For the year
                     

Par�culars
ended ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

i) Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 479.17 310.87

ii) Amount of expenditure incurred * 395.18 311.16

ii i) Shor�all / (surplus) at the end of the year (Refer note 1) 83.99 -
Note 1: The Company has transferred amount remaining unspent under sec�on 135(5) of the Companies act pursuant
to any ongoing project to special account on 16.04.2025.

(` in Lakhs)

For the year For the year
                     

Par�culars
ended ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
b) Amount Spent during the year

(i) Construc�on / Acquisi�on of any asset
Amount Paid 5.00 -
Amount Payable 83.99 -
Total Amount (a) 88.99 -

(ii) On purposes other than (i) above
Amount Paid 390.18 311.16
Yet to be paid in cash - -
Total Amount (b) 390.18 311.16
Total 479.17 311.16

(iii) Total of previous years shor�all 178.25 178.25

Reason for shor�all.

The CSR Committee of the Company is on lookout for other NGOs / Trusts Undertakings Socially Relevant Projects in
vicinity of the Company’s factories / loca�ons, as permissible under schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013.

Nature of CSR ac�vi�es

Health & Educa�on promo�on, Eradica�ng hunger and malnutri�on, Promo�on of sports, Women Empowerment etc.

Details of related party transac�ons

Name and relation of Related party Nature of For the year ended For the year ended
Transac�ons March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

United Way of Baroda CSR 31.21 25.84
Baroda Ci�zen council CSR 45.98 40.95

Movements in the provision of CSR during the year

                Particular As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Balance at the beginning of the year ---- 0.21
Provision made during the year 83.99 ----
Provision u�lised during the year ---- (0.21)
Balance at the end of the year 83.99 ----
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42 Opera�ng Segments

The Company has only one opera�ng segment, i.e. manufacturing of electrical transformers.

Note: Revenue contributed by any single customer for more than 10% of the revenue in the year ended March 31, 2025
amoun�ng to ` 32,419.54 lakhs (P.Y.- 0)

43 Disclosure rela�ng to Provision

Provision for warranty

Warranty cost are provided based on a technical es�mated of the costs required to be incurred for repairs, replacement,
material cost, servicing and past experience in respect of warranty costs. It is expected that this expenditure will be
incurred over the contractual warranty period.

The movement in the above provisions are summarised below:

(` in Lakhs)

                                 Warranty

As at As at
                     

Par�culars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Balance as at April 1, 2024 558.25 491.85

Provision:

Created 283.28 229.45

U�lised (368.44) (163.06)

Balance as at March 31, 2025 473.09 558.25

44 Disclosure under Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers

The Company derives revenue from sale of products and service from its contract with customers. The revenue have been
disclosed in Note No. 29.

Disaggrega�on of revenue from contracts with customers
(` in Lakhs)

For the year For the year
                                           Particulars ended ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from sale of products 1,85,635.47 1,53,369.09

Revenue from services income 6,837.16 7,573.28

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from sale of products

India 1,81,743.12 1,49,502.06

Export (including deemed export) 3,892.34 3,867.03

Total 1,85,635.47 1,53,369.09

Revenue from services income

India 6,814.28 7,564.96

Export 22.88 8.32

Total 6,837.16 7,573.28
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45 Con�ngent Liabili�es and Capital Commitments
(` in Lakhs)

As at As at
                     

                        Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

   a) Contingent Liabili�es :
Bank Guarantee 36,244.70 32,914.00

   b) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt 4.52 4.52

   c) No Provision has been made for the following demands raised by the
authorities since the  Company has reason to believe that it would
get relief at the appellate stage :

Central Excise Duty 37.57 326.08

Income Tax (including Tax Deducted at Source) 1,163.13 1,163.13

Central Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017 ---- 53.27

1,200.70 1,542.48

   d) Capital Commitments

Es�mated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account & not provided for Net of Advances. 7,849.73 3,675.84

46 Disclosure related to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises

On the basis of confirma�on obtained from the supplier who have registered themselves under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006) and based on the information available with the Company,
the following are the details:

Outstanding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.
(` in Lakhs)

                                       
Par�culars

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

a) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to
any supplier at the end of each accoun�ng year                             182.87 472.84

b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of sec�on 16 of the ---- ----
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006),
along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during each accoun�ng year.

c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making ---- ----
payment (which has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each ---- ----
accoun�ng year.

e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the ---- ----
succeeding years, un�l such date when the interest dues above are actually
paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deduc�ble
expenditure under sec�on 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006.

Note 1: Out of above, amount pertaining to Medium Enterprises is ` 54.72 Lakhs (PY 349.90 Lakhs)
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47 Accoun�ng Ra�os

Sr
Par�culars Numerator Denominator

FY FY %         Reasons for variance
No. 2024-25 2023-24 Variance (if +/- 25%)

1 Current Ra�o Current Asset Current 4.44 3.71 19.74% NA
(in �mes) Liabili�es

2 Debt-Equity Ra�o Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity NA NA NA NA

3 Debt Service Earnings available
Coverage Ra�o for debt service Debt Service NA NA NA NA

4 Return on Equity Net Profits Average 22.13% 24.98% -11.42% NA
Ra�o (in %) a�er taxes Shareholder’s Equity

5 Inventory Turnover Cost of Goods Average Value 6.01 5.64 6.58% NA
Ra�o (in �mes) Sold of Inventory

6 Trade Receivables Revenue From Average Trade 7.28 6.95 4.77% NA
turnover ra�o Opera�ons Receivable
(in �mes)

7 Trade Payable Cost of sales+ Average Trade 236.42 215.03 9.95% NA
turnover ra�o Other expense Payable
(in �mes)

8 Net capital turnover Revenue From Working Capital 3.50 4.05 -13.56% NA
ra�o (in �mes) Opera�ons

9 Net profit ra�o Net profit Total Income 16.12% 18.02% -10.58% NA
(in %) A�er Tax

10 Return on Capital EBIT Capital 27.33% 29.35% -6.89% NA
Employed (in %) Employed

11 Return on Income from Average 8.09% 10.28% -21.24% NA
Investment (in %) Investment Investment

48 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

  Financial instruments by category
(` in Lakhs)

                                                                                           As at March 31, 2025               As at March 31, 2024

        Particulars FVTPL FVOCI Amortized FVTPL FVOCI Amortized
Cost Cost

Financial Assets

Investments

- Mutual Funds 58,815.85 ---- ---- 55,719.36 ---- ----

- Bonds ---- ---- 46,772.89 ---- ---- 36,454.89

Trade Receivables ---- ---- 29,259.54 ---- ---- 23,875.12

Cash and Cash Equivalents ---- ---- 3,860.15 ---- ---- 2,922.49

Bank Balances other than above ---- ---- 21.55 ---- ---- 19.96

Loan to Vendor and advance to employee ---- ---- 117.09 ---- ---- 107.12

Security Deposit ---- ---- 103.76 ---- ---- 95.47

Other Financial Assets ---- ---- 1,326.64 ---- ---- 1,060.65

Total Financial Assets 58,815.85 ---- 81,461.62 55,719.39 ---- 64,535.70

Financial Liabilities

Lease liability ---- ---- 212.77 ---- ---- 321.43

Trade payables ---- ---- 421.75 ---- ---- 846.46

Other financial liabili�es ---- ---- 483.53 ---- ---- 542.70

Total Financial Liabili�es ---- ---- 1,118.04 ---- ---- 1,710.59
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(I) Fair value hierarchy

This sec�on explains the judgments and es�mates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments
that are (a) recognized and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amor�zed cost and for which fair values are
disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indica�on about the reliability of the inputs used in determining
fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accoun�ng
standard. An explana�on of each level follows underneath the table.

Financial Assets and Liabili�es measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements

(` in Lakhs)

 As at March 31, 2025 Notes Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial Assets

Financial Investments at FVTPL

Mutual Funds 6 & 11 58,815.85 ---- ---- 58,815.85

Total Financial Assets ---- 58,815.85 ---- ---- 58,815.85

Financial Liabilities ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

Total Financial Liabili�es ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

 As at March 31, 2024 Notes Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial Assets

Financial Investments at FVTPL

Mutual Funds 6 & 11 55,719.39 ---- ---- 55,719.39

Total Financial Assets ---- 55,719.39 ---- ---- 55,719.39

Financial Liabilities ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

Total Financial Liabili�es ---- ---- ---- ---- ----

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity
instruments, mutual funds and Por�olio Management Service ( PMS ) that have quoted price. The fair value of all
equity instruments which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the repor�ng
period. The mutual funds are valued using the closing NAV. The Por�olio Management Service ( PMS ) are valued at the
fair value provided by the respec�ve fund manager as at the repor�ng period.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market  is determined using valua�on
techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as li�le as possible on en�ty-specific
es�mates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in
level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in
level 3.

There are no transfers between levels 1 and 2 during the year.

The Company’s policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels at the end of the
repor�ng period.

(ii) Valua�on technique used to determine fair value

Specific valua�on techniques used to value financial instruments include:

- the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

- the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted analysis.
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49 Financial Risk Management

The Company’s Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk
management framework.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to iden�fy and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly
to reflect changes in market condi�ons and the Company’s ac�vi�es.

(A) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if customers or counter party to a financial instruments fails
to meet its contractual obliga�ons and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers. Credit
risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and con�nuously monitoring the credit worthiness
of customers to which the Company grants the credit terms in the normal course of business. The Company establishes
an allowance for doub�ul debts and impairment that represents its es�mates of current losses in respect of trade
and other receivables.

Credit risk management

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteris�cs of each customer.
The demographics of the customer and including the default risk of the industry, also has an influence on credit
risk assessment. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and con�nuously
monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course
of business.

The Company considers the probability of default upon ini�al recogni�on of asset and whether there has been
a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis through each repor�ng period. To assess whether there
is a significant increase in credit risk, the Company compares the risk of default occurring on asset as at the
repor�ng date with the risk of default as at the date of ini�al recogni�on. It considers reasonable and suppor�ve
forwarding-looking informa�on such as:

i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business;

ii) Actual or expected significant changes in the opera�ng results of the counterparty;

ii i) Financial or economic condi�ons that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty’s
ability to meet its obliga�ons;

iv) Significant increase in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same counterparty;

v) Significant changes in the value of the collateral suppor�ng the obliga�on or in the quality of the third-
party guarantees or credit enhancements.

Financial assets are wri�en off when there is no reasonable expectations of recovery, such as a trade receivables
failing to engage in a repayment plan with the Company. Where loans or receivables have been written off, the
Company con�nues to engage in enforcement ac�vity to a�empt to recover the receivable due. Where recoveries
are made, these are recognized as income in the statement of profit and loss.

For trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instrument,
which requires expected life�me losses to be recognized from ini�al recogni�on of the receivables. When
determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since ini�al recogni�on and
when es�ma�ng expected credit losses, the Company considers reasonable and relevant informa�on that is
available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quan�ta�ve and qualita�ve informa�on and analysis,
based on the Company’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and including forward looking
information.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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The reconcilia�on of ECL is as follows:
(` in Lakhs)

                                     
Par�culars

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Balance at the beginning of the year 54.73 18.48

Reversed during the year (16.78) (1.71)

Provision made during the year 32.77 37.95

Balance at the end 70.72 54.73

Other than trade and other receivables, the Company has no other financial assets that are past due but not
impaired.

                            Bucket March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

0-1 year 4.44% 0.07%

1-3 years 35.00% 46.89%

Greater than 3 years 100.00% 100.00%

Amount of expected credit loss provided (INR in Lakhs) 70.72 54.73

(B) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in mee�ng the obliga�ons associated with its
financial liabili�es that are se�led by delivering cash or another financial asset. The responsibility for liquidity risk
management rests with the Board of Directors, which has established an appropriate liquidity risk management
framework for the management of the Company’s short-term, medium-term and long-term funding and liquidity
management requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facili�es
and reserve borrowing facili�es, by con�nuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the
maturity profiles of financial assets and liabili�es.

Maturi�es of financial liabili�es

The tables herewith analyse the Company’s financial liabili�es into relevant maturity groupings based on their
contractual maturi�es for:

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months
equal their carrying balances as the impact of discoun�ng is not significant.

Contractual maturi�es of financial liabili�es
(` in Lakhs)

                      Particulars Less than 1 year More than 1 year Total

As at March 31, 2025

Non-deriva�ves

Lease liability 177.53 35.23 212.77

Other financial liabili�es 483.53 ---- 483.53

Trade payables 421.75 ---- 421.75

Total Non-deriva�ve liabili�es 1,082.81 35.23 1,118.04

As at March 31, 2024

Non-deriva�ves

Lease liability 155.15 166.28 321.43

Other financial liabili�es 542.70 ---- 542.70

Trade payables 846.46 ---- 846.46

Total Non-deriva�ve liabili�es 1,544.32 166.28 1,710.59
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(C) Market Risk

(i) Price Risk

The Company is mainly exposed to the price risk due to its investments in equity market, equity and debt mutual
funds, Bond. The price risk arises due to uncertain�es about the future market values of these investments. The
above instruments risk are arises due to uncertain�es about the future market values of these investments.

Management Policy

The Company maintains its por�olio in accordance with the framework set by the Risk Management Policies.
Any new investment or divestment must be approved by the Board of Directors, Chief Financial Officer and Risk
Management Commi�ee.

(ii) Currency Risk

The Company do not have significant Exposure for Export’s revenue and import of raw material and Property,
Plant and Equipment so the Company is not subject to risk that changes in foreign currency value impact.

50 Capital Management

Risk management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, equity includes equity share capital and all other equity reserves
a�ributable to the equity holders of the Company. The Company manages its capital to op�mise returns to the shareholders
and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in economic condi�ons or its business requirements. The Company’s
objec�ves are to safeguard con�nuity, maintain a strong credit ra�ng and healthy capital ra�os in order to support its
business and provide adequate return to shareholders through con�nuing growth and maximise the shareholders value.
The Company funds its opera�on through internal accruals. The Management and Board of Directors monitor the return on
capital as well as the level of dividends to shareholders.

51 Other disclosures

(i) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been ini�ated or pending against the
Company for holding any Benami property.

(ii) The Company do not have transac�ons with companies struck off.

(iii) The Company do not have any charges or sa�sfac�on which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory
period.

(iv) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the year.

(v) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or en�ty(ies), including foreign
en��es (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or en��es iden�fied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ul�mate Beneficiaries)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ul�mate Beneficiaries.

(vi) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or en�ty(ies), including foreign en��es (Funding Party)
with the understanding (whether recorded in wri�ng or otherwise) that the Company shall:(a) directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or en�ties iden�fied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(Ul�mate Beneficiaries) or(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ul�mate Beneficiaries.

vii) The Company do not have any such transac�on which is not recorded in the books of accounts and that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as,
search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

viii) The Company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial Ins�tu�on or other lender.
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board
For, C N K & Associates, LLP For Voltamp Transformers Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN:L31100GJ1967PLC001437
Firm Registra�on No.:101961W/W-100036 Kanubhai S. Patel Kunjalbhai L. Patel Taral K. Patel

Chairman & MD Vice Chairman & MD Director
DIN:00008395 DIN: 00008354 DIN:00023066

Pareen Shah Mayur Swadia Sameer S. Khera Roopa B Patel
Partner Director Director Director
Membership No.125011 DIN:01237189 DIN:00009317 DIN:00090105

Shailesh Prajapa� Sanket Rathod
CFO Company Secretary

Place : Vadodara Place : Vadodara
Date : May 03, 2025 Date : May 03, 2025

ix) The company holds all the �tle deeds of immovable property in its name, except as men�oned below.

Description of property Gross Title deeds Whether Period Reason for
carrying held in promoter, held not being

value held name of director since held in
(` In or their which name of

Lakhs) relative or date company
employee

Office Building- 15th Floor, 1510 & 1511, Tower C, ` 256.21 Beaver No 23rd Execu�on of
The Iconic Corenthum, Plot No A41, Delhi Meerut Interna�onal July, a �tle deed
Expressway, Noida head post office, Sector 62, (India) 2024 from builder
Noida, Gautambuddha Nagar, U�ar Pradesh- 201301 Pvt Ltd is in process

52 Borrowings secured against current assets
Sr Quarter Ended Details of Amount Amount Amount Reasons for
no. security as per reported in of material

provided Books quarterly Difference discrepancies*

returns

(i) March 31, 2025 Stock/Debtors 53,073.46 53,073.46 - None

(ii) December 31, 2024 Stock/Debtors 59,072.64 59,072.64 - None

(iii) September 30, 2024 Stock/Debtors 47,592.97 47,592.97 - None

(iv) June 30, 2024 Stock/Debtors 32,377.68 32,377.68 - None

53 Event a�er repor�ng Period

Proposed Dividend

The Board of Directors has proposed dividend of (`) 100 per equity share of (`) 10 each recommended by the Board of
Directors at its mee�ng held  on May 03, 2025. The same amounts to (̀ ) 10117.12 lakhs (Previous year (`) 9105.41 lakhs)
and its subject to approval at the ensuing Annual General Mee�ng of the Company.

54 The financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolu�on passed by the Board of Directors on
May 03, 2025. The financial statements as approved by the Board of Directors are subject to final approval by its
Shareholders.
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Phone: +91 81286 75081 / 82, 8511187262, 02667 - 677111
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